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The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board met in SQSS‘OP thi
of November in the Commissioners' Hearing Room at 6:45 p.m. w
President Richard J. Borries presiding.
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President Borries: Good evening everyone, welcome on this very
rainy night to the monthly meeting of the Vanderburgh County
Drainage Board. I am the chairman for this vear. I am Rick
Borries; to my immediate left is Commissioner Pat Tuley; and to his
immediate left is Commissioner Richard Mourdock; our County Auditor
this evening is Mr. Bill Fluty Jr., who serves as Deputy Auditor;
and Charlene Timmons is our official Recording Secretary for the
minutes of this meeting. The Board of Commissioners sit as the
County's Drainage Board, and this evening we have a lengthy agenda
of which there are actually two items that will be new for us and
certainly new for me as a member of the Drainage Board having sat
on this Board for some time. They are the first two items that
will appear on the agenda as we have published this evening and
they indicate to you that these will be hearings of which this
Board will then make a decision regarding the information that we
receive from Mr. Bill Jeffers, who's the Deputy County Surveyor and
our technical advisor by statute. Again, we will hear both of
these matters and then render a judgement. Now, you probably have
read in the news where there have been some legal matters that have
taken as long as two months just to sit a jury, so I will assure

you that I will try to ask both of the attorneys to be...or if
there are attorneys representing bo“b sides of these matters to be
as brief as possible and, hopefully, that we'll be able to hear
these in a matter of twenty minutes each. We do have extensive
other plans that have to come under review this evening. At this
time I think that I would like to have our County Attorney, Alan
Kissinger, explain, very briefly, what the format is in relation to
these. Although they are called old business they are certainly
going to be new to us with relation to these hearings this evening.

Bassett - Petition to remove an obstruction

Alan Kissinger: In considesration of the fact is
quite lengthy and detailed, but it fails to 1y glve us any
specific instruction on how the hearing should be conducted, my
suggestion to the Drainage Board is that the County Survavor S
Office present the petition as it was filed at the first Drainage
Board meeting after it was received in the Commissioners' office.
The County Surveyor's office could advise the Drainage Board as to
its 1investigation and findings, and then it would be the
opportunity for the petitioner, or the petitioner's repre-
sentative, to make any statements or add any additional details for
the benefit of the Drainage Board. Then the person responding to
the petition, or that person's representative, could present the

1

Drainage Board with, basically, their side of the story. After
that is done I will advise the Commissioners as to what your
alternatives are as far as findings are concernad. I think that
the first thing, most appropriately, that should be addressed, Mr.
Shively has filed what proposes to be a motion to dismiss the
petition filed by Thomas and Rose Hesrdink and William and Wilma
Rose. The petition basically says that the hearing which is being
held here tonight was supposed to be held at least 30 days after
but not less than 90 days after the date of ths filing of the
petition. We have discussed this at z previous Drainage Board
meeting and as I have advised the Drainage Board previously ny
interpretation of the statute, for your bsnafit, is that the
petition 1s not considered to be filed until thers is a Drainage
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Board meeting and it is done at a public meeting. That was dones 91
days ago. The 90th day would have been a Sunday, and all rules of
legal procedure indicate that the next day after the Sunday or the
holiday is the appropriate date. Mr. Shively also indicates that
certain items that are supposed to be contained within the petition
are not contained within the petition. I think that both petitions
that are filed before the Board tonight meet with the spirit of the
statute that we are proceeding under and I don't think that this
statute anticipated that these petitions would constitute legal
pleadings, that they would be treated with the same scrutiny as
legal pleadings would be treated in a court of law. My
recommendation to the Commissioners in reference to the motion to
dismiss, if it be that, is that the Commissioners proceed with the
hearing and, basically, indicate that the motion to dismiss 1is not
well taken for the reasons that I have outlined for you. So I
think that the appropriate place to start now, 1if the Drainage
Board agrees with my interpretation, is to have Mr. Bill Jeffers
from the County Surveyor's office address the Board in reference to
the petition filed and his field study and investigation of the
situation.

President Borries: Thank you, Mr. Kissinger.

Alan Kissinger: I'm sorry, Mr. Borries, if I may add so that these
hearings do not become protracted hearings, as you may see 1n a
courtroom, although this statute appears to give judicial authority
to the Drainage Board, I do not believe that this statute was
intended to make the Drainage Board a court of law where 1issues
such as definitions of words in the statute, motions to dismiss,
motions to compel and any other number of motions that Mr. Mourdock
probably abhors more than anyone else on the Board. I don't
believe that this statute was intended to make this Drainage Board
a court of law that would deal with all of those questions. There
is provision for appeal of this Board's decision and 1f definitions
contained in the statute need to be argued in a legal forum, I
believe that is where those arguments should most appropriately
take place.

Commissioner Tuley: Just a point of order though, 1f I'm not
mistaken the petition that you were addressing was reference to the
Heerdink?

Alan Kissinger: Yes.

Commissioner Tuley: Okay, and then on our agenda the first one to
be heard is the Bassett petition. Just so that we--

Alan Kissinger: Well, I beg your pardon. I was ahead of myself.
Yes, 1f that is the case then I think it is appropriate now for Mr.
Jeffers to address the Drainage Board in reference to the Bassett
petition and his field study in reference to that petition.

President Borries: Again, I just want to say for the information
of those here in attendance this evening the reason we are
proceeding this carefully and the reason why you heard this lengthy
discussion from Attorney Kissinger 1s that this statute 1s in
effect new. It went into effect in July of this year and so I
guess we are seeing a bit of history tonight. Maybe some history
we'd all like to avold, but nonetheless here ws go. So, M
Jeffers, if you'd like to come forward at this time, please. M
Jeffers, again, 1s the Deputy County Surveyor, he, as evidenc
this statute, 1s charged by us as our technical advisocr to giv
a report of his findings and we're asking him to do so at
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time.

Bill Jeffers: First of all, I have a notice of the hearing which
was given to Joyce S. Tracy, the owner of the real estate commonly
known as 5806 Ward Road, Evansville, Indiana, that a hearing will
be held by your Board on November 25, 1996 at or about 6:30 p.m.
I put this in her hand last week at her address. The petition was
brought by Charles R. and Alta M. Bassett, owners of the property
know as 5800 Ward Road which is next door to the property owned by
Joyce S. Tracy. Attached to the Surveyor's report, you’ll each
have one of those, is the hand written petition by the Bassetts
alleging that there 1is an obstruction located in a natural
watercourse between the two homes. Unfortunately, the pictures
that I have tried several ways to copy into the report are not very
clear, but Mr. Bassett has with him, I understand, several pictures
that will depict the condition more clearly. I've visited the
property on approximately four different occasions and lookad at
the earth, or quantity of dirt and sod, that Mr. Bassett alleges
constitutes an obstruction. I've talked to both Mr. Bassett and
Mr. Tracy, who placed the dirt there, and Mr. Tracy has given me
his reasons for doing so which, basically, was to outline the area
that he would like to fill in with landscaping in such a way that
he can access his backyard through his side gate. That's why there
is a string line...in one of pictures you see a string line out
near the roadway indicating approximately how wide this landscaping
is going to be for him to take a work trailer or a boat trailer of
Some sort, some such thing back through his side vard and into his
backyard. Basically, the line of sod that Mr. Tracy placed in this
watercourse is right along the property line. During the last
couple of rainstorms, none of which I observed during a rainstorm,
but I observed the aftermath of the rainstorm and the storm water
runoff is blocked to some extent by the sod that was applied along
the property line and a portion of that runoff is cast over onto
Mr. Bassett's ground or his side lawn, private property. I can't
determine whether that gquantity was more than was before or less
than or...it is just the fact that it is blocking the flow line of
that natural watercourse in such a way that when the water comes
down and hits the sod that was applied there some of it's cast over
onto his property that he alleges didn't go there before. Mr.
Tracy also said he placed the soil and ths sod to fill in a low
spot wheres storm water puddled and caused long-term dampness to his
lawn and killed the grass. There 1s evidence that 1s a true
statement. I won't go into every detail of the report. You've
read it and it can be entered into the record and it's available
for the public to read as well, but I will only say that at this
time in conclusion our office through the report encouraged the two
individuals to work together to settle this by simply leveling out
the dirt so that the watercourse between their two houses was
restored to approximately its original configuration so that the
water could travel down there uninterrupted and go into the drop
basin that the County Garage provided out betweesn their property
lines at the edge of Ward Road. As of last Thursday, when I
visited Mrs. Tracy and gave her the notice, that had not yet been
done, so apparently the two parties are unable to come to that
agreement. They are both here to represent their points of view
and this is Mr. Bassett and Mrs. Bassett over here and this is Mr.
Tracy over here.

Alan Kissinger: It would Dbe appropriate at this time if the
Commissioners have any gusstions for the Surveyor's Office in
reference to their investigation, to ask those guestions now.

=

missioner Mourdock: have no gqueastions at Lhls int.
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Commissioner Tuley: I don't either at this point.

Alan Kissinger: Bill, then for the record if I may ask you, vou
suggested putting some dirt in there and leveling it out. Is
your opinion that if that is done then the drainage problems th
are being experienced by the Bassetts will be at least alleviat
and that it will not cause additional problems for the Tracys?

Bill Jeffers: I think sufficient dirt has been placed in there i
they would just use rakes and shovels and so forth to level that

ct H)

out so that the water travels along the same path as it did befor

then the dirt would no longer represent an obstruction. I can't
truly say that there is any damage being caused. It's just a
matter--

Alan Kissinger: I beg your pardon, I should not have chosen that
term, but you feel that the drainage can be restored and presumably
without any damage to either property by properly contouring the
dirt that has presently bsen laid?

Bill Jeffers: Yes sir. Very simply, it would only take a faw
hours to do that.

Alan Kissinger: Thank you.

Bill Jeffers: With hand tools.

President Borries: Thank vou, Mr. Jeffers. I'd like to hear from
the petitioner at this time. That would be the Bassetts. Mr.
Bassett, for the record since this 1is a...will be a recordsd
hearing and transcribed verbatim, could you give your name and
address for the record, please? '

Charles Bassett: Alright, Charles Bassett, 5800 Ward Road. I

=y

you’ll recall, you may not, I was here on September 23rd when
filed my petition. Like vou and talking a while ago nobody really
knew exactly what to do on this. 1It's not a court of law where we
tried to get it. At the time I felt like I was, and I told Mr.

Jeffers the same thing, I felt like I'd been a little bit chi dad
because you people...I filed a petition and vou people just chided
me because I couldn't get along with this man. Now, they told me
I had to talk to him. If you remember you told me I had to talk to
him, so I tried to talk to him two days after I filed that petition
and that was on September the 25th. The words he told me were
you're just a cheap son of a bitch and I ought to take a knife and
cut your head off. Well, I backed away from that. I'll have to
admit, I backed off. I did report the threat to the sheriff, but
as far as he is concerned I just...I don't consider that being a
civilized method of operation and I haven't had anything to do with
him. That's one of the big problems I've got there. So I notified
Tracy by certified mail about our petition and sent a copy of what
Mr. Jeffers just read to you there awhile ago, got a copy of that.
That was mailed on October the 29th, that's a nonth later, and
Tracy received it on October the 31lst. The pilctures may not,
without seeing the property, they may not msan t“at much to vou,
but you see where the dirt was put in the swale ditch that just
diverted all the water over to my property and svery bit of the

Y

water from him goes down that swale ditch. He's had the tendency
to complain about it being all..the ditch all besing on him, but
it's all his water. He's higher than I am and the next lot is a
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21st. Now when I wrote this up vesterday ev

ning I said that
nothing has been done since our original petition. I've got to
correct that, something happened real early tbl morning. It was
raining out there and I don't know whether he knocked down the dam
that he had there or whether the water washed it out, but the dam
was moved...the obstruction. Now as far as the wet ground theare
and growing grass, it's never going to grow grass until that is
opened up at the east end of the swag ditch, or swale ditch, or
whatever vou want to call it. That was filled in a long time

before they put the new ditch in there and when they put the new
ditch in now there is no place for the water to go except across my
driveway, across my yard and across my driveway. Those pictures
should show that. I think I had some pretty good pictures, they're
pretty ugly pictures--

Alan Kissinger: Mr. Bassett when that, what you referred to as the

dam, was knocked down this morning did that begin to alleviate the
drainage problem that you've been dealing with?

Charles Bassett: It had been...water had run around it so lon
that it continued to go in the same pattern where it moved on the
pictures there I think the picture shows the water moving to the
left on the first picture water moving...The clay in the bottom of
the ditch and the sod. This should be going straight down here.

President Borries: Mr. Bassett, for the record on these pictures
as I look at it, I see a brick structur» on the right and then a

vard. Is your home the brick structure or are you to the left?

Charles Bassett: Mine is brick, but I'm on the left.

[{)]
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President Borries: You're on the left.
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Charles Bassett: Yes, I'm on the Tt.
President Borries: Okay, so the structure on the right--
Charles Bassett: This is Tracv's home.

President Borries: Okay, thank you.

Charles Bassett: See all the water that's coming across the
backyard there right through this (inaudible) almost like a water
gate, water comes down through there. Now it should be going
through there, but it is over here on me now. It goes on out to
the...I'm sorry I didn't realize--

[l

Commissioner Mourdock: That’s alright, I saw what I needed there.

Charles Bassett: I don't want to get into a building war where I
keep having to put a higher dam up there to bresak water and he
keeps putting stuff in the ditch. There's no reason for that. But
as I read the petition what the surveyor...I have to give you
another or re-submit of my petition. That's what--

Alan Kissinger: We are proceeding under your original petizion.
Charles Bassett: You don't need this?

Alan Kissinger: No.

Charles Bassett: Alright. T
it doesn't have anything to do n

D

ing that I can ¢Ife
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th Thals ditch, 1t nas
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to do with all the ditches. This place, Tracy's property, has Ifou
ditches around it. Since this man has come on the scene, he nh
altered all four of those ditches at cne time or another. They a
still altered and all you have to do is go out there and look an
you can see that somebody did it. Thank you. Do you want to keep
those pictures?

NG
[ T V) I o

President Borries: Okay, just a minute Mr. Bassett, some oI the

members of our Board may have some guestions for you.
Commissioner Tuley: Not right now.
President Borries: Would anybody have a question at this time?

Commissioner Mourdock: The last statement you made, Mr. Bassett,
you just said that the ditches, that there were four and thev'd
been filled in. Have you lived here quite a while?

Charles Bassett: Twenty years.

Commissioner Mourdock: Twenty years, okay. All of what you are
saying has happened in the last several years?

Charles Bassett: Yes.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, and all of the pictures that vyou are
showing, granted show water running on your property, I'm Jjust
curious, is the water backed up to any extent to where it 1s
getting into your home or is it--?

Charles Bassett: Not, well, I don't know whether you can see 1t ©
there or not, but I had to put a little edger from that fence ¢
turn the water because unbeknownst to me water was running out o
his yard into my carport and it rotted out the shed in the corne
of my house that holds up the roof of the carport and I had t
repalr that. Then I put this little garden edger, those rubbe
things that are probably plastic things, I put it in there abou
ten foot and that was enough to turn the water. The ditch was
plenty deep, but it wouldn't turn the water. That's been there...
I've had that in there for a couple of years or so and it's done a
fine job there, but I'm apparently going to have to go all the way
to the road.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, thank you.

Charles Bassett: Do you want to keep the pictures or do you need
to?

-

President Borries: No, I don't believe we are going to.

Charles Bassett: Anything else?

President Borries: Not at this time, thank you.

Charles Bassett: Okay, thank vyou.

President Borries: If we could hear then from the next person,

think, the person is Mr. Tracy. If you'd come forward pleass, si
i

and give your remarks at this time. Mr. Tracy would vyou identiiy
yourself for the record please and state your address?

Al

James Tracy: James Tracey, 5806 Ward Road. I have some drawings
b

here of the property which I would like to submit to you. I don't
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- have enough. I didn't alize how many people were on the Board.

’.4

President Borries: That's alright we can share.

James Tracy: A picture's better than a thousand words. (Inaudible
comments made away from mike). In the first place, to begin off,
I can't quite agree with Mr. Bassett in the things he said and what
he's accused me of. I completely deny every bit of that. What
should be a petty situation, I didn't get into all of that, that's
not my concern. I'd like to resolve the problem that we are having
here and I've had this problem for vears. Now, if you look at that
drawing there I hope that vou can understand it. Where the water
actually is on my property and it is in a shaded area there. I
have my name, Tracy's property and Bassett's property. I am the
one actually receiving the water from his property. The ditch is
on my property. The ditch is not on his property. Water runs
downhill, so what's it do, it goes in steps. This is...I show
everything pertaining to where the water is coming from is his
downspout, his drain, my downspout and I also indicated to you the

water flow and the property line. Now his drain straddles the
property line in the low area and his water off that drain backs up
into the low shaded area where I have. I've attempted to repair

that and I did it on a temporary basis by putting some sod along
the property line to hold the water there and keep it from
diverting into my property. I have wanted to put a barrier down
through there to stop the whole problem, but every time I have
mentioned about doing something on that piece of property, by the
way I have spent a thousand dollars on this piece of property to
improve it, and I'd like to also improve this particular area we
are looking at. 'I'd also like to have access to the back, my
backyard with a vehicle which I cannot do because the level and the
softness of the ground. So I have proposed putting a solid barrier

between the two property lines, this way he will get no water from
my property whatsoever all the way to the front. He can take care
of his own water problems with this barrier. That's all I've

mentioned having done, but every time I suggest doing something he
gets terribly upset about it, terribly upset. When I wanted to put
a fence in, I mentioned to him I wanted to put a fence in, the guy
was out trimming his trees--

Alan Kissinger: Mr. Tracy, with all due respect to the problems
that you and the Bassetts have had, could you confine yourself to
the issue before us tonight?

James Tracy: Well, I appreciate that. I was just trying to get a

rebuttal of what I am de aling with, sir--

Alan Kissinger: I understand sir, and your character is not at
issue here, so if you would just proceed with the facts in
reference to the drainage.

James Tracy: Okay, that's fine.
Alan Kissinger: Thank you.

James Tracy: But, anyway, that's really the crux of the situation
we have here. 1I'd llke, by the way, this heavy rain today, this
shaded area in here was standing in water about thrse or four
inches desp. So the runoff is not really sufficient, this part of
it. But all the runoff is on my property and it is lF the area
wnere I want to have access to my backyard. As long as I have this
soft area and this kln” of drainage I cannot do anything to have
2nnot use the other side of my

H
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backyard because the house and the fsnce there is too close of
quarters.

Alan Kissinger: Did you make some temporary modification today?
James Tracy: Yes, I...what today?
Alan Kissinger: Today or yesterday?

James Tracy: Today I went out and looked at it and there was water
standing there and I stepped in the mud and the water flowed on
through. The ground is so soft. By the way, these sods and dirt
is only about this high, there's no large barrier there at all and
the water flowed right on through. He also mentions in here about
a rod in front of the drain. You've got a drain that's four inches
in diameter and I got a rod about the size of my thumb in front of
it and he's making a complaint about this. I think this is really
ridiculous, you know?

Alan Kissinger: If it causes leaves and other things to gather
there it could constitute an obstruction and that's what this
document talks about.

James Tracy: Well I've moved the rod out a couple feet from there,
so I don't think that should be any harm. The rod is there for
more than one purpose. If I am trying to drive up there I cannot
tell where the property line is because he is so ticklish abouf if
I get on his property.

President Borries: Do you have anything indicated as a drainpipe
where you have water flow in the downspout? Do you have a
drainpipe that you say that he has on his property at all?

James Tracy: No, no drainpipe. He has drainpipe on mine and what
it 1s we spent three hundred dollars--

President Borries: Well it's not on vour property. I mean you

don't indicate it's on your property. I just asking at this time
you don't have a--

Commissioner Tuley: I don‘t think he is making reference to this
one.

President Borries: Yeah, I'm asking on your property--

James Tracy: No, I have no drainpipe.

President Borries: You have no drainpipe?

James Tracy: No.

President Borries: Alright.

James Tracy: But, we spent three hundred dollars to have a survey
made on this property to make sure the property line was correct.
His drainpips, as I indicated on the diagram, straddles the

property line. Now I would like to put a barrier down and make an
offer, and by the way wa asked I think Mr.
J

Jeffers if he was golng
to contact Mr. Bassett, and I told Mr. Jeffers what I proposed to
do, put a barrier down between the property line which will divert
all water off my property away, completely away, from him.

President Borries: What do you proposa--
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James Tracy: Now whether or not Mr. Bassstt was contacted as
matter of fact I have no idea.

President Borries: What do vou propose, vou describe as a solid
barrier, what are you proposing?

James Tracy: Well, I was thinking and I've already called several
people to try to get an estimate for putting the barrier down
through there 1like railway ties or a concrete barrier in a
decorated form. By the way, I do things right. I just don't jack
leg everything down through there. I can fill this in and this was
I can get rid of my water problem and I won't have any of his water
problem because you see I also get his water as well. He's coming
downhill just like I am into my area there. I don't know if that
is clear or not, but I tried to indicate that.

Alan Kissinger: 1In the process of doing this and putting in these
solid barriers, Mr. Tracy, will you cause water to be pushed off
onto someone else's property? Is it going to cause a domino
effect?

James Tracy: No, I would actually prevent any water being on his
property.

Alan Kissinger: No, no I don't mean only his, I mean will there be
any resulting water flow onto anyone else's property that's not
presently occurring?

James Tracy: No, no, no. See, I corrected this same problem on
the other side of my house. For example, the people on the other
side had a whole concrete drive and backyard done in concrete. H
is higher than I am and everybody...it all slants to me, but I di
not go to that neighbor and make a complaint. I built a barrie

the street. Basically, that's what I'm asking to do here.
President Borries: Questions-?

Commissioner Tuley: Bill, would you look at this real quick, these
drawings and see if based on vyour observation if this is a true
representation of water flow and...

James Tracy: I would like to say something else. I have attempted
for a long time to correct this problem. Every time I've mentioned
to do something this gentleman gets upset about it. I mentioned
someday I might put in a driveway, he got upset about it. He
immediately dashed in and called you people downtown one day,
immediately. I wasn't even talking to him, I was talking to some
highway people out there. He has tried to prevent me from doing
anything on that side of the house ever since I've been there and
I've been wanting to correct it for years. He just simply does not
want me to put a driveway or nothing along there, but I've got a
water problem, sir, just as much as he says he has one.

President Borries: Well, and we understand that Mr. Tracy. Let me
just ask you this, whose house was there first yours or his?

James Tracy: His probably.

President Borries: Okay.

I
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James Tracy: Ours 1s the last house built on
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President Borries: Okay.

Commissioner Mourdock: The area that you show on your drawing, Mr.
Tracy, that says water stays in this area--

James Tracy: Stays 1n there until the middle of the summer,
practically.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, have you--
Jdames Tracy: It gets stagnant and it smells.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, and that's the area where you want to
have access from the street to the back of your vard?

James Tracy: That's right and--

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.

James Tracy: --that's the only area I can get to my backyard.
Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, I understand that.

President Borries: What kind of access though do you, will vou
envision, sir?

James Tracy: Well, I've had several thoughts on it, but I didn't
know, I don't think I going to throw concrete in. I might make
just a grass access because I've got a stone flower garden in the
back which is my hobby and I have to get this equipment into my
backyard to improve on that area rather than pack it all the way
back in a wheelbarrow by myself. In other words, I am actually,
the way it is, I am denied access to my backyard.

Commissioner Mourdock: in this area that is labeled on vour drawing
as water stays in this area have you added material to that across
the entire width of that for the period of time to make it better?

James Tracy: Yes. That’s what I did. I took some sod and I laid

it along the property line. Then I took a little sod and I want
parallel across there to see what effect it would have on water
coming down there. I only done this for one purvose--

Commissioner Mourdock: Where did you lay that? The one was here
and where was the other? Across here?

James Tracy: The front, no, right here.
Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, which way was it going there?
James Tracy: I've got sod here.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.

James Tracy: I put some sod (inaudible) right across here.
Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.
James Tracy: What it did, it held the water a litt

i 1
what I am trying to determine is what's involved i

e while, bu
t n havi T
situation corrected.

Commissicner Mourdock:
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James Tracy: It was just a temporary experimental deal to hzve a
look at it. I'm calling people now to get an estimate on
correcting the problem. Matter of fact what I am proposing--

President Borries: Mr. Tracy, I have to say with all due respect,
sir, though, that I don't see where a solid barrier helps solve the

problem. I'm not sure barriers do anything other than, in some
cases, cause a worse situation by either holding water or moving it
in a way that was not 1intended. See, where we are today 1s

probably not to make neither you nor Mr. Bassett, frankly, happv in
relation to trying to determine where drainage swales were
originally intended for these pieces of property. I guess that's
why I asked whose house was there first because these are not
county property lines. They are there and they are put in by home
builders or developers in order to ensure that water can move
freely between property to property. However, the county does not
maintain them and they are, however, intended to allow for water to
flow so that no one's particular property can be impacted. I don't
see, and would have to be convinced, but I don't think a solid
structure helps alleviate this situation, sir.

James Tracy: Well, Mr. Borries since you're making this decision
on it, would you ask me one question? How would you correct the
problem where I don't have the problem?

President Borries: Well--
James Tracy: How would vyou do it? I would like to know this.
Alan Kissinger: I think Mr. Tracy--

James Tracy: I mean, because if we come up with a good solution
I'm for it.

Alan Kissinger: Mr. Tracy, I think that Mr. Jeffers did make a
suggestion as to what might be done to alleviate both of your
problems. Mr. Jeffers is our expert; he is the Drainage Board's
expert. Believe me, he knows about drainage.

Commissioner Mourdock: Bill, could you come forward for a sscond
so I can point at a map and vyou could answer a guestion. In
looking at Mr. Tracy's drawing, is that reasonably accurate? Is
the drawing...I mean it would appear to me...

Bill Jeffers: Well, there are...and I am only going to refer to
the drawing on top.

Commissioner Mourdock: Right.

Bill Jeffers: Drawing number one, let's call it.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.

Bill Jeffers: For a hand sketched drawing it accurately depicts

the two houses in proximity to their property line and each other
and so forth. On the side labeled Tracy the water doass flow out of

-

Mr. Tracy's backyard exactly or very nearly as he depicts it.

Commissioner Mourdock: And does it--

Bill Jeffers: From his backyard along his side of the propsrty
line as depicted here. You can sze that from the photographs that
were passed around. It came rushing out of his backyard and turned

-
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and went down his side of the property line as he depicts it.
Okay, the second thing I'd like to say is the water he shows coming
out of Mr. Bassett's backyard, the side labeled Bassett, 1t does
come out of the yard like that at approximately that location, but
it is a very small almost insignificant amount of water coming out
of Mr. Bassett's backyard. As you can see from those pictures that
were passed around you can hardly see a rush of water coming out of
Mr. Bassett's backyard and joining with that great volume of water
coming out of Mr. Tracy's backyard. But the roof drain is in the
location that he show it here on Mr. Bassett's house. The
subsurface drainpipe is in the approximate location he shows there.
It does extend a little bit farther out in proportion to the Iront
line. The storm drain shown out here by the street was put in
place very recently by the County Highway Department at the north
end of Mr. Bassett's driveway pipe when all those pipes were joined
together on the west side of Ward Road. It is slightly over on Mr.
Bassett's side of the line, so the water has to come across Mr.
Bassett's line at that location to enter the storm drain. There's
been some landscaping and some grading of dirt by the Highway
Department and by the individual property owners and Mr. Bassett
alleges there is still a problem out there at that storm drain
where all the water coming out of both their vyards and running down
this property line all the water is not getting into the storm
drain. Some of it is hopping across his driveway and causing him

damage. You can see that from the pictures as well. What's
exaggerated here 1is the area labeled water stands in this area,
that 1s grossly exaggerated. You can see the downhill rush of

water from the back of both houses in the pictures traveling
towards the street and you know that there is a suifficient grade to
the property to the land, a natural grade, that's been created as
they built the houses has been maintained in that place. That
water runs downnhill rapidly and it doesn't stand in an area nearly
this big. That area where it stands might be more correctly shaded
just around the word water.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, excuse me, Bill, you just used the
magic words “natural drain”. At least what I'm, 1in this new
setting that we find ourselves in tonight, the words that I'm going
to put a lot of weight on are natural drain because that seems to
be what the statute is talking about. So, you are saying that Mr.
Tracy's drawing 1s, aside from the area that this is somewhat
exaggerated, this water stavs area--

Bill Jeffers: Right.
Commissioner Mourdock: --that the basic drainage flow, natural
drainage, 1is as he has depicted coming along through this way?

Natural drainage flow?

Bill Jeffers: I should change the word drain to natural
watercourse--

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, thank you.

Bill Jeffers: --because it is a surface area of the earth--
Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.

Bill Jeffers: --across which rainwater travels in a definable
direction according to the statute. That is accurately depicted,

not exactly in scale, but accurately depicted by the arrows tThat
Mr. Tracy has placed on this paper.
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Commissioner Mourdock: Qkay, thanks.

President Borries: Would you say that this natural watercourse was
designed to allow water to go along, roughly, where the proverty
line is located in a swale fashion?

Bill Jeffers: Yes sir, but basically on Mr. Tracy's side of that
property line 1s where the natural watercourse existed. Most of it
still exists there and it's partially blocked by the application of
sod and dirt that you see in those pictures. Those pictures are
very...they very clearly indicate what has happened out there.
Yes, that is where the natural watercourse exists, but it is mostly
on Mr. Tracy's side of the line.

Commissioner Tuley: This drainpipe is depicted as straddling the
line, what is the purpose of that?

Bill Jeffers: That drain pipe 1s like a four inch black plastic
flexible pipe that connects...that drains the Bassett's gutter
drains, roof drains. Now their gutter downspout goes into a little
catch basin and then that black plastic drainpipe takes it out into
that natural watercourse. It is all underground until it comes out
about, oh, twenty feet from the street, emptlies out onto the ground
and heads toward that storm drain.

Commissioner Mourdock: Bill, do you--

Bill Jeffers: There use to be an open ditch there as you know.
Commissioner Mourdock: Do you have an opinion one way or the other
on that placement of that pipe as to which side of the property

line it discharges? I realize you didn't go out and survey the
property line.

Bill Jeffers: 1I've been told at one time that the downspouts from
both houses were connected to that underground drainpipe. That's
why 1it's along the property line. That at some point in time
somebody's downspouts were disconnected from that so that they go
out on to the top of the ground ratner than under
this...underground through this drainpipe. I believe both, if my

T‘

memory serves me right, both gentlemen confirm that.

James Tracy: May I correct that, please? My downspout has nesver,
never been connected with that pipe. Never. I don't know where he
got his information.

President Borries: Has there ever been a pipe--

James Tracy: Not quite accurate, sir.

President Borries: Has there ever been a pipe, Mr. Tracy?

&

James Tracy: No, there has never been a pipe in the vard The
downspout just dumps out on the side of the hill. It has always
been that way.

Bill Jeffers: The reason I said what I did is that I asked Mr
Bassett why that black plastic pipe was right along the proparty
line? Why wasn't it all on his side? He told me at one time both
houses were connected to that. My memory may not sarve me as wall
as I think, and Mr. Tracy may not have confirmed that, but I

thought that he had.
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Alan Kissinger: Bill, initially vyou recommendsd an appropriate
contouring of the dirt that is already there. Do you feel that if
that is done Mr. Tracy will also notice some alleviation of the
problem of the standing water in his yard?

Bill Jeffers: Yes, sir. I think there 1is suifficient dirt out
there that if the high spots were leveled out so that the--
President Borries: Swale.

Bill Jeffers: The swale 1s reestablished as the natural

watercourse, as it was before and taking care to use some excess
dirt to fill in the lower areas that the water will travel down
through that natural watercourse in an appropriate way and not
leave any damp spots.

Alan Kissinger: Thank vyou.

Bill Jeffers: It may take some apolications of top soil from time
to time in any area that might settle out. It mav take a couple of
summers to get it just perfect, but, ves, I think that can be done.

James Tracy: I want to say something. I attempted to do this
before. Every time I've attempted to do something on that side, I
get a lot of static. I've attempted to put dirt there before and
I've got static.

Alan Kissinger: Mr. Tracy, do vyou understand that 1f you are
following the specific instructiocns of the Drainage Board that the
static will not make a whole lot of difference as long as it's done
appropriately and in the way that you have been directed?

James Tracy: I have one other guestion.

Alan Kissinger: Do you, Mr. Tracy, but do you understand what I am
saying? This is not--

James Tracy: I'm with you on that.
Alan Kissinger: Okay.

James Tracy: Thank vyou. I would still like to put a barrier
between those two pieces of property. Really it is beneficial to
both, and I'm not talking about a big stone ugly wall.

Alan Kissinger: Mr. Tracy, in response to that the only thing that
I can tell vyou 1s the Commissioners cannot tell you not to
put...the Drainage Board cannot tell you not to put those barriers
in. However, 1if you put those barriers in and they do anything
other than exactly what you have described to this Board you may be
standing here again in a few months.

James Tracy: Very satisfied, I am satisfied with that.

Alan Kissinger: No, but vyou understand that i1s not permission ot
the Drainage Board to put those barriers in and vou may very well
end up right back here again if vou cause more problems.

James Tracy: Without the permission of the Drainage Board you
sald, sir?

you

Alan Kissinger: Now I'm noi
n it you

permission and they can
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cause a drainage problem vou're going to be back up here again.
James Tracy: Only if it causes a drainage problem?

Alan Kissinger: Now, Mr. Tracy don't take that as permission,
okay? Do you understand what I am saying? You cannot get
permission from the Drainage Board to put up those barriers. The
only thing the Drainage Board can do tonight is to make a decision
as to whether or not it is appropriate to implement the suggested
modifications offered by the County Surveyor's office.

James Tracy: I understand that. Well, frankly and logically
gentlemen, ladies and gentlemen, I see no harm in laying like a
railway ties along the property line that holds all my water on my
property and takes it straight to the drain. That's basically what
I'm...that's all I'm asking, nothing more.

Commissioner Mourdock: Yeah, excuse me, and again to back up what
Mr. Kissinger was just saying. You know, what our, and Alan
correct me if I'm wrong on this, but what our duty 1is as the
Drainage Board under the new statute is to try to determine whether
natural drainage ways are in fact flowing as, I guess, nature or as
nature intended. The question you raise in my mind when I hear you
speak of a barrier...if, in fact, vou started clear up here and put
a barrier through here, well, ves ,that would be great it would
keep all this water from vour side from going over on his side.

James Tracy: No, my side totally.
Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, fine, it would keep all the water on
your side, that's what I am saying. But it would also cause the
water which you've shown in your own drawing to be coming across
this line to then no longer be within the natural drainage way and
you drew this.

James Tracy: That's correct. I did draw it.

Commissioner Mourdock: Then it would be going back on their
property.

James Tracy: So you're telling me that I've got to take his water
on to my property even though I spent some money to try and improve
it and, by the wavy, that is not a natural course. That ditch was
dug along there. Nature did not create that course.

President Borries: But here is what happens. It becomes nature
after people develop property. You have developed your property,
he's developed his. We have almost two feet of water above normal
for this year and that is nature. So these are designed to allow
Ccertain natural forces that Commissioner Mourdock has describead
here to happen. By putting a barrier in here you also, in my
opinion, would worsen your situation because the water that would
remain on your side of the property would never be able to get to
the storm drain which appears to be along the right of way or near
Mr. Bassett's property.

James Tracy: Well, Mr. Borries, evidently vou're not understanding
or I'm not making myself very clear. When I put this barrier up,
I"11 use railway ties and lay along the property line, I want to
fill that dirt in so I can get rid of the wetness which would help
me to get access and also takes all the water away from him I'm
not talking about some big wall and I had that thought. I can't

have access to my proparty.
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Alan Kissinger: President Borries--

President Borries: Mr. Tracy, thank vou very much. At this time
I need to ask some advice here from Attorney Kissinger regardil

the statute.
Alan Kissinger: The pursuant to the legislation here, the

alternatives to the Drainage Board at this time are: number cone,
if a finding is made that the obstruction of a drain or a natural
surface watercourse exists, as alleged in the petition, and that
the removal of the obstruction will promote better drainage of the
petitioner's land and not cause unreasonable damage to the land of
the respondents the Drainage Board shall find for the petitioner.
If, however, the Drainage Board is unable to make the findings
described as I just describasd the Drainage Board shall deny the
petition. So, at this point, the Drainage Board needs to make a

decision that, number one, the obstruction as described exists and
that the removal will promote better drainage of the petitioner's
land and not cause unreasonable damage to the land of the
respondents. If you cannot make that finding then there must be a
denial of the petition.

Commissioner Mourdock: I would assume, and, again, sorry Ifolks

this is new for all of us too here. I would assume then you would
see under the statute, Alan, the need for, basically, a motion 1in
the positive to agree with the petitioner. Is that correct?

Alan Kissinger: 1In consideration of this Board's procedure, ves.
Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, in that case I will move that we find

for the petitioner in the petition of...and I've forgotten Mr.
Bassett's name...

Commissioner Tuley: Charles

Commissioner Mourdock: In the name of the petitioner, Charles
Bassett.

Commissioner Tuley: Second.

has been a motion 1in this matter

President Borries: There
tition. At this time I would--

o
regarding the Bassett pe
Commissioner Tuley: Have a roll call vote, Alan?

Alan Kissinger: If you wish, sure.

0

President Borries: It’s not an ordinance. Now I need to ask thi
Board what is your pleasure? This is not an ordinance, however, 1
you prefer a roll call vote I can call that or 1f at this poin
there is a consensus to decide here we can move forward in tha
fashion.

f
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Commissioner Mourdock: I would like to speak to some of the people

in Indianapolis right now who drafted this statute.
Alan Kissinger: Where we are procedurally is that there has bssn a
motion and a second for a finding for the petitioner. The question
now is should there be a roll call vote or should the President to
the Drainage Board procsesd by making that finding.

Commissioner M
I have ample
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would not think the roll call vote is in order because it is not
ordinance. The only thing that, at least in my term on ¢t
Commission or the Drainage Board, that has required a roll call
vote 1s an ordinance or a matter of zoning and since this 1is
neither I think the motion and second ought to be sufficient.

3
e (e

1

Alan Kissinger: I agree with you, although, if you want to dq a
roll call vote there is nothing procedurally to stop you from doing
so, but I agree with your first suggestion.

Commissioner Tuley: I think the Board finds for the petitioner.

Alan Kissinger: I would say then that it i1s appropriate for the
President to say that the finding is so made.

President Borries: Okay, hearing that opinion I will speak for the
Board unless I hear otherwise and say that this petition then is
approved. Now what that means is that working together Mr. Bassett
and Mr. Tracy must reshape the natural waterway in the fashion
described by the County Surveyor.

Alan Kissinger: Alright, 1if I may, the second part of the
procedure is that there must be a determination based on the
evidence that has been presented to the Drainage Board tonight
whether this obstruction was created intentionally by the
respondent. If I may offer, the only thing that has been stated
here in evidence tonight was by Mr. Jeffers that Mr. Tracy had in
factor placed the dirt that appears to have caused the obstruction
which was described. So, vyou nead to make that determination of
intent and I think once again that would be by motion, second, and
a finding by the President or an indication that the determination
of intent had been made by the President. So, if vou want to say
so moved I think the record is clear.

Commissioner Mourdock: Let me just clarify.
Alan Kissinger: Certainly.

Commissioner Mourdock: I understand intent meaning the difference
between five vards and fifteen in grabbing the face mask, okay?

Alan Kissinger: Right.

Commissioner Mourdock: What's the effect in this situation between
ves, intent or not intentional? What happens next?

Alan Kissinger: Okay, 1f I can go back just a little bit. 2As

said, Mr. Jeffers said that the dirt was placed there by Mr. Trac
and Mr. Tracy did not deny that. I think Mr. Bassett indicated th
same thing and it was not an accidental placing. In this case the
intent to place what is now constituted an obstruction appears to
have been established. But, you know, was it his intent to cause
an obstruction? I don't think you have to make that finding, I
think you have to make the finding that what constitutes the
obstruction was intentionally placed. That's a subtle distinction,
but there is a distinction.

(D < 1+~

Commissioner Mourdock: Yes, thsre is a distinction and I clearly
see the distinction. I will move then that this Board rule that
this was an intentional placemen: of the filler material to alter

the natural drainage way.

Commissioner Tuley: Ssacond.
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President Borries: That has been moved and seconded. Is thers any
response indicating otherwise Irom this Board?

Alan Kissinger: It would be appropriate at this time, Mr.
President, for them to show that the determination of intent has
been established.

President Borries: Okay, the motion then has been made. I have
heard no comment to the contrary, so at this time I will indicate
that the motion for intent has been established and approved. So
what we're asking--

Alan Kissinger: One more step.
President Borries: Okay, one more step.

Alan Kissinger: I'm sorry, but I didn't write the statute. It
would be appropriate now for the Drainage Board to enter an order
directing Mr. Tracy to remove the obstruction at his own expense or
directing the County Surveyor to remove the obstruction at the
expense of the respondents. I suppose that may require some input
from Mr. Tracy and a commitment on his part to work at the specific
direction of the Surveyor's Office as far as this removal 1is
concerned. So it's up to the Drainage Board now as to whether or
not the obstruction will be ordered removed at Mr. Tracy's expense,
I beg your pardon, whether Mr. Tracy will be directed to remove the
obstruction at his expense, or whether the County Surveyor will
remove the obstruction at Mr. Tracyv's expense. So, it is now time
to order the removal of the obstruction. The question is who shall
remove it? Mr. Tracy or the County Surveyor's oifice?

Commissioner Tuley: Let me ask Bill a question. You can show
either in written form or through direction the methodology that I
am trying to say that he can accomplish what he 1is trying to
accomplish without obstructing a natural flow, is that not what you
said? With some rakes and some hand tools? You can give him some
direction on what he nesds to do?

Bill Jeffers: Right, since we're all forging into uncharted
territory here I will take a volunteer or a crew to stand by 1f Mr.
Tracy removes the obstruction to instruct them to stand by with a
level and a level rod and make sure that the water will travel
downhill without puddling. Our office can't do the work, but we'll
be happy to assist him in establishing the grade and giving general
directions on what...the same as we would do if we had to hire a
contractor to do it with drainage funds and then have Mr. Tracy pay
for 1it, reimburse the drainage fund. Because that's vyour other
choice. If Mr. Tracy doesn't do it himself we'll have to hire a
contractor and stand by the contractor and instruct him how to do
it and then have Mr. Tracy billed for the work.

Commissioner Mourdock: I'm not sure I followed all of that, Bi

Were you suggesting initially that if Mr. Tracy does the work th
at no cost to Mr. Tracy you would have somebody from you survey

crew check the grades? Was that the Iirst option?

(0]
-
ol
e}

Bill Jeffers: I'm taking that liberty, ves.
Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, I just wanted to make sure.

job, now I wouldn't do it on a
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Bill Jeffers: On this simple o
big job.
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Commissioner Mourdock: I understand, we're not--

Bill Jeffers: I'm not going to do it on the next one. I'm not
going to make the same offer on the next job. On this simple of a
job, I'm talking about a couple of wheelbarrows full of dirt.
Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.

Commissioner Tuley: Moving it in a certain direction. Then I'll so
move that this Board order Mr. Tracy at his expense to remove the
obstruction working in conjunction with the Survevor's Office to
determine at what method or how that should be done.

Commissioner Mourdock: I'll second.

President Borries: Further comment from the Board? If not, so
ordered then.

James Tracy: Okay, I have one other guastion. I don't, where is
the obstruction on this drawing that you want me to remove?

going to show you

Wy

Alan Kissinger: Mr. Tracy, Mr. Jefiers 1
exactly.

James Tracy: Oh, okay.

President Borries: Mr. Jeffers is going to show vyou. He has done
that report, sir.

James Tracy: I appreciate that.

President Borries: Okay, thank you. I want to thank Mr. Tracy and
also Mr. and Mrs. Bassett here for being cooperative and allowing
us to slowly proceed, very slowly, through this matter. Thank you
very much. Next, we have another matter concerning the...there is
a matter that has been sent to the Surveyor's Office, the
Heerdink/Rose petition to remove an obstruction.

Approval of minutes

President Borries: While we're walting for Mr. Jeffers, if I can
get a few mundane matters out of the way here Board. May I have a
motion to approve the minutes of our last meeting, an official
meeting, that was held on October 28, 1996.

Commissioner Mourdock: So moved.

Commissioner Tuley: Second.

President Borries: So ordered.

Approval of blue claims

tonight

President Borries: Are there numerous claims, Mr. Jef ,
ar Ti or ditch

that we might be able to prove at this
maintenance?

Bill Jeffers: Sure.

President Borries: So that thsy int
Have they been reviewed and signed by you or Mr. 3ren
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Bill Jeffers: They have all been reviewed and signed Dby Mr.
Brenner. All the necessary paperwork, required paperwork 1is
attached. Everything bears Mr. Br nner's signature and it's all
for regular annual maintenance to various legal drains.
Commissioner Mourdock: I will move acceptance of the payment of
blue claims as recommended by the County Survevor.
Commissioner Tuley: Second.
President Borries: So ordered. Okay, Mr. Jeffers at this time
then are you ready to--

Heerdink & Rose - Petition to remove an obstruction
Bill Jeffers: Okay, same as on the last hearing the notice was
provided by your County Attorney, Mr. Kissinger, and I hand
delivered it to Mrs. Catherine A. Rasche. Rasche, trustee and

owner of the real estate commonly known as 20 West Mill Road,
Evansville, Indiana, that a hearing would be held at this time in
this room concerning the alleged obstruction of a drain or a
natural watercourse located on her property and that this hearing
is a being held in response to a petition filed by Thomas and Rose
Heerdink and William and Wilma Rose, her neighbors. I've provided
everyone concerned with a copy of this report from the County
Surveyor's office detailing discoveries that the County Surveyor's
Office made with regard to the petition accompanied by pictures, or
copies of pictures, that were provided by Mr. Heerdink. Mr.

Heerdink has additional pictures and I think Mr. Rose has some as
well. Basically, the pictures show that there was an open drain of
the respondent's ©property which acted as a curtain drain
intercepting storm water runoff from Stringtown hill as it came
down the hill onto the respondent's property and then conveying
that storm water due west along her property line adjoining the
petitioner's property line through a ©pipe placed on the
respondent's property and then off on to a parcel that she also
owns that is shown on the plat maps as right-of-way for roadway
purposes and conveyed through that strip of property out to Mill
Road, approximately at her common corner with the Mill Road Baptist
Church parking lot. The pictures also show the action alleged to
have been ordered by the respondent, Flovyd Staub Excavation placing
dirt into the open drain from trucks owned by Floyd Staub with

equipment owned and operated by Floyd Staub. The pictures also
show the pipe that I'm talking about partially blocked with debris.
I looked down inside the pipe and discovered it was at least...it

was approximately half full of mud and other debris. The pictures
also show the storm water backed up to the point that it overilows
the drain and runs down through the petitioners' property. It
shows the drain after it has been filled and landscaped and mulched
and seeded and so forth. At this point in time, three months
later, the grass has begun to grow and it a...no ditches, there is
no longer a ditch there. Our report also, like I'm not golng
to...it has already been entered into the record and 1if it is not
part of the minutes, I'd asked that it now be made part of the
minutes along with all the other attached data. I'm not ing to
read the whole thing at this time. I will read the last paragr

“Restoration of the opsn wat
its filling with dirt, repla
partially clogged culvert be es
Road address, clearing and cleaning of
subject waterway downstream of the cu
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maintenance of the ntire waterway would or
drainage of th atitioner's property by
intercepting and convcylng storm water run

the properties of the respondent and the p

Alan Kissinger: Bill, may I ask, am I correct that merely t
first step described as the restoration would actually take plac
on the respondent's property? Am I correct about that?

Bill Jeffers: Everything in that paragraph which you may take as
a recommendation or you may simply take as a finding or a statement
will take place on the respondent's property.

Alan Kissinger: All of it on the respondent's property?

Bill Jeffers: All of it occurred on the respondent's property
except for maybe a smudge of two of dirt that got across the line,
but--

Alan Kissinger: Okay, thank you.

Bill Jeffers: --ninety nine and one half percent of it is on the
respondent's property.

Commissioner Mourdock: So, even your words of a moment ago,
“cleaning downstream” is also on the respondent's proparty?

Bill Jeffers: Yeah, the waterway downstream of the culvert. Now
what she has back there...see, she owns a narrow lot that has a
Mill Road address just like everyone else coming down Mill Road
from Stringtown School and going towards North Park there is a tear
of lots that all have narrow frontage and all the houses faces Mill
Road. She is the last house...the respondent owns the last home
immediately adjacent to Mill Road Baptist Church parking lot. But
right between her home and the Mill Road Baptist Church parking lot
is, I believe, it's a twenty-five foot wide strip. I have a
drawing of it attached in here. The very last page in the report.
Does everyone or does anyone need a report?

President Borries: Yes.

Bill Jeffers: Okay, not all the reports have pictures attached, I
ran out of copies of the pictures. Mr. Mourdock was looking at one
that the Auditor has in her file which includes the pictures. 3ut
the last page of the report that you have in front of you shows
Mrs. Rasche's house and then that narrow strip right adjacent to
her lot which is addressed 20 West Mill Road. There's a narrow
strip that was formerly right-of-way to access this strio of ground
that she also owns behind all the homes from 20 West Mill up to
numpber 8 West Mill. 1It's under the same tax code, 34-179-12, but
it's a separate parcel, it had been a separate parcel previously,
I believe, part of a parent track there apparently. When that
subdivision was platted out apparently either the address known as
20 West Mill Road retained that or later acquired that and made it

a2 part of their parcel. The water, the approximate direction of
flow 1is shown by those squiggly arrows down Stringtown hill,
through the back of thoss lots, through some woods, through a pipe
on her property. Those two pipes on her property, I am assuming,
were put there so that Mrs. Rasche could access this parcel back
here across that existing ditch that's been there for a long time,
to access tnvm with row-“g equ oment so she can mow that long strip
n nar

er housss, number 8, 10, 12 ]
and 18 WQSL Mlll Roaa. Sne maintains all of thzat. Shes own
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she maintains it mowed and those pipes were placed in the ditch, I
assume, so she could put mowing eguipment back there across the
ditches and mow that ground. She maintains it very nicely, as a
matter of fact, Irom the period of time that I've been out tnere,
However, this open drain did exist as the pictures show. It was
filled as the pictures show. As I paraphrase that last paragraph
of our report, if it were restored it would promote better drainage
of the petitioner's property as they allege it has been obstructed
if it were maintained properly it would promote bstter drainage of
the respondent's property as well. I don't have any pictures of
the area that Mr. Mourdock asked about that's downstream of the
culvert, but I can tell you it 1s over grown with small trees, a
couple of large trees and someone has been cutting firewood size
chunks and throwing them into the ditch or allowing them to roll
into the ditch or whatever, possibly cutting them in place and
leaving them in the ditch.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, buft, again, Bill, the key question
there is that on the respondent's property?

Bill Jeffers: All of it is on the respondent's property.
Commissioner Mourdock: Okavy.

Bill Jeffers: All parts of that drain. Well, except as I've shown
uphill of the respondent's property other people also have storm
water draining into the same drain, but all parts of it that a
affected by this report are on the respondent's property.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, the map you just had just point with
your finger if you would where the area was that you just described
that may have had firewood dumped 1'nto it or whatever. I thought
you were talking about the downstr Okay, vou were talkin
downstream.

Q

Bill Jeffers: This represents woods.
Commissioner Mourdock: Right.

Bill Jeffers: There are some larger trees that were being cut up
and the firewood 1s in that picture there.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, and that's the pipe that's two-thirds
full?

Bill Jeffers: That's where the pipe...that's where it's real
brushy and trashy. All the rest of this was maintained nice and
open.

Commissioner Mourdock: Was, past tense?

Bill Jeffers: Was, it's not there anymore.

Commissioner Mourdock: Right Which of these two pipes 1s the one
that you said is half filled or both?

Bill Jeffers: This one.
Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.
Bill Jeffers: That one is very open.

Commissionzr Mourdock: Okay.
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Bill Jeffers: Okay, now that brings up another point which vou, I
hope it's not going to be repetitive when Mr. Rose gets up here,
but there is a yard barn in Mr. Rose's backyard which is addressed
number 14 Mill Road, and that yard barn is approximately where the
"R" in Rose's name is on my map. That pipe, which is the pipe that
is open, and it's shown between the nine and the one in the tax
code there, is pointed directly at that yard barn. That pipe is
still there. Even though the ditch has been filled up, during a
heavy rainstorm that pipe...I have personally observed water, or
the evidence of water, topping that pipe and going around both
sides of 1t. That's how much water comes down Stringtown hill.
We're not talking about a small amount of water now. We're talking
about, I believe, if I'm not mistaken that's either a fifteen or
twenty four inch pipe, and it's running over full during these
storms we've had. Not just those heavy storms of June 9th, May 5th
and April 28th, but some of them since then that pipe has run plum
full or over full and that's just like a shotgun pointed right at
his yard barn where that ditch use to carry that water it's no
longer there and that's the reason the petitioners have filed this
petition, it's my understanding that's the reason. Because all of
the water that runs through that pipe now runs across the line
through Mr. Rose, or the Roses, they are both here, and the
Heerdinks, who are both here, it runs through their yard down to a
very small twelve inch drain located in the Heerdink's backyard
just a little bit west of the letter "d" in their name. That was
placed there by the citv to intercept only excess water that the
ditch couldn't handle. See that ditch has been there a long time.
In the past, it is my understanding from the City Engineser's office
and others, that when that ditch ran plum full before and some of
it couldn't make it through Ms. Rasche's pipe directly behind her
house the water that spilled out of the ditch and went on down
farther downhill into the Heerdink's backyard the city put that
pipe down there and ran that pipe...out a drop basin in the
Heerdink's backyard and thes pipe ran dus west through, or somehow
or another, through Ms. Rasche's backyard over into the open ditch
in that right-of-wav strip. But now that basin, that drop basin,
is expected to take all this water and it's not doing 1it. I've
observed after several rainstorms since the petition was filed,
I've driven on to the Baptist Church's parking lot and seen damage
caused to Ms. Rasche's backyard after a rainstorm from the overflow
of water running through the Rose's and the Heerdink's backvard,
under Ms. Rasche's fence, pushing her railroad ties out through her
yard across her backyard and then this torrent of water rushing
over her driveway and down into the open ditch along the Baptist
Church's parking lot. I'm sure you'd go out there today and see
the path that water took. That's why I also include the statement
in that last paragraph that the restoration of the open ditch would
also promote better drainage of the respondent's property as well
as the petitioners’. The reason the pipe directly behind Ms.
Rasche's property is half clogged with silt and other debris is
because it's about a fifteen inch pipe, concrete pipe, and somesone
has stuffed a ten inch plastic pipe up inside of it either as a
repalr job or to extend it. That's like choking the pipe down
farther and causing an obstruction inside the pipe itself that is
causing silt to pile up in there and obstruct the pipe. That
smaller pipe needs to be jerked out of the larger onz and the

8

larger one needs to be clzaned out and then that would restors it
Lo 1ts approximate original condition. It still won't be an ideal
situation. I still think cthat having a fifteen inch pipe
downstream of a twenty-four inch pipe is asking a lot But 1t

would be better than what you have now.

President Borries: What ars we having thers now did vou say”?
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Bill Jeffers: The ditch is fill ed with dirt. There 1is no ditch
left and all the discharge from that twenty-one inch pipe farther
uphill is running right through Mr. Rose's and...Mr. and Mrs.
Rose's and Mr. and Mrs. Heerdink's backyard full force. We're
talking about a pipe this big around running full of water in a two
inch rain storm aimed right at vour backyvard.

President Borries: Any questions at this time? Thank you, Mr.
Jeffers.

Alan Kissinger: It would be aporopriate at this time then to ask
the petitioners perhaps through their legal counsel, and I would
ask for the benefit of the Drainage Board, Mr. Reinlander, 1if
whatever else you choose to address if vou would specifically
address the issue of placement of the obstruction.

Robert Reinlander: Thank vou. For the record my name 1is Robert
Reinlander, I represent the petitioners, Mr. and Mrs. Rose and Mr.
and Mrs. Heerdink. I do have a few guestions. I asked them to
address some of the issues that Mr. Kissisnger addressed, but also
a few other things. But I would just like to clarify for the
record, 1is the Surveyor's report part of the record with the
photographs?

Alan Kissinger: Yes, as a matter of fact he submitted that or he
requested that it be made a part of the record and we will do so.
Robert Reinlander: Were there any additional photographs supplied
that were not attached to the Surveyor’s rv. ort that are part oL

the record?
Alan Kissinger: ©Not as fa ng that heas
been submitted at this point was the Surveyor's repor

Robert Reinlander: I will have a few additional ones. I also had
some deeds...I would like to have those deeds made part of the
record for one purpose and that is that there is, one of the issues
is whether or not it is a mutual drain and the deeds, certified
copies of the deeds show that the common owner of this property
back in the early twenties and thirties was a Mr. Deever who deedead
out his property to several oL the predecessors in
title... (inaudible) .

Alan Kissinger: If you wish to make those part of the record, Mr.
Reinlander, if you would just submit them to the record Keeper
Charlene.

resident Borries: Charlene Timmons.

Robert Reinlander: We have one marked Deever deed which was Deever
took title and then we have desds chain of title to Heerdinks which
is 18 West Mill Road, a chain of title to Rose which 1is 14 West
Mill Road, and chain of title to Rasche which is 20 West Mill Road,
but I confess in my review whils I was walting .for the heariﬂg to
start that I find that the sixty foot strip that doesn't show it
actually coming out Rasci .I'm sorry, out of Desver
ultimately to Rasche bu: deeds in thesre 1n the
chain of title showing i

Alan Kissinger: We'll note vour confession in the record as wsll.

Robert Reinlander: Confesssion is go
I would ask Mr. Rose just to comz o
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ith that area from, I think, 1937.

background since he is fami b
our name Mr. Rose?

Would you for the record st

[
SV EER
T

§s

Bill Rose: My name is Bill Rose. I live at 14 West Mill Road.
Robert Reinlander: And--

Commissioner Mourdock: Excuse me one second, Mr. Reinlander, we
need to change the tape here.

TAPE CHANGE

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.
Robert Reinlander: Give vour name again, sir?
Bill Rose: Bill Rose, I live at 14 West Mill Road.

Robert Reinlander: How far back do you go in time as far as the
residence where you live now?

Bill Rose: Well, I was five years old in '37, I'm sixty four now.
We moved out there when I was five. My mom and dad built that
house.

Robert Reinlander: When your mother and dad built the house how
many houses were in the block?

Bill Rose: I believe we was the second house. In fact, I thin
the Heerdinks was the first house. I think we was the second houss
out there.

Robert Reinlander: The house where Rasche now lives was built
sometime subsequent to that?

Bill Rose: Right.

Robert Reinlander: As far as your recollection, when was that
drain there? Was it there when you moved in? When your family--

Bill Rose: The ditch was in there as long as I can remember.

-~

Robert Reinlander: What about the culverts that are back there?
There are two culverts?

Bill Rose: The one I can't say...right directly behind her hou;e{
I can't say when that was putf in. But now, the one behind me that
was put in about a year and a half ago or two years ago.

Robert Reinlander: But the downstream culvert has been there for
many years?

Bill Rose: Right.
Robert Reinlander: Was it--
Bill Rose: As far as I know.

Robert Reinlander: Was it there prior to the Rasches moving to
that house?

Bill Rose: I'm not really sure, but I think so.
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Robert Reinlander: Now, prior to the latest action out there where
the ditch was filled in, what was your situation with the water
when you had a rain?

Bill Rose: We would get water. We live at the bottom of the hi
we're going to get water, but nothing like it is now. I mean, 1
you say...well, they call it milkweed now it comes right strai
across into my backyard. As you say it's going to eventually ge
ny vard barn.

Robert Reinlander: Since August when the ditch was filled in with
dirt, what has been the affect of the rains?

Bill Rose: Every time...well, today, like Mr. Jeffers said, there
is water back there today.

Robert Reinlander: Does it take an intense downpour in a short
period of time to create a drainage problem?

Bill Rose: No, you know, like this spring, I don't care what kind
of drainage you had you was going to get so much water this spring,
you can't control all that especially at the bottom of the hill.
But it was nothing like it 1is now.

Robert Reinlander: But unless it was one of the torrential
downpours that we are use to having in the spring the ditch handled
the water?

Bill Rose: As far as I know it did, but I don't remember it ever
coming over that bank behind me. Now it may have one time before,
but I don't remember it ever coming over.

Robert Reinlander: Now, since August, 1i1s 1t a regular occurrence
for that water to come--

Bill Rose: Every time it rains, floods the whole ditch up.

Robert Reinlander: That's all

1 he questions I have for Mr. Rose.
Do the Board members have anv e

il
guestions?
Commissioner Mourdock: Not at this time.

Robert Reinlander: Would you state your name for the record for
the Board?

Tom Heerdink: My name is Tom Heerdink. I live at 18 West Mill
Road.

Robert Reinlander: Mr. Heerdink how long have you lived there?
Tom Heerdink: Ten years.

Robert Reinlander: Since you've been there has Ms. Rasche lived
next door to you?

Tom Heerdink: Yes, she has.

Robert Reinlander: ©Now up until the last year or two what's Deen
the situation as far as water in your backyard?

Tom Heerdink: Well, the water naturally comes down behind our
property, our garages, there is a natural watercourse theres, I
guess, and that's what ths drain always caught Within the last
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couple of years the culvert had become clogged, the one directl:
behind our home, and on heavy downpours the water would run ove
and run down 1in the drain, which the drain could pretty wel
handle. Like Mr. Jeffers said, that's I guess why the drain wa
put in to handle whatever it couldn't.

Robert Reinlander: Now ,in the last couple of years did you have
trouble with the drain getting clogged?

Tom Heerdink: Yes.
Robert Reinlander: What kind of materials was clogging the drain?
Tom Heerdink: Leaves, logs, silct.

Robert Reinlander: Did vou bring that to the attention of Ms.
Rasche?

o
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Tom Heerdink: Yes, and I
a letter to her requesti
maintain it.

leve 1t was May of this year we sen
that she maintain it; clean it a

).J
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Robert Reinlander: Prior to that time had you talked with her and
ask her to clean it out?

Tom Heerdink: Prior to that we had cleaned it out ourselves. We
had kept the ditch...maintained it ourselves for her even though it
was her property and we received a letter from h awyer asking us
to stay off her property especially in the ditch

Robert Reinlander: Did vou observe firewood and that type of thing
or cut logs rather in the ditch?

Tom Heerdink: There was a log in one of the pictures, I believe,
that Mr. Jeififers has that was going into the east side of the
culvert.

]

Robert Reinlander: Is that the downstream culvertc?

Tom Heerdink: Yes.

Robert Reinlander: For the record, there are two culverts involved,
one that comes down and points towards the Rose property?

Tom Heerdink: Yes.

Robert Reinlander: Then there is another culvert that is close down
past your property line?

Tom Heerdink: Correct.

Robert Reinlander: Would be on Ms. Rasche's property?

M

Tom Heerdink: Yes, they ar
Robert Reinlander: The logs weres downstream of that?

Tom Heerdink: Yes.
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Robert Reinlander: The

Tom Heerdink: Yes.
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Robert Reinlander: Now you have some pictures for the Board that
would show...these may be a little bit duplicitous of what vou
already have in the Survevor's report, but that show the condition
of the drain prior to RAugust of '96?

Tom Heerdink: Yes. This is the upstream culvert, the 24 inch one
that he had spoke of.

Commissioner Tuley: This one, Mr. Heerdink? Oh, it’s this one up
here.

Tom Heerdink: It ran into this ditch which ran across our property.

This is the downstream culvert that's directly behind her house.

This 1s my property right here. This 1s to the west of that
culvert that Mr. Jeffers was talking about earlier that had all the
cut logs in it on this property here. This is the ditch that runs
adjacent to her property down towards Mill Road.

Commissioner Tuley: Which would be this ditch?

Tom Heerdink: Yes.

Commissioner Mourdock: And the dates...

Tom Heerdink: Are in the corners.

Commissioner Mourdock: This was '95 and that was '96?

Tom Heerdink: Yes.

Commissioner Mourdock: That one is '96, and that one is '95, and
that is '95.

Tom Heerdink: This was in February of this year real close to the
time that she requested that we stay off her property. This is a
picture of the ditch actually carrving the water that came through.

Commissioner Mourdock: Where is this on that?

1

Commissioner Tuley: Right here.
Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, that's looking--
Tom Heerdink: That's looking at it from Mr. Rosa's propertyv.

Commissioner Mourdock: Downstream?

Commissioner Tuley: Going this way.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, so we're looking upstream here the
water would be flowing toward vou?

Tom Heerdink: Yes.

Robert Reinlander: For the record, Mr. Heerdink, the developer put
the date that the pictures was develcoped on the front of the
pictures?

Tom Heerdink: Yes, wsll my camsra doss that.

Robert Reinlander: *Your camera date stamps the, okay. Now--

President Borries: Mr. Reinlandsr, Mr. Heserdink, do you want thase
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submitted for the record or--
Robert Reinlander: Yes.
Alan Kissinger: --what's your intent?

Robert Reinlander: Yes, we'd like to have them submitted as part
of the record.

President Borries: Okay, let the record show then these have been
submitted.

Robert Reinlander: This past summer did you ask me tp send a
letter to Ms. Rasche regarding the cleaning out of the ditch?

Tom Heerdink: Yes.
Robert Reinlander: To your knowledge that letter was sent?
Tom Heerdink: Yes, it was sent.

Robert Reinlander: There was a response received back from har
attorney?

Tom Heerdink: Yes.

Robert Reinlander: Saying that there basically wouldn't be any
action taken?

Tom Heerdink: Right, and I believe that was in July.

Les Shively: I know we don't have any procedure here, but my
client could be tagged with some big bucks here, so if you've got
a letter let's put it in and let it speak for itself rather than
(inaudible) .

Bill Jeffers: 1It's a part of the Survevor's report.

President Borries: Let the record show there was some commants
made here by Mr. Shively, I'll give him the right to repeat those
comments. The second comments were made by Mr. Jeffers. The
letter that you were referring to-

Bill Jeffers: The letters that the gentleman at the podium are

referring to are a part of the Surveyor's report.

President Borries: Okay, and those would be those mailed to
Catherine Rasche dated September 4th, 1995.

Tom Heerdink: Prior to that
Robert Reinlander: There should be a letter that's prior to that.

President Borries: August 7th...well, wait a minute, I'm sorry.
I don't know if I see the other onse.

Commissioner Mourdock: Thare's a latter May 23rd, 1995
President Borries: Okay.
Bill Jeffers I apologize Zor not numbering the vages or not zil
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Robert Reinlander: After the first letter that's attached to the
Surveyor's report of May 23, 1996 was sent to Karen Heard who was
Ms. Rasche's attorney at the time did I give you a copy of a letter
that was a response from an attornev on behalf of Ms. Rasche?

Commissioner Tuley: We have a copy of a letter dated July 3rd--
President Borries: July 3rd from Shively & Kent.

Robert Reinlander: After that letter of July 3rd what was the next
action taken by or on behalf of Ms. Rasche that you observed?

Tom Heerdink: The letter dated July 3rd actually arrived at my
house approximately two weeks after that and approximately a week
after that, or two weeks after that, on August 5th the Floyd Staub
trucks arrived to f£ill in the ditch.

Robert Reinlander: Were you and Mr. Rose present when those trucks
came and equipment came IL[rom Staub company?

Tom Heerdink: Yes, we were.
Robert Reinlander: How many days did they work there?

Tom Heerdink: Better part of the week. I believe they were there
all through Friday.

Robert Reinlander: What kind of work did they do to that ditch?

Tom Heerdink: They brought in tandem axle loads of dirt, at least
five or six of my count. They had a backhoe, and they...I don't
know what vou call it, a dirt tamper where it actually packs the
dirt into it and tightens it.

Robert Reinlander: Did you and Mr. Rose take pictures of the
activity that was going on back there?

Tom Heerdink: Yes, we did.
Robert Reinlander: I would to ask you to show the members of tne
Board the photographs that you have here that showed some of the

activity.

Tom Heerdink: Here's photos of the backhoe. A front loader where
they are actually filling the ditch 1in.

Robert Reinlander: Now the area that the equipment is operating
in, whose property 1is that?

Tom Heerdink: Ms. Rasche's.

Robert Reinlander: What's the approximate date of the activity
depicted in the photographs?

Tom Heerdink: It would be the week of August 5, 1996.

Robert Reinlander: Would vou tell the Board what's depicted in this

photograph here?

s is a picture of them and the ditch actually
] n wltn the Dbackhoe still 1in the

Tom Heerdink: Thi
after 1t has been filled in
background.
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Robert Reinlander: What is the significance of th
the concrete blocks?

Tom Heerdink: The concrete blocks were placed there by Mr. RoOs
That's his property. After the ditch started overiflowing he tri
to protect his yard barn by placing those concrete blocks there.
The string line was put up...one by Mr. Rose and then when Staub
came they put up another one, I assume, so they wouldn't cross the
property line when they were filling the ditch.

D ® O
CL.

Robert Reinlander: So it's basically the property line between
Rose and...?

Tom Heerdink: Rasche.
Robert Reinlander: Again, that was during the wesk of August 5th?
Tom Heerdink: Yes.

Robert Reinlander: We would ask that all those photographs be made
part of the record. Now, do you have photographs that shows what
the end product looked like after they finished the work there,
they being Staub?

Tom Heerdink: Yes, we do.

Robert Reinlander: Would vou show these to members of the Board and
would you give them points of reference so they know where vou're
talking about?

Tom Heerdink: Okay, this is where the ditch use to be. This is
the fence between Rasche's and my property. This is the string,
this is where the ditch use to be. She left that portion of
ditch open just west of my property. You can see it's still left
open. This picture is taken from Mr. Rose's yard straight down the
property line where the ditch use to be.

ot
oy
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Robert Reinlander: The string line on those photographs depicts the
property line?

Tom Heerdink: The property line on...yves, along the backside of
my property and Mr. Rose's.

Robert Reinlander: Prior to the latest activity filling up the
ditch, how far from your back property line was the ditch?

v

Tom Heerdink: Approximately...the top of the ditch actually was
right on my property line.

Robert Reinlander: Was the same true as part of Mr. Rose's
property line?

Tom Heerdink: Very close.

Robert Reinlander: Then the ditch turned to the south running away
from Mr. Rose's propverty, is that correct?
Tom Heerdink: Yes, to where the other culvert is. The one that

feeds into the ditch.

Robert Reinlander: Finally, would vou show these photographs to
the Board members and tell them what it depicts and whan it
occurred and an approximate amount of rainfall that day?
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Tom Heerdink: This was, I believe, a three inch rainfall. This
was an all night rainfall of Friday night, Saturday morning. This
is the upstream culvert taken from Mr. Rose's vyard. This picture
shows where the ditch use to be. The line is still there. T

water would have come here and run right down the line, now it's
running directly into Mr. Rose's yard. There's the yard barn that
we spoke about, you see the culvert is right back here. This 1is
the property line between, this is my vard and this is Mr. Rose's
yard. This is the waterfall that comes down now. This is taken
next to my garage.

President Borries: Is where I'm putting my finger here where the

previous ditch use to be, approximately in that area?

()]

Tom Heerdink: Yes, you can still see the string is still there.
President Borries: On this map would you indicate to me what has
been filled in at this time then?

Tom Heerdink: Actually, she went a little beyond Mr. Rose's house
this portion of the ditch wasn't used anyway. She has filled to
right on our property line. So this portion of the ditch is still
there between the culvert and my property and all of this ditch is
filled. So she has filled in from here.

President Borries: What about this water flow as I'm describing
that...in other words, is the culvert...was there any attempt to
change this culvert right here?

Tom Heerdink: When they did the work?
President Borries: Uh-huh.

Tom Heerdink: They removed all the stone that was around it and
they filled in with dirt--

Commissioner Tuley: RAll the riprap that was there?
Tom Heerdink: Yes.
President Borries: Removed the riprap?

Tom Heerdink: Yes, that was in front of it here and it's all bsen
filled in with soil and actually elevated a little bit to shoot the
water straight out.

President Borries: How about this natural waterway above, I guess,
or to the...God, let's see what 1is Lhac° To the south of the
property 1dentltled as the Rasche pr perty. Has this been altered
or filled in here?

Tom Heerdink: No, that's not her property, but what she has done
right here along this she's piled up approximately, I would guess,
one or probably one truck load riprap right along here to, I guess,
keep 1t from washing when the water comes through and actually
washing away from it.

President Borries: So how would you estimate or how would you say
that the water 1s now flowing?

Tom Heerdinlik: The water now flows directly and Mr. Ros
barn 1s approximately right h I ' ire
it comes around both sides--
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President Borries: Okay.
Tom Heerdink: --and flows down through here.

Commissioner Tuley: Where's that pipe that Mr. Jeffers made
reference to?

Tom Heerdink: Right about here.

Commissioner Tuley: That apparently goes under her ground and
shoots out over here?

Tom Heerdink: Shoots out over here, that's correct. I think it
comes more like this.

Robert Reinlander: After the ditch was filled in how many times
have you had this flooding in vour backyard and Mr. Rose's
backyard?

Tom Heerdink: Anytime that we get SLgn-Z-cant rain. I mean 1if

it's just a sprinkle obviously there's no water, but any type of
heavy rain or just significant. An inch of rain would easily come
through that pipe.

Robert Reinlander: \re these rains that would previously been

contained within the drainage ditch?
Tom Heerdink: Yes.

Robert Reinlander: Even the three inch rain, you said it was a
protracted rain, would the ditch typi"ally have been able to handle
most of that if it was over a period o

Tom Heerdink: I believe it would have if the downstream culvert
would have been cleaned out which i hat we initially asked to be
cleaned out.

Robert Reinlander: Now, as far as the small pipe that Mr. Jeffers
talked about that was put in the end of the downstream culverzZ, do
you even know when that was put in?

Tom Heerdink: No, I didn't know it was there until he told ma. I
just assumed that the pipe was clogged from debris.

Robert Reinlander: During the ten year period of time you've besen
there prior to this summer, how had the flow of water through that

ditch been holding up?

Tom Heerdink: Very well up until probably the last two and a half
years is when we noticed that it was starting to back up more and
more often.

Robert Reinlander: Did you observe someone helping out Ms. Rasche
cutting wood in the area of the culvert?

Tom Heerdink: She had a tree down in a storm, I believe, it was
this spring and a gentleman cams outf and cut the tree up and got it
out of the ditch for her.

Robert Reinlander: Do you know whethar that wood endsd up in the

ditch or not?

Tom Heerdink: I don't knocw.
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Robert Reinlander: Afte ed in the ditch
T

the S
another letter was sent a

aub folks fi
che's attorns

w or

Tom Heerdink: ' Yes, we sent a letter telling her that we had taken
action with the Drainage Board asking her to please clean 1t out
and we could work it out amicably is she would do so.

Robert Reinlander: Did Ms. Rasche take legal action at that point?
Tom Heerdink: Yes, and I believe it was 1in September we were
served with a protective order claiming that we were harassing her
and it was later dismissed.

Robert Reinlander: She dismissed it herself?

Tom Heerdink: Yes.

Robert Reinlander: Now if this ditch is cleaned out and put back
to the state prior, as Mr. Jeffers recommended in his report, how
would that benefit your property and Mr. Rose's property?

Tom Heerdink: Well, obviously it would keep Mr. Rose's yard barn
from being flooded out. It would keep water away from my garage
and the erosion factor. I don't know how much dirt I'm loosing
every rain, but I'm sure 1it's goling somawnhere.

Robert Reinlander: Does that water, in fact, go Irom your property
then across Ms. Rasche's property?
Tom Heerdink: Yes, throughout heavy rains i1t has moved her

railroad ties. I can see underneath the fence where the ties have
been pushed away. Like Mr. Jeffers said he witnessed after that
Saturday rain he came and saw that the railroad ties had been
pushed away.

Robert Reinlander: Those are railroad ties just added in the last
few months?

Tom Heerdink: Right before the ditch was filled 1in.

t in the mcst recent rain?

o)
o

Robert Reinlander: They weare movad o

Tom Heerdink: Well, the rain in September, yes.

e

Robert Reinlander: Gilling in this ditch has 1t aggravated the
amount of water that is going over on her property as well as yours
and Mr. Rose's?

Tom Heerdink: I think so.

Robert Reinlander: I think that's all the evidence we have. Any
questions?

President Borries: I don't think so at this time. Thank vou.
Robert Reinlander: Thank vyou.

Alan Kissinger: Now would be the appropriate time Ior the
respondent or the respondent's representativs to address the
Drainage Board.

Les Shively: For the record my name is Les Shively represanting
the respondent in this matter. I hats to a7 this late momant




(W8]
(]}

Vanderburgh County
Drainage Board
November 253, 1996

address the statute, but it's imperati to do so and I'm not jusc
doing this, it's not legal ease. h ere is a statement once mads
that we are a nation, a country, even a county for that matter of

laws not meant. This statute clearly says despite, and I've all
respect for Alan, the statute clearly says the hearing has to be
set within ninety days of the filing. What I have submitted to vou
is a copy of their petition which clearly has a file mark date of
August 9th. Number two, the petition does not describe the track
of land owned by the petitioner. It does not even describe the
site of the obstruction as required by Section 10 of the statute.
Most importantly, the subject property 1is within the corporate
limits of the City of Evansville and this would be the first time
that I know of that the County Drainage Board is going to exercise
jurisdiction other than illegal drains on areas of corporate limits
of the City of Evansville. Also, already 1in the record this
evening is a letter of May 23, 1996 which contains the bulk of the
complaints, alleged complaints, by the petitioner which procesad,

which proceed the effective date of this statute. The Indiana
Supreme Court has held, and held ten years ago it's still a good
law in this state that one of the property rights every property
owner has is the right to feign off surface water. What this
statute does and what this Board is going to do, basically, is to
ignore the property rights that have been vested in every property
owner 1in this county by the Supreme Court. As I saw what took
place in the hearing that procesded this, not only that, but exact
a penalty, if you will, on the property owner. You will hear in a
moment from Mr. Andy EZasley as to where the true natural
watercourse 1is in this particular situation. We will show you
pictures that show that the actual watercourse is not where this
supposed ditch was. Furthermore, the petitioners presented no
evidence to show or establish that the ditch was, in fact,
naturally created. In fact, every indication right now would be
that the ditch was man-mads. The bulk of the so called obstruction
by the petitioners' own admission is downstream which clearly
evidences the fact that nothing has been done by this respondent to
obstruct the condition. I'll have Mr. Easley speak here in a
moment. We have some photographs to show you after he speaks. But
let me say this to you, if the goal is to try to resolve a drainage
problem my client stands ready, willing and able to work with the
proper governmental authority, which I believe 1is the Board of
Public Works, to effectuate a solution to this Da*ticula* problem.
With that, I guess, what I am really essentially asking you to do
1s to give us an opportunity to do that. If that doesn't occur
obviously, I mean, I'm telling vou now that we have no choice in an
adverse ruling, but to pursue our judicial remedies, not the least
of which will be to determine the validity of this statute. I can
already tell you there have besn two well known lawyers in this
area, in the property law area, that does not include me, who have
found this statute to have many problems. Now, we can all spend
time and money and effort in the courts to 'do what the legislature
should have done correctly or we can get to the people's business
or at least these privatﬁ proparty owners' business at solving a
problem with the appropriate governmental entity which is the City

of Evansville and the Board of Public Works. If you have no
questions with regard to that I'm more than happy to have Mr.
Easley address the questions as to the natural watercourse.
resident Borries: Thank vyou, Mr. Shively. I think that vour
comments are quite appropriate and certainly deserve an immediate
response from our attorney since I would assure you on behalf of
this Board if there was anyway statutorily that w2 were not hesaring

this we would not be doing so.
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Alan Kissinger: I can't address all of Mr. Shively's statement
but we do have a record in reference to the original postponemen
of this meeting and it was based on proper notice being given.
think the ninety first day is cerLa1nlv within compliance with the
statute anyway. I mean we, don't hold hearings on Sunday and Mr.
Shively is fully aware that extensions of time for various reason
or times are extended for various reasons for the consideration of
Sundays and holidays, so I'm not particularly concerned about that.
Not only that, the hearing on this matter was postponed as this
very statute allows originally because of notice. So I'm not
concerned at all about judicial review of the timing of this
hearing. You know as far as conducting this hearing is concerned
the Drainage Board is required by statute to conduct this hearin
whether the Drainage Board likes this idea or not is not really the
question, the statute says that vou have to hold the hearing. I
find, as Mr. Shively has indicated two other attorneys have Ifound
that this statute has many problems. I don't think it is wsll
thought out. I don't think anyone anticipated the potential
consequences of going into this. I think a whole lot of things
need to be done to this statute. I think perhaps it might even be
better, and Mr. Shively might agree with this, it might be better
handled in the courts specifically instead of before, and don't
take this wrong, but before a Board that is inexperienced in the
application of legal procsdure. You are not expected to do that,
you should not be expected to do that, but here we are and I think
that Mr. Shively's suggestion that he might seek judicial review
might be welcomed by all, but as far as the timing 1s concerned we
have minutes in reference to the timing of the placement of these
obstructions. As to whether or not it fits the definitions 1in the
statute, the Surveyor's office assures us that this is a mutual
drain and I recommend that the Drainage Board continue with this
hearing.

Commissioner Mourdock: May I follow that with a couple of
questions because in vour barrage there, Les, I caught five major
points. The first one was the ninety days which our attorney has

hat the site of the obstruction was

addressed. The second one was t
not described as the Rasche pro
that's kind of matter of fact, i

for a second. Alan, Mr. Shively a

ty in one of the documents and

er
vou will, so let me skip that one
1so made the point about the date
M

of the one letter being, I believe May 23rd, it actually precedes
the date of the statute. From the point of view of procedure,
given the statute is there any significance to that?

Alan Kissinger: Les, I understand the date of the statute to
be...it was supposed to be effective July of this year. Am I
correct?

Les Shively: That's right.

Alan Kissinger: So you're--

President Borries: Now wait a minute. The one on May 23rd,
however, is not a letter addressed to this Board, it 1s a letter

that is addressed to the client of Mr. Shively, 1f I'm correct on
that?

Les Shively: This 1s correct. It's been attached to vyour
Surveyor's report as a part of nhis official response Or
investigation of this matter and 1is evidence of the allegsd
problem, alleged condition and by the face of ths letter 1t talxs
about a condition that precedes tThs statute The problem precedes

the statute.
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Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, and then that is my guestion. If, in
fact, the condition preceded July 1, the date of the statute, what
legal bearing does that have?

Alan Kissinger: The legal bearing that has 1s that 1t 1is
potentially an ex post facto law and if you will recall I addressed
the Commissioners in reference to that, or the Drainage Board in
reference to that previously. However, this Board is not a court
of appeal.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, well let me ask a gquestion then and
mavbe we can stipulate something here. Mr. Reinlander or Mr.
Heerdink you said something about the trucks working out there and
filling in this alleged ditch, wait a minute, Les, if we can maybe
just stipulate this, was that in fact after July 172

Robert Reinlander: There are two sets of circumstances. The first
letter to, at that time I don't think it was Les's client, was in
May and addressed some other typss of obstructions. In August,
which is after the date of the statute, the trucks rolled in with
the dirt.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, would you agree with that Les?

Les Shively: Yes, I would.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, alright that resolves that in my mind
then. The fourth issue is one cna: Alan was mentioning a moment
ago, and while he didn’'t use the phrase...you didn't use the

phrase, Alan, of the natural d;a*n age way did I understand you that
you were basically relying on the County Surveyor's report that as
a historic drainage way that certalnlv opens the door for

application of this statute however flawed it mayv be?
Alan Kissinger: Yes, because I don't think that anvone denies that
it is a mutual drain.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, and the last ones then from Mr.
Shively's points, he said his client will work with the appropriate
body but he believes that body to be the Board of Public Works
since this is inside the city. Do you want to deal with that
question?

Alan Kissinger: Once again, if he wants to work...or if his client
wants to work with the Board of Public Works that 1is fine, but
discussions have been had trying to solve this matter and while
those discussions were going on it got worse. This Board has a
right and under this statute it has the jurisdiction to proceed in
this matter. According to the statute, which may change, I think
you have an obligation to do so.

Commissioner Mourdock: Qkavy, thank you.

Les Shively: Let me also state for the record and Mr. Kissinger
can respond or not respond I simply do this so it's not walved when
we taxe 1t up, but no disrespect to this body or Mr. Kissinger
because we are involving dealing with property rights and we are

involved with something that would be a levy of not really a fine,
but would result in a monetary result or impact upon a property
owner certaln minimal due process requirements have to take place.
I know you all are trying to be fair, but this procedure and we're
kind of doing it as we go here this evening, I have a real problem
with whether what we employ here this evaning complies with minimal
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procedural due process. You nead not respond. I know we wers at
. )
[

this particular point, but there is some case law that indicates
that if I'm going to raises that at a later time I need to make that

for the record.

Alan Kissinger: Well, since he said with all due respect I accept
his explanation.

Les Shively: At this time, though, I think the important thing is,
and again I don't want to offend Mr. Kissinger agalin, but the
statute does say...there is some wording in the statute that does
give us some guidance. As ill-conceived as it is, it used the term
natural watercourse and at this time I'd like Mr. Andy Easley to
come forward, and in the interest of time I'm not going to Q and A
him per se, but if Mr. Easley to come forward. Well, I think I
will move along maybe with a little Q and A to get things moving
along here. Andy, state your nams for the record, vlease.

Andy Easley: Andy Easley.
Les Shively: Briefly, tell this body your professional background.

Andy Easley: I'm a registered civil engineer in Indiana and I've
had a private consulting business for over twenty Ifive years. I
was formerly a county engineer and was Chief Assistant City
Engineer for six vears under McDonald, Sr.

Les Shively: Real quickly, what background if any or professional
training if any have you had in the aresa of dealing with suriface
water?

Andy Easley: I think most people know that I have been involved in

drainage and storm drains and natural runoff computation for a

number of years.

Les Shively: Have you read Mr. Jeifer's report?

Andy Easley: Yes, I have.

Les Shively: He has in his repo
t in ti

area where at one poin
claims has been filled in?

t, h indicates that there 1s an
m of ditch or swale that he

crop

Andy Easley: Yes, and I've seen photographs of that.

Les Shively: Now, have vyou also reviewsd topograpnic maps of tnis
area?

Andy Easley: Yes.
Les Shively: Have you besn out there?
Andy Easley: Yes.

Les Shively: Is the arez where these
located within the natural watercour

Andy Easley: I would say, no The ditch or swale in guestion was
propably man-made. It wasn't very deep, most of it wasn't. IT was
deep near the culvert at the wast end of it. But thes swale was
basically going somewnat parallel to the contour lines. Most
natural watercourses tend to cross contour linss at right anglss
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Commissioner Mourdock: Say that last thing again, please.

Andy Easley: Most natural watarcourses tend to cross contour lines
at right angles. I have a map here

Les Shively: Are you marking these or what?

Alan Kissinger: Every thing is going to be in the record.

Andy Easley: This would be the natural watercourse. The swale
that was constructed is more parallel to the contour lines.
Commissioner Mourdock: The swale being the red lins?

Andy Easley: The red line.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, so you are saying it was more natural

down here closer to these homes.

Andy Easley: Yeah--

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, I've got yvou.

Andy Easley: Now what is the definition of natural?
Commissioner Mourdock: I understand.

Andy Easley: I would suspect that the swale was a man-made swale.

Commissioner Tuley: Mr. Zasley just to maks sure I under «“ha
you said on that, okay these would be...this is Mill Road and thes
are homes located--

Andy Easley: This is Mill, thess are homes al
when they first originally had Mill Road and the t
and there were no houses in here water probably followed the pur
arrow.

Commissioner Tuley: Uh-huh.

Commissioner Mourdock: On this map would have coms down across
this way?

Andy Easley: That is correct. I think it would have fol
preponderance of the water would have come down in that
arrows someone along that little fence row or somethi
constructed a swale which took it over here. It wasn'
and I doubt if it would hold all of the runoff from the
I've seen.
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Commissioner Mourdock: Then subsequent to that somesons improved
this swale with a ditch is that--

Andy Easley: No, no--~

Commissioner Tuley: We just called a ditch a swale.

Andy Easley: Someone filled in the swale, but scmesons a2t some —ime
someone constructed a swale or a ditch thers

President Borries: You'rs saying on their property somsone filled

in the swale?
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Commissioner Tuley: No, no.
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President Borries: Down here if that’s a natural
Commissioner Tuley: Well--

Andy Easley: The red arrow has got, the red arrow, the swale--
Commissioner Tuley: The swale in question is this that's been
filled in. Supposedly filled in.

Andy Easley: The red arrows got filled in.

Commissioner Tuley: Right, vyou saving they used the word natural
water flow. This is it.

Andy Easley: What is the definition of a natural waterway?
1s probably the natural waterway. The penciled arrows are
natural waterway because that's where they had, in fact, put an
underground conduit there. Are you aware of that?

Commissioner Tuley: Yeah, he made reference to that, Mr. Jefrfers
did.

Andy Easley: Yeah, but that was to pick up the water of the
natural waterway. That probably overflowed this little swale here,
but the water still tended to go down and find the old natureal
waterway. I'm just saying that was not a natural waterway 1f we're
looking for the strict definition and interpretf i
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Alan Kissinger: If I may, as far as definition and interpretation
is says as used in this Chapter, I'm reading Irom Section 3 of
Indiana Code 36-9-27.4-...well, I'll get the exact citation for
Charlene. Nonetheless, it's the definition of natural suriace
watercourse and it means an area of the surface of the ground over
which water from falling rain or melting snow occasionally and
temporarily flows in a definable direction. It doesn't say nature

b
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made 1it. It says because it 1is there water naturally flows

that way. That's the definition.

Andy Easley: So a man-made swale would qualify as a--

Alan Kissinger: Certainly, ves sir. 2Andy, it means 1if you have a
contour of land and water falls on it and flows naturally because
of the pull of gravity in a particular direction and a definable

direction that 1is the natural flow of the water. They are not
saying the watercourse 1is natural, but the flow of the water
through whatever this course is, is natural. II we become bogged
down on definition we'll be here at like nine tomorrow morning.

)

With the understanding that Mr. Shively has a right to be heard on
this, however, we...this body is not a court of law. You are not
qualified, vou're not expected to be qualified to define legal
terms as they are set out 1in this statute. Inevitably, one of
these cases, maybe there are cases alresady before courts in other

counties, but that's why there is a provision in this statute for
judicial review. You are not the appropriate body to conduct
judicial review of every word and nuance in this statute.

Les Shively: Let me just say this. I'm not asxing you for words
or nuances, I'm asking you to use commen sense. Now Ior crying out
loud, if the intent of ths Gensral Assembly was to have you enicrce
or deal with every man-made drain and ditch, regardless of how 1Lt
was put in, 1f the water 1025 this way and the ditch goes this way
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and deal with an obstruction of it. Come on use some common Sens
the statute in question is entitled, Nactural Surface Watercourse.
I just ask you to consider a former county enginesr for this county
who has presented to you many solutions to drainage problems on
behalf of private property owners; to take in consideration where
the natural watercourse is in relationship to the area for which
this petitioner allegedly is seeking relief from this body. Do vyou
have anything further for Mr. Easley?

4

D

President Borries: Thank you, Mr. Shively. Thank vou, Mr. Easlev.

Les Shively: I would like to Ms...if we could briefly we have some
photographs also to submit if we could?

President Borries: Mr. Shively, for the record will submit soma
photographs.

Alan Kissinger: Les, if I can ju
recorder the statute that we are ry is Indiana Code 36-9-
27.4-1 Et Seqg. "e" "t" one word, " "e'" "g" period another word or
another abbreviated word. Thanks, Les

briefly for the beneiit of our
- :

Sy owm
w0 ot
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Les Shivelv: Why don't you state your name for the record?
Cathy Rasche: 1I'm Kathy Rasche and I live at 20 West Mill Road.
Les Shively: Ms. Rasche, I have some phqtog-aons hgr;.
Have you seen those before?

Cathy Rasche: Yes.
Les Shively: When were these photographs taken?
Cathy Rasche: November the--

Les Shively: 7th?

Cathy Rasche: 7th.

Les Shively: Of this year?

Cathy Rasche: Jjn-huh.

Les Shively: Okay, now I'd like for vou to step up here and we'll
take them one by one and I'l1l for the record--

President Borries: Yeah, you can do it.

Les Shively: RAlright, I'm going to take this first photograph and
have you explain briefly what that photograph depicts.

Cathy Rasche: This shows looki
water that is coming out of
put in so I could get m
property. And here is--

ing up towards the east side and this
f here I ha a drain tile that I had to
X

2 I ve i1
¥ rider mower to the next level of my

Les Shively: Just show what the picture depicts.
Cathy Raschz: Un-hun.

Commissionesr Mourdock: On this map is that right here?
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Commissioner Tuley: This is your house.

Commissioner Mourdock: This is Mill Road.

Cathy Rasche: No, no the one up here.

Commissioner Tuley: This one-

Cathy Rasche: The one that comes down and then onto the road right
there, it should be right there. Also it doesn't show any water.
this was taken after that storm or during that storm. There is.no
water running down this way that would go where they are saylng

there was a ditch. There's no water going that way, okay?

Les Shively: Okay, next photograph. Explain what that depicts and
where it's located.

Cathy Rasche: This one depicts where the water comes down Irom
that, you know out of that tile and it's open and then comes down
here and this goes north. What they're saying there was this way

is where that water is supposed to go like to the west. In other
words, it comes down north and then it makes a sharp turn and goes
eighty or ninety degrees to the west. It won't do that. Water

comes down from the north it does not stop and all on its own go
west.

Commissioner Mourdock: Right.

Cathy Rasche: So that shows tha See there's no water coming

this way, that would be west.

§
ct

Les Shively: Next photograph, explain what that depicts and where
it's located.

Cathy Rasche: Okay, this is Neuschwanger's and that's where the
trouble starts. All that water, Neuschwanger and Weasel up above
me, are channeling onto mine. Hare it shows coming in onto mine,
it goes under through the tile re and that's when 1t comes on
down where we had that... vyeah, ce where 1t comes down from up
here. I have a tile up here rig after Neuschwangesr's.

§h
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Commissioner Tuley: Where is Nesuschwanger's?

Cathy Rasche: Neuschwanger is the long one up--

Commissioner Tuley: This one right here?

Cathy Rasche: Yeah, this goes all the way down to the easement
from the church, yeah, up against mine. This 1is the one that shows

that height.

Les Shively: Okay, next photograph again what that depicts and
where it is located.

Cathy Rasche: Okay, here it shows coming down from back at the
tall end <from Neuschwangsrs where it 1s channeled onto mine.
There's that little gully liks, i1 will, going toward the west
and there's nothing in it Th goes straight down and goss
down behind the houses like al ot on Stringtown. That's wheare
the water goes.

Commissioner Mourdock: 1Is thnis the dirt that you put in thsare on
this side? The one that thsy’re zZalking about in August?
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Cathy Rasche: Yeah, what we did first, Staub did, he gradsd it
down because it had like brush and stuff and some wild trees or
whatever and so they went in and cleaned that all off. There was
a swale further over and what they did, a lot of it was like I had

some kind of grass that grew wild, I couldn't kill it, so they took
some of that out and put topsoil on it. I've got the work order
where it says how much topsoil and what thevy took out, how many
dump trucks they took out. So it was taking some out and then also
putting topsoil in so I'd have better grass.

Commissioner Mourdock: So, before you put all that topsocil in
there that you're talking about, are you saving that this water
would have come right here anyway?

Cathy Rasche: Yeah, yeah, because see it comes straight down.

Les Shiv

vely: Okay, once again explain what this photograph depicts
and where 1

t is located. )

Cathy Rasche: Okay, this shows like the east side of my house,
right here from my vard to the east and this is that stuff comin
from Neushcwanger and Weasel and the whole Stringtown hill because
there's no storm drain up there. I've got all their water and then
it comes down under to my tile and crosses over. Th
supposed to contalin that water or they want me to have i
degrees turned.

Les Shively: Alright, again, what the photograph shows and whare
it's located.

Cathy Rasche: Okay, here's the water. There again, 1t comess from
Neuschwanger and Weasel and not off of mine.

Les Shively: Again, the last photograpn, what it shows and where
that's located.

Cathy Rasche: Here it shows from Weasel and Neuschwanger's coming
down onto mine across my strip and it doesn't show the part because
it shows on those where it comes down on my property before it gets
on Rose's it goes on down and it doesn't makes a turn to

t
because that water coming full force is not going to go we

Les Shively: 1I'll be more than happy to answer any questions that
the Drainage Board has at this time

President Borries: Any questions from the Board? Thank you, Mr.
Shively. Let the record show that seven photographs were submitted
by Mr. Shively and Ms. Rasche during that testimony. At this time
is the Board ready to make a decision? There are three parts, I
guess, that Attorney Kissinger again will--

Alan Kissinger: Yes, the first part is if the Board finds that the
obstruction of a drain or a natural surface watercourse that is
alleged in the petition exists and the removal of the obstruction
will promote better drainage on the petitionar's land and not cause
unreasonable damage to the respondent's land the Drainags Board
should find for the petitioner. If vou can't makse Lnosa findi
then you should deny the petition. So, the firs 1
find for the petitioner or denv the petition.
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President Borries: %Would there bs a motion tha:t the Board would
make at this time?
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1is time then that we find Ior

o

Commissioner Tuley: I'll move at t¢
the petitioner.

Commissioner Mourdock: I'll second.

President Borries: Okay, that motion has been made, 1is there
further discussion for the Board at this time? Do I take by
consensus then that there is ruling to find for the petitioner or

decision for the petitioner?
Commissioner Mourdock: That is mv feeling.
Commissioner Tulev: Yes.

President Borries: Alright, then sc ordered. This Board at this
time finds for the petitioner.

Alan Kissinger: Alright, the second part of this proceeding at
this point then 1is the Board shall determine based on a
preponderance of the evidence that has been presented here tonight
in both testimony and in document and the photographic form whether
the obstruction of the drain or natural surfaces watercourse was
created intentionally by the respondent or any of the respondents.

President Borries: Qkay.

Alan Kissinger: So, the guesstion is was the obstruction created
intentionally by the respondent?

Commissioner Tuley: I'll move the obstruction was intentional.
Commissioner Mourdock: I will second.

President Borries: Is there discussion of that motion? Any
dissention to that motion? Again, intentional 1s understanding

here that there was some alteration of a, quote, natural
watercourse.

place was not

Alan Kissinger: That the activity T k
ure or whatever.

00
accidental, inadvertent, or an act of Go at

o
or n
President Borries: Alright, hezring no dissention the Board then

finds that there was evidence that this obstruction was
intentionally done.

Alan Kissinger: Then the third step is for the Board to enter an
order directing the respondsnt to remove the obstruction at the
respondent's expense or directing the County Surveyor to remove The
obstruction at the expense of the respondent. You may at this
point incorporate the recommendations of the County Surveyor as to
the action of removing the obstruction. So the decision 1is shall
it be done by the respondent at the respondent's expense or shall
it be done by the County Surveyor at the respondent's expense?

fers you had made some...we, at

President Borries: Mr. Jeff this
point are at the point then where we are going to follow vour
recommendation. You had indicated that vou would sup=arvise tais
removal or the removal of a prior case. Are you willing to do that

at this time?

President Borries: Okay, and would there be a rsason Ifor vou not
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offering to do that at this time?

Bill Jeffers: We could basically supervise the work on the oth
case in the matter of a few hours and do it generally from
roadway which is a public roadway or from even the petiticne
driveway which he would be amicable to, I'm sure. It is so simp
L
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we are only talking about a couple of wheelbarrows full of di
the very most and a couple hours work. In this particular ca
I were to make a recommendation it would Dbe that

respondent...and I'm not making a recommendation, but if I were
make one I would say that the respondent should hire the s
contractor she hired to fill the ditch and have that s
contractor remove what he filled and he would know best wha
existing condition of that ditch was before he filled it. I
think he would be much more familiar with it than our offi
since he's done that for the better part of his life as
business he would be able to tell what dirt he brought in and wt
he reached the original dirt that was on site before he...when
reaches the level that the ditch was before he filled it he
know. He'll know when he hits original dirt. That's the way
would handle it if I were to make a recommendation at this point
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Commissioner Tuley: I don't think we have the right to tell
who they should get, although, I agree with vour recommandati
I'll move at this time that the respondent be the one ordered
remove the obstruction at their expense. Who they choose to do
that's up to them.
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Robert Reinlander: Excuse me--

President Borries: There is a motion, just in some procedure haras
Mr. Reinlander, would Commissioner Mourdock be willing to second
that motion?

Commissioner Mourdock: Yeah, I will second although I--

President Borries: For the purposes of discussion before we act on
that motion would you llbe to maks a comment?

Robert Reinlander: Wz would ask that
and that there would be soms reasonabl

e time given to M
Rasche to comply, so that we know if she hasn't what cur, you Xnow,
what our remedies would be. The statute provides some remedies if
they don't comply, but if you leave it open-ended I think we're

just inviting that.

Alan Kissinger: Mr. Reinlander, I think the Drainage Board will
ask the Surveyor's Office to go out and make an inspection of this
site and report back at next month’s meeting. So, that's about as

quickly as we can act because of the spacing of our meetings.

Robert Reinlander: Okay, Oh, and the culvert was also in his
recommendation, and I'm not sure exactly what yvou adopted as the
plan of action, but the culvert was also mentionad in there.

President Borries: I think that we did effectively adopt that plan
of action, didn't we?

Commissioner Tuley: Remove thea opstructions, and 1I the

obstructions included the culverrc.

P resident Borries: Thes obstructions, what we ars referring tc this
ime, 1s a restoration oI said open waterways that exiscead orisor to
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its filling with dirt, replacement of an undersized and partially
clogged culvert behind the respondent's 20 Mill Road address,
clearing and cleaning a part of subject waterway downstream of that
culvert and proper maintenance of the whole subject waterway would
promote better drainage of the petitioners. Now, certainly, that
would be a proper maintenance on the respondent's property. Mr.

Kissinger, did you give, again, I'm asking a procedural matter over
here of the rest of the Board, any time frame or what was your--

Alan Kissinger: We didn't say anything about a time frame in
particular, but I certainly think that there is an understanding
with this order that it be done with, as quickly as is practicable.
I indicated to Mr. Reinlander that the Board could ask the
Surveyor's Office to make a report at next month’s meeting of the
Drainage Board in reference to any progress that has been made.
Then if appropriate progress isn't being made then there are other
things that the Board can consider.

President Borries: Qkay.
Commissioner Mourdock: Or the parties involved?

President Borries: Okay, there was a motion made, comments made,

the motion was seconded. At this time is there further discussion

on this motion? Any dissention than from the Board at this point?

Then I would say then that the third item then in regards to the

removal of the waterway and the comments by Mr. Jeffers in h s
ved

paragraph on Page 11 be appro and adopted. I want to tha
everyone for their patience this evening. Believe me, this has not
been very easy for this Boar d to consider. Alright, we have
several item of new business at this time. I want to call Mr.
Jeffers to the podium so we can procesed as gquickly as possible to
move forward on these item under new business.

Bill Jeffers: Lest anyone think that all that is easy to do on

your part or anyone else's part, we're talking about centuries of
English common law and American law where storm water was
considered a common enemy and people went about doing just what Mr.
Tracy did, or just what Mr. Tracy wants to do, put up a row of
timbers and divert the water away from his property so it doesn't
damage it. That's the way his granddaddy did it and his granddaddy
did it. Then all the sudden we go from what was English common law
and American law where storm water is a common enemy to where now
under this thing that's probably unique to Indiana all the sudden
you can't touch a man-made or God-made natural watercourse, can't

touch it. You know, can't divert it, can't fight the common enemy
that for centuries everyone looked at as a common threat. So it's
not easy and you're talking to older guys, like Mr. Tracy, just
cannot understand how a government can reverse the entire history

of what he and his dad and his dad before him did. If you read
the--

President Borries: I would, I would--

Bill Jeffers: -~-description of all this in the Farm Bursau
publication you'll under tand how some of these old timers are just
going to never understand what de're doling nere. It's not easy
President Borries: Well, I would only say for the record this is
probably ones of the tougher mestings that I've ever facsed. I'm not
going to have too many more of these

Bill Jeffers: You’ve nsvar gonz on privats preoperty like this
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You've never done this, gone ocnto peop and

told them what they have to do.
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President Borries: So, if yvou see me smile and chuckle about the
number of meetings I have left like this, I--

Bill Jeffers: I don't think it is going to get any easier.

President Borries: It's hard for me to hold back my glee, you know
looking at the other two members of this Board, but I would fully
agree. I've never--

Commissioner Tuley: I want 2 recountc. I think they got our
numbers reversed.

President Borries: I think the conservative nature of this Board,
the aspect of property rights, I guess, I would be very interested
in finding out the background of the legislator, or legislators who
passed this. If they were rural or urpan, if it had to do with

incorporated city limits versus other county--

Bill Jeffers: It's actually my understanding from somebody up
north that the senator who introduced this did it because his
drinking buddy, now this is what was told to me I didn't have the
beer with the guy, had a problsm with his neighbor and he said,
I'1]l take care of it for vou, I'm going to taks care of this one
for you. You can tell it was written oretty quickly.

Commissioner Tuley: And poorly.
Bill Jeffers: Okay on these...I don't even have an agenda anymore.

Commissioner Mourdock: Here vou go.

Commissioner Tuley: I've got one. Let’s get out of here as quick
as we can.

Commissioner Mourdock: Maybe that means we're at the end?

Columbia Sussex Subdivision, Lots A & B - Final drainage plan

Bill Jeffers: Let's see, the first one is a final drainage plan
for Columbia Sussex Subdivision, Lot A and Lot 3 only. These are
the two lots immediately south of the parking lot for the Marriott
Hotel. Rather than go through all the displays and everything...I
have the map and everything, I've reviewed the drainage resport and
the calculations submitted by Morley & Associates under the stamo

of Daryl James Helfert sitting right here in the front row.
Everything is in order. It show detention equal to or in excess of
that required by the new drainage ordinance for Lot A and Lot B of
Columbia Sussex Subdivision. The surveyor recommends approval of
the final drainage plan for thoss two lots.

Commissioner Mourdock: Pursuant to thea recommendation of the

County Survevor, I'll move aporoval of the final drainage plan for
Columbia Sussex, Lots A and 3.

Commissioner Tuley: Second.

President Borries: So ordarasd.
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Best Western Hotel - Final drainage plan

Bill Jeffers: Okay, the next one is the Best Western Hotel, which
is located on U.S. 41 up at I-64 south of the Busler complex or
right about where Arby's and McDonald's is. You're familiar with
this subdivision. It's another hotel going in to what's becoming
a subdivision of hotels. I've reviewad the drainage plans also
submitted by Mr. Helfert from Morley & Assoclates. They are 1in
accordance with the requirements of the drainage ordinance. There
is a drainage basin etc. and our office, the County Surveyor

recommends the approval of the final drainage plan for Best Western
Hotel.
Commissioner Mourdock: Pursuant to the recommendation of the

County Surveyor, I’ll move approval of the Best Western Hotel
drainage plan on U.S. 41 at I-64.

Commissioner Tuley: Second.

President Borries: So orderesd.

Crossroads, Lot 6G - Final drainage plan |
Bill Jeffers: The next one is the final drainage plan for Lot 6G,
Crossroads Commercial Center. You are familiar with Crossroads
Commercial Center where the Town and Country Ford Dealership
located. This 1s another hotel. 1It's designed b

C ¥y Mr. Jim Farney,
engineer at Bernardin Lochmueller & Associat Again, 1t has a
drainage basin located on the lot shaded in ve in front of
the motel. We have two plans. One of them is for a wet basin if
the hotel owner, Mr. Patell, has not vet decided whether he wants
to put the fountain in the wet basin and put ducks around it or
whether he wants a dry basin with a more formal fountain in it, but
I have two designs here. Both of the designs, one for a dry basin,
one for a wet basin, both comply with the reqguirements of the
drainage ordinance. They both detain exactly the same amount of
storm water and discharge it regquired lower rate and the County
Surveyor's Office recommends approval of the final drainage plan
for Lot 6G, replat of Lot &, Crossroads Commercial

Center.

Commissioner Mourdock: Pursuant to the recommendation of the
County Surveyor, I’'1ll move approval of the final drainage plan for
Lot 6G at Crossroads Commercial Cesnter.
Commissioner Tuley: Second.
President Borries: So ordered.

Four S Property - Preliminary drainage plan
Bill Jeffers: On our list of 1items w2 had preliminary drainage
plans for Four S Properties which was formerly Silky's Auction

property at Baseline and--

Commissioner Tuley: At 417

Bill Jeffers: --41 They U T & dralnage plan that met the
requirements of the countv drainzgs ordinance, but I was told down
here before the meeting that Mr. Xsith Poff had oreparad that and
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got our office's recommendation of approval, so that he could
forward with rezoning. That has been accomplished and he wants to
come back later with the final drainage plan when the developer
decides exactly how he is going to arrange his development which
happens to be a sales lot for camper vehicles. The reason he wa

to come back later is because they're going to use this draina
basin as a pond to situate the...what do you call them?

Commissioner Tuley: Camper trailers?
Bill Jeffers: Camper trailers around it like a campsite, you know

what I am saying? So he wants to come back later for final
drainage approval so I'm withdrawing that one temporarily.

Sycamore Hills, Section 4 replat - Preliminary drainage plan

Bill Jeffers: The next one was Svcamore Hills replat of lot. £
Section 4. The developer is Gary Williams and the »“glneﬂ* is
Nicholson. Your original approval of a final drainage plan for
Sycamore Hills, 4 was predicated on the completion of all the
modifications that would make Sycamore Hills 1, 2, and 3 comply
with their drainage plan. That has not been completed. I
inspected the site last week. Mr. Williams has not completed that
and the surveyor's recommendation is to table any drainage plan for
Sycamore Hills, Section 4 until Mr. Williams has completed his
previous commitments on the drainage plan for Sections 1, 2, and 3.
Commissioner Mourdock: Probably need a motion on that one, don't
you? I would think to table that?

Bill Jeffers: That's our recommandation. You don't have to nmake
a motion. He's not here, so he's not here to speak. That would be
our recommendation though if vou want to make a motion, otherwise
we can just withdraw it.

Commissioner Mourdock: Let me do that formerly since he's not
here. The other one you withdrew and it was obviously voluntary
for them to do that. But I'll move we table for one month the

Sycamore Hills Number 4 replat.
Commissioner Tuley: Second.

President Borries: So ordared.

Willow Creek, Section E - Preliminary drainage plan

Bill Jeffers: OQkay, I had Willow Creek, Section %, but neither the
developer nor his engineer is here. I sent a Letter of Deficiency
of Drainage Plan asking for add-_lonal information for Willow Crese!
Section E and so at this time we have no recommendation becauss
didn't get the information I asked for. The next one is Glenwood
Hills, Section B which...is everyone out there or are they comin
in? This may be a rather qugrﬂv discussion, hopefully not. You
may want Lo go to others wisnhing to speak 1f you think those wcu
be briefer and maybe tn ast py now.

o

T

%
.e/’re ready for brealf
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President Borries: I think you nave ons individual
wife who have been here for some tima. Perhaos, 1

that we can get everybody or gnnlzvH here.

gy

nd his
K2 coul
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Any group or individual wishing to address the Drainage Board

President Borries: Are there other persons that wish to speak at
this time? Mr. Stocker thank you for being so patient. I bet you
didn't know what you were--

Fred Stocker: I enjoyed it for a while then it got a little
boresome. My name is Fred Stocker and I live at 12900 Martin Road,
and that's across from the 4-H Center...the ground across from the
4-H Center. I would like to file a Dv_ltlon for drainage against
the 4-H Center and I hate to tell you this, it just tears me up,
because I love to live across from the 4-H Center and we get alon

great except on this one subject. I hate to be ths bad guy, but my
field floods all the time since they going to build a park and they

[
stopped the drainage. I want to file a petition and get a hearing
and get Mr. Jeffers opinion on this because I've tried four times,
I've called Dan Demuth four times for a meeting. He said I'1ll talk
to my secretary and get back with you and he never has. I called
Arnold Bosse one night at 9:30 at night and told him my field was
flooding. Of course, he didn't do anything about it, not that
night. Anyhow, I want to tell vyou I hate to do this, but I'm

forced into it because they will not give, I let them...I'll be
very brief because I know you're tired and bored and everythin

I let them use my field to land their helicopters in during the
fair. They would mark off so if somebody gets hurt they can come
into my field a helicooter will pick thz injured person up and take
them, you see. We've got along great up to this one point and
went to four meetings that they had when they was planning this a
I told them this was the wrong place to put this park. At on
meeting I even told them that my lawyer said if they put the pa

there and they ruin the drainage then we'd have to take it
court. Thankfully this law came along where it didn't have to go
to court. But, anyhow, I wanted to file a petition and get Mr.
Jeffers out to look at it.

Commissioner Mourdock: Mr. Stocker, just to clarify for a minute
you talking about building the park, do vyou mean the ne
handicapped accessible park right there by the gate?

7
W
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Fred Stocker: Yes, yes and that makes me look even worse. At eac
meeting I told them that I was not against building a park, I was
just against where they was building the park.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.

Fred Stocker: Now, we won't get intc how many truckloads of dirt
they've hauled in. They raised the ground two feet at least in
most of the place and three in scme. They've put in two pipes, two
metal pipes, and twice the water has just washed the pipes away and
they had to replace then. Anynow, let's just say I want Mr.
Jeffers to look at it and I hope we can come to some agreement
before we have to come back, but I don't know how we can do it

s

unless I call them and tell them, now look I went down to the
Drainage Board and I've filed a pstition against you and I want vou
to meet with me. I want to file the petition and I want 1t on
record. I don't know what I have to do to file this petition, but
whatever it is I want to do it so we can get the ball rolling and
get 1t straightened out. I want To say one more thing, I think
it's an honor to live across from the 4-H Center, but they forcad

me into it.

President Borries: Well,

[(H
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stated your case well. We can author
the Board wants to do, to have Mr. Jeff
probably need to get with him. The
you have to do because as we were ta
get this petition filed then it has to be
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Fred Stocker: 1I'm sure that if he comes out and they are notified
that he is checking it out, and I want his honest opinion, then I'm
sure that maybe we could sit down and straighten it out without
having a trial.

President Borries: Okay
Commissioner Mourdock: Do you have a letter or anything at th
an g

i
point to present to the Board so that we formally say tha!
we've accepted a petition from vou to begin the whole process?

S
-

Fred Stocker: Well, I'll be glad to furnish you with one.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, because I think under, again, th
letter of the law that's what we're going to need, something i
writing that basically starts the clock running. It doesn't have
to be anything very elaborate, just basically stating what you just
sald here tonight

ZJ(U

D

Alan Kissinger: The contents of the petition, the required
contents, are a general description of the tract of land which vou
own, a general explanation of the need for the removal of the
obstruction and a genesral description of the site of the

obstruction.

Bill Jeffers: You might want to wait until next month to file vour
written petition because vyou also...once vyou include what Mr.
Kissinger stated you also have to show proof that vou requestad
that the particular obstruction be removed and you requested that
of the property owner. You know, before we can take action and go
out on the site you have to show proof that vou asked them first--

Fred Stocker: Okav.

Bill Jeffers: --to remove that varticular icem
Fred Stocker: Well, I'll call--
Bill Jeffers: 1If you can live with it for another month.

President Borries: We can get you a copy of this, 2
meantime we can authorize Mr. Jeifers if this Board is willing %o
do to inspect what Mr. Stocker has described and see if, nopefully,
Fred, we can resolve this before you have to start the clock

ticking on this.

Fred Stocker: Well I mean, I hate to see... I think it, like wsa
just went through, I think this can be eliminated. I mean, I hope
so. If Mr. Jeffers will come out I'll be glad to Show nim and you
can look. They put the pipe in now at the sixth...there' a
hundred acres draining right down hers. It comes d0wn Boonvil le

New Harmony Road from Hoing Road. Comes out Martin Road. Comes
down Boonville-New Harmony Road from the railroad track and it go=s
right underneath here, undsernesath this road and its got a six foot
pipe going undernsath this road. They’ve got To close...Zha
drainage going to their pipes, they got it zigzaggsd and they’ve
got it closed up, so it doesn't carry the water



52 Vanderburgh County
Drainage Board
November 25, 1996

-

¢ road and all that
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Bill Jeffers: 1If I could see it from the publ
then I'll be happy to go look at i

Fred Stocker: Sure, I mean you can--

Bill Jeffers: Then you can draw up this petition according to that
estimate.

Fred Stocker: Yeah.
President Borries: OQOkay

Fred Stocker: I mean, I'm sure, at least I hope that will take
care of everything.

Bill Jeffers: Sure.

Fred Stocker: Okay, thank you.

President Borries: Thanks for coming and waiting patiently. Board
are you willing to...are you willing at this point to ask Mr.

Jeffers to go out and inspect this?

Commissioner Mourdock: Yeah, I'll move--

=ty

President Borries: 2nd offer his recommendations to Mr. Stocker?

Commissioner Mourdock: I'l11l move that we have Mr. Jeifers reviesw
Mr. Stocker's situation on Martin Road at the 4-H Center.

Commissioner Tuley: Ssacond.
President Borries: So ordered.
Fred Stocker: Thank you.

President Borries: Thank vyou.

Burkhardt Square Minor Subdivision 1 - Preliminary approval

Bill Jeffers: Also we have, I forgot, we have Mr. Frank Richardson
here. What's going on now is Area Plan Commission is sending minor
one lot industrial subs through us prior to site review which 1is
fine. And vou have the plat don't you?

Unidentified: Yeah.

Bill Jeffers: We have here on this plat Mr. Richardson's proposed
minor one lot sub for industrial use or manufacturing M zoning, out
on Wedeking Avenue across from his gas plant, Hoprich. He shows
that minor one lot sub here and in this area there 1is an easement,
in this area right here, with an existing pond in 1t and then a

drainage easement leaving the pond going under the roadway...the
platted roadway know as Fairfield Drive and then to Crawford-
Brandeis Ditch. That drainage easement and pond easement 1is
described on the plat under drainage easement, so it is attached to
this minor one lot industrial subdivision and they will pull the
maintenance on that to keep it in working order. There are onlv za
very few minor details wa'd like to work out before it's presentad

, I'm asking and recommending approval
e plan for Burkhardt Sguare, Minor
is plaz. It will go to...then 1I vou

of the preliminary drain

as a final drainage plan. 3
a
Subdivision 1, as shown on thi
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approve it, it will go to Area Plan Commission site review next
Monday for their review and come back to vou at a later date as a
final drainage plan.

Commissioner Mourdock: Pursuant to the recommendation of the
County Surveyor, I'll move approval of the preliminary plan for

Burkhardt Square, Minor Subdivision Number 1.
Commissioner Tuley: I will second.

President Borries: So ordered.

Raven Hills Minor Subdivision - Preliminary approval

Bill Jeffers: We also just received from the Area Plan Commission
a stafrf field report dated November 21lst where they now want us to
lock at this minor subdivision. I'm not criticizing them, 1it's
just a surprise to me that we are starting to loock at minor
subdivisions all of the sudden this m v this boils down to
is that the Raven ramvl/ has Raven Hi bdivision and then
this is a replat of it showing...thsre ady a house built
down, there is a huge lot, there is a house built down here on the
lake on Bromm Road. They're giving a fifty foot access easemant
across Lot 1 for Lot 2. These lots are so large and so grassy,
this is a meadow out there. 1It's all established, they just want
to build a house on this two and a half acre lot. '

It doesn'
require detention, so vou should waive that and that is our
recommendation. The onlv concern we have about 1t is that this is
a natural watercourse running down through the m=adow across Lot 1
through Lot 2 and then into the lake. All we're going to ask is
for either language on the plat or details showing that there will
be no obstruction of this natural watercourse with the construction
assoclated with that house. With that recommendation...or with
that statement, I would ask you and it is our recommendation for
you to approve this as a preliminary plan. Then after they go to

Area Plan Commission the fist Wednesday of December they will come
back with the final drainage plan which basically will just be
statements on this plat not to obstruct the natural watercourses.
Because there is no--

Andy Easley: Subject to that, I think they are anxious to g=at

rél ather than wait. Do vou have a meeting in December?
Bill Jeffers: Oh, you don't have to go to Area Plan Commission?
Andy Easley: No.

Bill Jeffers: With a minor? I'm confused about these minors.

Andy Easley: This has a public hearing because it is a replat. It
has to--

President Borries: Andy, you need to come forward here.
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President Borries: 1'd prefer to at
this point until you'wve sesn the £i

Bill Jeffers: Right.

President Borries: Your final recommendations.

Bill Jeffers: OQkay, you can still record it and we'll come back at
the end of the month with the final.

Commissioner Mourdock: Pursuant to the County Surveyor's comments,
I'1l move approval of the preliminary drainage plan for the Raven
Hills Minor Subdivisicon.

Commissioner Tuley: Second.

President Borries: So ordered.

Glenwood Hills, Section B - Preliminary Drainage Plan

Bill Jeffers: Thank vou. Then our last item is, as I said before,
Glenwood Hills Section B with which I have several problems which
I stated and entere into <the record last time and have
communicated those. You ask me to list specifically Ifor Mr.
Morley's office exactly what we wanted ! to respond to. AL this
time I believe he and other represenuau;ves of the developer have

those responses ready for vou.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, then before they give thelr responses
we need to change tapes.

TAPE CHANGE

President Borries: Thank you, for those who have walted patiently.
If we had some spokespersons here it would sure be helpful here at
this late time so that we could all get out of here at some point.
Bill Jeffers, you are saying then that these responses...who was to
make the responses at this point? The developer?

Bill Jeffers: At the last meeting at which this subdivision was
before you, which I believe was two months ago, Mr. Morley had
pleaded to have a list of concerns and here it 1is. That was
conveyed to him.

President Borries: Alright. By you?

Bill Jeffers: By me.

President Borries: Okay.

Bill Jeffers: You asked me directly to prepare a list of evarything
that bothered me about it.

President Borries: Alright.

Bill Jeffers: Okay, here it is.
President Borries: Has that been communicated with the developars

and everybody else?

Bill Jeffers: I sent it to Mr. Morley’s office Dy fax.



m
w

Vanderburgh County
Drainage Board
November 25, 1996

President Borries: Okay.

Bill Jetffers: Okay, over the past 45 or so days Mr. Helfert has
communicated back to me various responses to these items. Then on
November 21st I was still not satisfied so I sent a Letter of
Insufficiency of Drainage Plan to Mr. Helfert by fax and since then
he has been working to bring all the answers in. I’m not sure he
has brought all the answers in, but that will be--

President Borries: In all fairness then to everyone, maybe that is
the question. I think, for the record, if I get the other Board
members here to agree if you’re not...if vyou can’t make a
recommendation here this evening, then mayvbe wa ought not go
further unless...

Bill Jeffers: Okay, the only reason that repared to make
a positive recommendation at this time fact, however,
because he made his original submittal of a drainage plan ten days
prior to this meeting the ordinance allows him to state his case
even though we don’t have a positive recommendation. That’s kind
of the way the ordinance reads. He got in on time, so he can state
his case. 1 still have a few concerns. In particular, the dam is
leaking and then I have some concerns about the maintenance of new
lakes that will be partially on prooerty outside of the
subdivision.

QJ.O

Commissioner Mourdock: Bill, what did vou eve:
did IDNR determine as to wh i nsi

Bill Jeffers: That has not been determinad.

Commissioner Mourdock: So that is still up in the air as well?

Bill Jeffers: In other words we originally felt that the dam
required IDNR supervision in the construction of it or at least in
the design of the construction. You have heard, oOf course, that
the location of the dam was moved somewhat up the valley and that
it decreased the height of the finishad dam to lower than 20 feset,
therefore, they are contending that it doesn’t require IDNR
approval. You will probably hear that again tonight Then Lthere
may be additional information from enginssrs--

President Borries: Why do we want to hear this?

Bill Jeffers: --that the dam does not reguirse DNR approve,
however, I don’t think DNR has ever been brought into that decision
making process. Not to my knowledge.

President Borries: Well
here if I am out of line i
have patiently waited hers
and there are these unres
hear this then?

L, I guess my question and correct me Board

is and, again, no oifense to the folks who
, but 1f you can’t make a recommendation
olved questions then why are we going to

ur determination to make. I am simply
d at the requesc oL the developer and his

Tnat they have the right ©

~ o algilue

Bill Jeffers: That’s vy
presenting it to the Boa
engineer because it is
maxe the recuest.

President 3Borries: ight, I guess, we would have
the right to delay 2s a routine, as a matter of

-I don’t know i statuts, but it just is a
matLer of custom noanything that the County
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Surveyor has not recommended per statute as our technical advisor.
At least I don’t.

Bill Jeffers: I’'ve only known it to happen twice in 15 years.
President Borries: Well, don’t--
Commissioner Tuley: Not once in the last four have we?

President Borries: --tell me if I did it, but anyway, that is our

feeling. I mean, I guess we can go through what we need to here
and hear the remonstrators, but we are not going to make a decision
tonight if I am correct on this. Is that what your feeling would

be, Board? Unless you want to--

Commissioner Mourdock: I would agree, I think, unless the County
Surveyor’s office is making a recommendation one way or the other
it seems to me that we are walking out on a pretty long limb.

Jerry Atkinson: May I come up?
President Borries: Sure.

Jerry Atkinson: My name is Jerry Atkinson and I represent the
developer. What has happened is that vour representative has
created a list of things that he feels need to be addressed. The
engineer is here and feels that he has addressad sach and every one.
of those things completely and fully and is able to explain that to
you. The original enginser on oject has done a profile Irom
available topographical i n that he had Dbefore th

construction and is able to e h to a certalnty that the dam
is 18.9 feet, I believe. Less th 19 feet from the bottom to the
top which establishes bevond any s that this is not subject to
DNR approval. The only other issue that I am aware of has to do
with a Homeowners’ Association and I am prepared to demonstrate...I
mean a Lakeowners’ Association and I am prepared to demonstrate
what is real about that. I think that the information available
here for you this evening ought to also address Mr. Jeifers’
concerns and might very well resolve the issue. It would not take
long to do the explanation.
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President Borries: Well, again, I don’t want to speak for the
Board, Mr. Atkinson, but if he cannot make a recommendation I do
not want to act on it. I just want to see 1f the others have a
different opinion on tha

Commissioner Mourdock: Let me ask a question, 1f I may. I heard
you say, Mr. Atkinson, that you are willing to deal with the
question of the Lakeownars’ Association. Has that information,
whatever it is tonight, has that been presented to Mr. Jeffers
prior to tonight?

Jerry Atkinson: Yes, it has.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.

1

Jerry Atkinson: What I think is missing, perhaps, 1s a willingness
to respond to the information that has besen provided in a
meaningful way. What 1s our recourss 1f Mr. Jeffers 1s Zfor
whatever reason an tagOﬁ’*tic towards this? We are trylng to make
it right. We are trying to go forward. We ars trying to do
everything correctly and it is critical to the desvslcper that hz be

allowed to vroceed.
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President Borries: Okay, and I think that is a fair question,
we can get Bill back up here that might resolve part of that.
other thing is that there is another issus here that he brought
that has some serious ramifications that apparently he cannot
elither is not going to be able to address tonight, but if the dam
is leaking, again, I don’t know how we would be able to act on
that.

(o]

Commissioner Mourdock: Mr. Atkinson let me come back--

President Borries: Bill, would you be able to come forward and
give, at least, at this point then some kind of recommendation?
We’ll hear what Commissioner Mourdock’s comments are, but what has
to be done so that we can resolve that point and maybe come back in
December?

Bill Jeffers: Okay, as you see this was submitted to our office
November 25, 1996.

1

President Borries: That,

5]}

or the record, 1s today.

Bill Jeffers: So, yes, they have submittad to me a response dealing
with some of the questions I posed as late as November 21st in the
Letter of Insufficiency November 21lst. Part of that deals with the
Homeowners’ Association which is going to pull maintenance on the
entire drainage system proposed for Glenwood, Section 3. Hare is
what is presented as a primary plat. It is a two part plat because
it has so much language on it that it takes two sheets. Hers is

es 1t says:

1

the rest of it. Under general no

“"Natural swales across lots shall be maintained by the
lot owners. The swales shall not bes obstructed in any
way that would limit the flow from public roads or other
lands that drain into the swales. Any reslocation or
piping of the swales shall be subject to County Drainage
Board approval.”
Now, that sounds fine until you that they have removed the
easements Ifrom those swale I em to include the drainage
through those swales to be inside of easements. For some reason
they resist that. That is a question at I can’t answer. Why are
they resisting?

President Borries: Qkay.

Bill Jeffers: They are showing the
that they want accepted as opublic
discharge through inlets out into a ra
the easement out maybe 20 fest and n all of a sudden it 1is cut
Off, yet they are telling you that vy 2

discnarge oi water from roads
roads. They are showing the
1 swale and they extend

y going to have to review
any plans that future landownars come in with to alter those
natural swales. Now, how can you do that if it is not in a
drainage easement? Then down hersa--

1

Commissioner Tuley: Bill, is that a previously addressed...tha:t’s

not a new gquestion?

Bill Jeffers: That was in our list of things we asked them to
respond to. You know, put the channals in tns eassments. Now that
has been a requirsment under the Subdivision Cods sincs 1972. 211
drainage channels shall b2 in a suitable public easement That has
been carried forward through all 1t’s 1n the County Subdivision
Code, not just the drainags ordinancs hen undsr Glenwood Homes,
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the notices required by the new County Drainage Ordinance they have
mixed and matched. Like number four, the Glenwood Hills
Homeowners’ Association shall be responsible for and under number
four:

"Maintaining that part of the storm water drainage system
which lies on his or her property.”

That comes from Plan B. Down here under number five it says:

“Preventing all persons or parties from causing any
unauthorized alterations...”

...blah, blah, blah...

ALY

.which lies on his or her property.
In other words, this should read just like the ordinance says from
Plan A, yet they are mixing Plan B in with it for a reason I do not
know--

Commissioner Mourdock: Excuse me.

Bill Jeffers: --and I haven’t had time to determine that since
is

this submitted late on thi

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, that was going to be my gquestion. You
got that today? You said the 25th?

Bill Jeffers: This is on something that I received stamped November
25th. I am trying to be fair, but at the same time--

Commissioner Mourdock: Yeah, I understand that and I heard Mr.
Atkinson say that there is a list of things which you’ve given them

which you said needs to be addressad. I heard Mr. Atkinson say
that the engineer thinks that all those things have been done.
Obviouslv, we’ve got questions here that vou simply have not had
time to respond to that relate to what the engineer has done.

Bill Jeffers: I could go on, but it is all the same. The same
comments apply to some more notes there. Then, of course, this
also was received November 25, 1995 in the afternoon, which is
fine. 1I’ve got nothing better to do than to look at these, so I am

not complaining. On this ons, now where I asked how 1s the
maintenance going to be handled outside of the subdivision boundary
this is a lake that backs water up onto Harry L. Hunter’s property.
He 1s not a part of this subdivision. Over here there is another
lake~--

President Borries: Yeah, that don’t work.
Bill Jeffers: --where the dam extends over into a parcel that 1is

not a part of this plat and backs water up and that 1is golng o
require maintenance. I’ve asked him how 1s that maintenance going

to be handled? I suppose the reply 1s through a riparian lake
maintenance and storm detention sasement. I'm sorry, but I don’t
know what riparian means and I haver’t nhad--

Alan Kissinger: Water rights.
Commissioner Mourdock: Waters rights.

put I had noI ssan hat on anv

Bill Jefiers: Water rights? O
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previous plat, so that needed to be clarified. I'm sure that Mr.
Atkinson has a explanation of how the Homeownars’ Association is
going to go on to property outside of the subdivision and pull
maintenance and I am willing to listen to that, but I didn’t know

what riparian meant. Then, of course, we were told that there was
a letter that would be presented eventually from Mr. Darrell Rice
and that this letter would kind of tell you that the dam was in
good shape. I have been waiting for that for three months now and
the letter dated November 20th, 1996 received by Morley on November
22, 1996 and brought to us today. Highlights from the letter say
a stream of water is flowing from the point of intersection betwsen
the old stream bed and the toe of the dam, usually an indicaticon of
seepage. Full staging of the pipe does not appear to be occurring.
Change the principle spillway pipe from a flared inlet to a drop
pipe. Of course, we saw three or four months ago a design from Mr.
Easley’s office which originally showed this dam with a drop pipe,
but they decided to do it some other way. Riprap stone in the
emergency appears to be moving due to excess flows. That was in
our original report. Uneven settlement had occurred across the dam
which is not uncommon for fill heights such as this. That is why
when you get up to 18 or 20 feet you ought to be looking for some
professional advice. That is why Mr. Hartman said, hey, when you
are getting that high, when you’re at 20 feet, let’s let DNR handle
it like they are supposed to. They are having settlement in that
dam and as a matter of fact also presented to me today was a

contour map that showed that some parts of the dam have settled
lower than the elevation of the spillway. Then last, bring
that...anyway, this is from Mr. Rice and, of course, we can enter
that into the record if vou wish

President Borries: QOkay.

Bill Jeffers: I'm happy to take any submittal at any time of day
from anybody, but I am having a hard time bringing vou a positive
recommendation when there are still problems which we have been
trying to address for threaz months. I{ there 1is anv new
information, sure, you know...

President Borries: Well, I think, what vyou have said then
indicates, again, to emphasize that vou are not prepared to make a
recommendation with those comments. Perhaps we could all have a
happy Thanksgiving. I guess I could say that on behalf of the
Board here we could order tomorrow if vou could get with Mr

Atkinson or whoever so that we could avoid again another same day

proposal. Could Monday, as early as next Monday, December 2nd,
could we get all of thess questions worked out so that we could
proceed through this? I think that is the important thing at this
point. If we can’t, well, I think the earlier the better unless
the Commissioners have another idea here.

Commissioner Mourdock: Given

the series of guestions that Mr.
Jeffers raised and given the fact

that he did get the new set of
it 1is

data today I certainly don’t think it reasonable to expect that,
especially given the other things that we knsw ware on our agenda
tonight that would take gquite a bit of time. I don’t think it is
reasonable to expect him to turn those around in such a short
period, so I don’t sesz that we nhave any choics but to dafer this.
Commissioner Tuley: Until whsn?

President Borries: Until next monzh.
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thought...

President Borries: The drainage plan would be he
don’t have anymore hearings. I hope Fred can wo
would be the 23rd.

Commissioner Tuley: The 23rd?
President Borries: Yes.
Commissioner Mourdock: Of December?

President Borries: December 23rd. The 30th actually will be the
fifth~-

Bill Jeffers: Their goal is to go to Area Plan Commission on the
first Wednesday of December.

President Borries: A commitment is not going to happen tonight. I
mean, I am not prepared to act on it unless you are prepared to
give a recommendation right now.

Bill Jeffers: Oh, no. I was just saying if you wanted to have a
meeting between now and then.

Commissioner Mourdock: The only way that would be possible would be
a special meeting on December 2nd.

Commissioner Tuley: Which would be conducted at the Vanderburgh
Auditorium.

Commissioner Mourdock: Right, because that 1s also already
scheduled as the public hearing for the Auditorium project.
President Borries: Well, in all fairness to the petitioners I just
think there are some big questions here that have to be answered so
that Mr. Jeffers can make a positive recommendation which he did in
at least four other occasions hers tonight.

Bill Jeffers: Seriously, I want everyone to understand nothing, in
spite of anything that is perceived by my actions...I’ll say that
inte the mwmicrophone. n spite of anything that anyons 1s

e

I D

perceiving by my actions over t
ythin

b

past several months with regard
to this, and in spite of anvt that Mr. Atkinson may have hinted
at, I would 1like nothing tter than to glve a posltive

recommendation for this subdivision so that they can go forward and
complete their plans so that the other side of this lake that 1is
already there can be maintained by homeowner I mean, I do want
to see it finished. I want to se=2 it finis

Commissioner Tuley: Is it feasi

ibl r possible to have a special
meeting? Do you want to try and S

a special meeting for
next week?
Bill Jeffers: These lakes are noft necessarily nseded and thers 1is
hardly :n/ necessity for a whole bunch more lakes for detention

i

They’ve already got a lot of detention.

Commissioner Tuley: It’s a short wask. Have you got any way Lo get
this resolved?

Bill Je
that I
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matched answers.

Commissioner Mourdock: It’s not
what the question is--
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Bill Jeffers: It’s totally up to them.

Commissioner Mourdock: Well, no just let me restate it. You’ve got
tomorrow and Wednesday and Monday.

Bill Jeffers: That’s right.

Commissioner Mourdock: Do you have enough time given vour schedule
that even if they do everything that you are asking them or are
your days already booked? Wa’ve only got, basically, thres days.

Commissioner Tuley: Three days.

noot with us 1f we advertise
guess we could always cancel.

V)]

President Borries: Plus, it’s a cra
tonight and then we don’t have it

Bill Jeffers: You can cancel it.

Commissioner Tuley: We could just continue this one. We wouldn’
actually adjourn.

Alan Kissinger: You could continue this meetiing or you can call a
special meeting with unanimous apporoval of the Board without
notice. _ :

J
me

President B L
nh

orries: Are vou able to mee
next two days?

o W N M
We can adjourn and contin

[ 1

fers over the
ing.
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Jerry Atkinson: It occurs to me that it might be very helpful,
extremely helpful...we have the original enginser, we have the
current engineer, we have a person that participated in the
development, we’ve got the dsvelopsr, we've got the attorney, we’'ve
got all the paperwork here. If we could meet with Mr. Jeffer
right after vyou adjourn we could focus on each and every one o
those issues.

rh

President Borries: No offense, but Mr. Jeffers has bsen here a long
Cime tonight. I think that is pretty unreasonable.
Jerry Atkinson: I was not trying to be unreasonable. I was only

trying to help.

President Borries: Well, to ask him to do that particularly along
the lines that he just received this information today and I think
it deserves...I think they’re giving us a hint to get the * out of
here! I think it desesrves some study.

Jerry Atkinson: My only thought was that we could probably in five

or ten minutes eliminate all of the non-issue situation and we
might better understand his perspective on those remaining 1ssues
and focus effectively on what it is I will be glad to meet with
him tomorrow or the naxt day or any time vou wish.

Bill Jeffers: I think Wednesday morning would be great.
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readjourn on Monday.

Commissioner Tuley: Just adjourn.

President Borries: Just adjourn at that point.

Bill Jeffers: ExXcuse me, reconveane.

President Borries: We can recess can’t we?

Alan Kissinger: Yes, we can recess

President Borries: Okay, that’s what we will do.

Jerry Atkinson: Thank you very much.

President Borries: Thank you very much.

Jerry Atkinson: Again, I did not mean to be offensive or oppressive
about my request I am only trying to expedite this.

President Borries: Fine, fi
being taken pending the m=ae
Jeffers. At the end of this
other quick items. First, and I do
first just to read into the record

At this time there 1is no action

' 1 take place with Mr.

we will recess. I have two

n’t think they’ll have debate,
r

or enter for the record that
Christopher B. Burke Engineering has performed some preliminary
inspections of the Laubscher Meadows Landfill. That was done on
November 8th. They agree that the first 1inspection as per the
contract would occur during April, 19397. The second is in
conjunction with the durkhardt Road widening project.

Blankenberger Brothers, Inc. 1s required to construct a temporary
right-of-way on Burkhardt Road for the Llovd Crossing Shopping
Center. In order to «construct this temporary right-oi-way
Blankenberger must place a pipe in the Crawford-Brandeis Ditch.
This thing...this has already been done. Why do I have this?

Commissioner Tuley: Is says to take action when?

President Borries: On Octo er 238th I would have to go back and
look at the minutes. I think we’ve done that.

Commissioner Tuley: We did do that.

President Rorries: Yeah, I can see that. That’s it. That’s the
only other item.

Commissioner Tuley: That’s the railroad tank car. Remember that
discussion?
Commissioner Mourdock: Oh, ves, I do.

Bill Jeffers: The only question about that was the environmental
soundness of it and I believe that came from an IDEM site.

President Borries: Let the rescord show that there was a letter from
ciati at

the West 35ide Improvement ASSo: Tion th ~as regarding tThea

drainage problems in the Glenwood Subdivision. ItC just says that

they had legitimate concerns, so, again, that matter has not h=d

any further action tonight, so I will submit that for the record.

I believe that concludes any businsss tThat we mlight have Migno I
oo
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Commissioner Mourdock: I‘1l move that we recess Lo reconvsne on
December 2nd.

Commissioner Tuley: Second and reminding everybody thgt the
December 2nd meeting will be conducted over in the auditorium and
not here.

President Borries: At the Vanderburgh Auditorium.
Commissioner Tuley: Don’t come here.

Alan Kissinger: You should make it clear for purposes of the
record, too, that this is not old business or new business, but we
are recessed specifically for this resason only.

President Borries: Yes, and that is pending the matte
this evening in consideration for a preliminary drain
Glenwood Hills, Section B. With that done I will s
and thank everyone for the patience and bid them
evening.

The meeting was recessed at 10:10 p.m.

Those in attendance:
Richard J. Borries
Patrick Tuley
Richard E. Mourdock
Alan Kissinger

Bill Fluty

Charlene Timmons
Bill Jeffers
Charles Bassett
James Tracy

Robert Reinlander
Bill Rose

Tom Heerdink

Les Shively

Andy Easley

Cathy Rasche

Fred Stocker

Jerry AtXkinson
Members of the media
Others unidentified
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Yanderburgh County
Drainage Board Meeting
December 2, 1996
(Reconvened from November 25, 1996)

The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board reconvenad their meeting of
November 25, 1996 on December 2, 1996 at 7:52 p.m. at the
Vanderburgh Auditorium for the purpose of hearing the preliminary

drainage plan for Glenwood Hills, Section B.

President Borries: I would 1like to call a continuation of a
Drainage Board meeting, which began on November 25 and was recessed
at that time, to order on this date, December 2nd. We are here to
consider one project known as Glenwood Hills, Section B and at this
time I would ask Mr. Bill Jeffers to come forward and present
details and his recommendation for this project.

Bill Jeiffers: At this time, I would like say that the developer,
his engineer, his attorney and other persons associated with the
project Xkxnown as Glenwood Hills, Section B have resoponded
positively to each of the items required for our review of the
preliminary drainage plan. The County Surveyor, therefore,
recommends approval of the preliminary drainage plan with the
understanding that certain details will be included in the various
documents and plans to be presented along with the final drainage
plan at a later date. The details to which we refer have Dbeen
discussed with the devesloper, his engineer and his attorney who are
all working towards finishing the final drainage plan in accordance
with your drainage ordinance and in compliance with the Survevor’s
recommendation. Again, at this time the County Survevor recommends
the approval of the preliminary drainage plan for Glenwood Hills,
Section B.

Commissioner Mourdock: Question, Bill. Is one of the items th
you will be looking at critically between the preliminarv ap

and the final approval the leakage of the dam that vou repor
last week’s meeting? How does that fit in?
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Bill Jeffers: Yes, sir, but I would like to revise my comments at
this time to say leakage and/or seepage because we have been
observing or had people observe for us the fluctuation in the water
level of the lake. It appears to go down to a certain level and
stabilize at that level which may indicate that the water |is
seeping into a rock ledge and when it reaches the level of that
rock ledge it stabilizes rather than seeping out the underside
lower level...you know, the lowest level of the dam at the very toe
of the dam. Also, we’ve received a letter from Mr. Darrell Rice
who recommends that we continue to monitor the water level in an
attempt to discover whers the leak or seepage may be occurring.
That is why I would like to modify the previous usage of only the
word leaking.

Commissioner Mourdock: You used that term before and now you are
kind of--

Bill Jeffers: Right, now I am modifying it to say--
Commissioner Mourdock: --backing off a little?
Bill Jeffers: -~-it may also be sespage into a rock ledge.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, fair enough.
President Borries: Questiions?

Commissicner Tuley: If he’s rsady to make a recommendation for




approval on the preliminary, then I would move Zor approvai O
such.

Commissioner Mourdock: I will second that motion for the approval
of the preliminary plan. I am going to be watching and listening
critically to the issue that you just brought up because I do have
great concern about that for the final approval.

Bill Jeffers: So do we.

Commissioner Mourdock: Yeah, ockav.

Commissioner Tuley: So that was a second?

Commissioner Mourdock: Yes, that was a second.

President Borries: There is a second and at this time I .will say so
ordered. The preliminary drainage plan then for Glenwood Hills,
Section B has been approved. If there i1s no further business then

this evening I’1l1l ask for an adjournment at this time.
Commissioner Tuley: So moved.
Commissioner Mourdock: Second.

President Borries: It’s been moved and seconded. So ordered. This
Drainage Board is adjourned.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:56 p.m.
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Richard J. Borries
Patrick Tuley
Richard E. Mourdock
Alan Kissinger
Charlene Timmons
Bill Jeffers

Others unidentified
Members of the media
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Vanderburgh County Surveyor
Room 325 Civic Center
812-435-5210

November 21, 1996

The following items will be brought before the Vanderburgh County Drainage
Board by the Surveyor on Monday, November 25, 1996:

Under Old Business:
1. Hearing the Bassett Petition to Remove an Obstruction
2. Hearing the Heerdink/Rose Petition to Remove an Obstruction

Under New Business:

1. Final Drainage Plan for COLUMBIA SUSSEX

2. Final Drainage Plan for BEST WESTERN HOTEL

(2

Final Drainage Plan for LOT 6G CROSSROADS

4. Preliminary Drainage Plan for FOUR S PROPERTY

(4]

Preliminary Drainage Plan for SYCAMORE HILLS 4 REPLAT
6. Preliminary Drainage Plan for WILLOW CREEK “E”
7 Preliminary Drainage Plan for GLENWOOD HILLS “B”

Under Other Business:

1. Payment of Blue Claims for Ditch Maintenance

2. Others wishing to speak to the Board

cc:  Drainave Board
County Auditor



|
WESTSIDE IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION

INCORPORATED

P. O. BOX 6172, WEST WABASH STATION, EVANSVILLE, IN 47719-0172

Exerting influence upon public and private sectors to accomplish those objectives which will enhance
the natural environment of the west side of Vanderburgh County, and serve the common goal of the residents.

Telephone: 812-422-0564 October 26, 1996
Fax: 812-422-8933

TO: Members of the Drainage Board
FROM: Shirley James, President RS ;
Westside Improvement Association -/x&;y%%/ FTL 2l

SUBJECT: DRAINAGE PROBLEMS IN THE GLENWOOD SUBDIVISION

Westside Improvement Association thinks the residents of the
Glenwood Subdivision have legitimate complaints about the
drainage difficulties in the their neighborhood. Our
organization also has received complaints in the past about
the developer, Mr. Railey, not following through on his
commitments.

WIA thinks it is very important to repair Middle Mt. Vernon
Road as quickly as possible because we believe it will become
heavily used as an alternate thoroughfare while INDOT is
repairing Highway 62 from Wabash Ave. to Red Bank Rd.

Since none of our members can be available for the Drainage
Board meeting, we are using this letter to express our support
for the neighborhood and request it be read into the record.

¢cc: Cindy Kettinger
File

RECEIVED

0CT 2 3 199
Venderturgh County Commissionera



NOU-25-'96 MON 14:14 ID: TEL. NO: 4435 PO2/83 -

CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.

National City Center Suite 1388 South 115 West Washington Strest Indlenapoiis, incliana 46204 TEL (317) 266-8000 FAX (317) 632-3306

November 22, 1986

Vanderburgh County Dralnags Board
305 Administration Building

Civic Canter Complex

Evanasville, Indiana 47708-1833

Attention: Mr. Richard J. Borries
Cammisslaner

Subject: Inspection Servibes for Laubscher Meadows Landfill Stream Diversion
Proposed inspection Schedute

Dear Mr. Borries:

On November B, 19986, staff of Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Lid. (CBBEL) performed
a preliminary inspection of the Laubscher Meadows Landfill operated by Browning-Ferris
Industries (BFI). The inspection of the site and the associated stream diversion and
wetlands was performed ta note the site extent and establish coordination between the
County, BFt and CBBEL. In addltion, site plans and design reports wers forwarded to
CBBEL sataff.

As part of our discusslons, it was agreed that the first inspection of the site would occur
during April, 1997, This first inspection will be performed In accordance with the
agreement betwesn CBBEL and the County. CBBEL staff will contact the County of an
anticipated inspsction date and timsline for producing our inspection report. CBBEL staft
plan to produce the report in a timely fashion so that any deficiencies can Sz <z =3d
by BF1 or others prior to the report deadiine as noted by the Corps of Enginsers. we
anticipate that any correspondence to the Corps will be in a letter format noting the
compliance of permit conditions, if this is the case. This letter and any correspondencs
will, of course, be forwardad to the County and discussed prior to any contact with
permitting agencies.



NOU-25-'96 MON 14:15 ID: TEL NO: #445 P@3/83

We hope this information is helpful to your office and County staff. Pleass let us know
if there are any questions regarding this schedule and the subject inspection. Thank you
for your assistance and the help provided by your staff.

Ve ours,
é? 22 /’

David W. Ei er, P.E. I
Project Manag

% Q { /) _
Jon D. Stolz, P.E.

Office Administrator

JDS/ee

cc:.  Mr. Joseph D. Ballard
Executive Director, Vandsrburgh Co. SWMD

LPRVAND.Y22
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VANDERBURGH COUNTY
DRAINAGE MEETING
November 25, 1996
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Rabert W, 3remner, Vanderdurgh County Surverer

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Zvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh
County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: \/bqu F—/M%/uafﬂ-

for [ X] annual -- [ ] additional maintenance to

Ditch, a legal drain

in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

A/ﬁy, /49 » 199 , and was inspected by
our staff on ﬁJml 2] , 199L , and 1s
[:xﬂ approved =-- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

/Aﬁ////’x ///za/f/

Robert W. Brenner Vanderburgh County Surveyor Date’

Additional Comments:




Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts 9 Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDORNAME ___ JodN MAUReR # (483
On Account of Appropriation for RS HosfLins L= id ” R34-020
Invoice No. itemized Claim Amount

/996 L£ALL A AT,
5,83 e ogo = ’g\ﬁ;igf.&;o

bift-20.85 | Ay 854, ©f4z3 54 S 7423 |sa
/5% Regase <% §3.5¢

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

| hereby centify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

v (O 7£ WLQ///ZM

// Name

Title

Date Ay[/]j I | .19 ié

+0
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S0 Yo FARTIAL

febert ¥. 3ramner, Vanderdurgh Cownty Surveyac ;‘%&107;

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Raom 325 Civic Center Complez
One Northwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Baulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: T’Fggéj % -Jogblfmv
for [ X1 annual -- [ ] additional maintenance to
EA}T S'ln[ ILKAAAJ A/oﬂflj //n/ Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indlana was completed on
500[0+COMP1}:1‘£/1 Afo:plz , 19%, and was inspected by
our staff on ij@L’ jLﬂL , l9zé~, and 1is
><T approved -- | ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

/M@Mr’/%/k | Z [z0]

Robert W. Brenner Vanderburgh County Surveyor Dacte

Additional Comments:




Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME __ JERRN R Jop/Son * [0S
On Account of Appropriation for Fasy Sipf (Jraax N //L # 234-0/5

Invoice No. Itemized Claim Amount
/996 Face Mow
20122 1e >x¥0.59/9 = 17 257.8n

Wo-iSN:-50 | Ay 50 @fc ac.50 >

& (2L 22
& .
SO0 Kp-niyace =6, (4L .90

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

f//,?,,,;z@ﬂ,\,

Name

Title

Date _Alou- 23 1994 ‘
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fabert W, Breaner, Vanderburgh Comty Surverer

VANDERBURGH COUNTIY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-521¢

SilJIl‘fIZﬁ(()I{'SS REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh
County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: SOrins £ AigufdﬁVz

for [:kﬂ annual -- [ ] additional maintenance to
JQAEA// /)/'r/é[ Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on
A/ﬁ/. /?/ A/ s l9jﬁ_, and was inspected by
our staff on Vo 7. , 1994, and is
L)(T approved -- [ ]/disapproved for paymentjt:r the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

%/Mﬂ///f/ %//\ | /2%

Robert W. Brenner, Vanderburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:




Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME __/oosir/  F Ada UAGZA # /253
On Account of Appropriation for gﬂ FH!L. 7, LA il 234 -502
Invaice No. itemized Claim Amount

199  Facy Mm:u;r,
G 30 LF xPojz75:7 90409 ¢
U-Frha02-37 | 2y, $5v. & 5;3L Qcl. = T 239, G
TLT‘/,» Uf:«-A;uA/f_{ o [29. (9

T I T IVETTTTe

RN
¥J3

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

| hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been pajd.

K WM ZK L0200

Name

Title

Date /VOU' 70 ,19_9
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CERTIFICATION OF PATMENT
FOR MAINTENANCE TO A REGULATED DRAIN

3y this Ins X ﬁ,b/vvv\ Q ﬁ%«/ .
WQT’tuP(/Lu/ I

represanting //ff,/ﬂ/v Br1ieh Lycipgrioey , and presentl

under centract witH the Vande*bu;gn Coun;f Drainage Bcard to perform

ertain maintenance o jd,ig[ {L&,,%J , a ragulated
drain in Vanderkburgh County Irxiia;a, do éer’tify that I, and/or the
firm I represent, have/has paid in full all expenses incurred for
labor, supplies, and subcontracts except for any unpaid costs as
specified herein under:

A e/
gk =

7Y

and further, that neither I, nor the firm I represent, will hold the
Vanderburgh County Drainage Bcard respensible for any cests, or any

claims arising fram such expenses, except for the fifteen (15) percent
of the total contract price which the Becard presently holds in
retainage pending the receipt of this Certification of Payment.

p .
NAME OF DRAIN: _LAL/ £ .)’Lﬁ//;/\ P Z38-0i3

CONTRACTCR : Aéa/av Aitcs Excqparicol VOXR } Log @
RIS T R T Oy d
CCNTRACT % NBFER ACCOUNT # _ 234 .o/ 3
] ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COMPLETICN DATE 1o 7/ /97
[ >¢] ADDITICMAL MAINTENANCE INSFZCTICN DATE a;jsg‘/x 2 L2
[ ] DMERGENCY H'AI;;TI TEANCE

[>X7] WCFX IS APFROVED
(] NOT APSRGVED: COMMENTS:

CERSURGH COUNTY am:'zca DATE



Form Prescribed by the ” Revised County

State Board of Accounts 1245 Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,

by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc. .

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME //E/Jﬂv /7’///5 AT # G oy

7‘

On Account of Appropriation for CQ&L_{ SL DY wé;/ H274 . B/3

Invoice No. Itemized Claim Amount

/996 ﬁk/lfﬂ/ f/ﬂnl/n/ Az A

VAR AL R dd

/5 25 L£ xfa 95 -—?m 282,57

A ¢

/’fzm 22t Diye. _@3_5‘_%_:2_[.4129,_31__
r 4

. ¥ ,
?é'ﬁﬁ.ﬁ¢f}-l§' ﬂﬁ/}/ /C‘A-, ﬂt—f,y,uw =2 anl. (2 =2/ 2', o0 F Z

Ay

xH/IW'r

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

Name

Title
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CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT
FOR MAINTENANCE TO A REGULATED DRAIN

1% ﬂ//@ﬁ \/M& .

(Signaturs in Ink)
represanting J;¥/JBZL/?” :;/'yﬂ\ §7n~; ,1; . , and prasently
under centract with the Vanderuu_gn Covw;/ Dralnage 3card to perform

cr

By this Instrurent,

certain maintenance cn KnL/ , a regulated
drain in Vanderburgh County, Irxhana do certify that I, and/or the
firm I represent, have/has paid in full all expenses incurred for
labor, supplies, and subcentracts esxcept for any unpaid costs as
specified herein under:

A/mMc

o~

and further, that neither I, nor the firm I represent, will hold the
Varderburgh County Drainage Board respanisible  for any cests, or any
claims arising fram such expenses, except for the fifteen (15) percent
of the total contract price which the Bcard presently holds in
retainage pending the receipt of this Certificatien of Payment.

vz oF pRAN: _ Kup  Dyred i 734.075

CONTRACTCR:  __ Sa,pei £ jm;/‘f/\, ek VDR 3 J Y5/

CONTRACT 3 AND/CR 2CCCUNT 3 Z,M.nz/f

[ ] ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COMPLETICN DATE 2

(] ADDITICNAL MAINTENANCE INSFECTICN DATE _S.p7. 7 49
[ ] BMERGENCY MAINTENANCE

[ X’] WCRX IS APFROVED
[ ] NOT APSRGVED: COMMENTS:

// /%m S P PE

:’PEA[IPG COUNTY? SURVEYCR DATE




Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

Pand X . - —

VENDOR NAME ___ I AIFLER  Speay,  Seqiicg #_[F5Y

On Account of Appropriation for /I(‘C LQ VD/}“/ ,rj z Z}é; .0ZJ
Invoice No. Itemized Claim Amount

Ny

[a»]
Lot
Ye-fig-25-(7 | Iny j5% feswace /0306 > [P /o5 o/

v

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

Name

T DDyeraq

Title
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CERTIFICATION OF PATMENT
FOR MAINTENANCE TO A REGULATED DRAIN

8y this Instrument, I 7 [ = 2Ry ;ZE e i< ,
(Signature in Ink)

representing [ £ 2%y k\f&v L Liin , and presently

under contract with jfthe Vanderburgh County Dralnage Bcard to perform

certain maintenance /g,/,KEA'f O,'gz/f , a regulated
drain in Vanderburgh County, Indiaég, do certify that I, and/or the
firm I represent, have/has paid in full all expenses incurred for
labor, supolies, and subcontracts except for any unpaid costs as
specified herein under:

AoLE

and further, that neither I, nor the firm I represent, will hold the
"Varderburgh Ly Drainage Bcard respansible for ariv costs, or any
claims arising fram such expenses, except for the fifteen (15) percent
of the total contract price which the Bocard presently holds in
retainage pending the receipt of this Certificatien of Payment.
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NE OF DRAIN:  _ 4 ppn 3234 -00f
CONTRACTCR: _TEARY R Lo sfiisond. veTR § {05 72~
CONTRACT 3 amrer ccomT ¢ _X04- ong

[ > ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CMPLETICN DATE 44 2(. 159,
(] ADDITICNAL MAINTENANCE INSFECTICN DATE 4594 3. /5L
[ ] DMERGENCY MAINTENANCE

[ S¢7) WOFX IS APPROVED
] NOT APPROVED: COMMENTS:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME ___ 7 £ 44 y R Vo il s #0572
On Account of Appropriation for Ay 2 7L L A 234 - o
invoice No. itemized Claim Amount

(994 _rFrrr Mow
S 025 LF Xfo,.{ﬂ]ﬁ :’FZJ;‘? 7o
Popy-omt @ 5. <’ 7 44273
(UL -FA- 0&-j5~ Dhse 15 %o Rergiipa 43,03 %743  |a3

174 )

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

| hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.
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CERTIFICATION OF PAYMENT
FOR MAINTENANCE TQ A REGULATED DRAIN

— ) —
By this Instruren:, I ’/{Z)Z'/i Z \!olyrv;cw—/ ,
(algnatur n Ink)
representing )2 T2 2 TE e (e & , and presently

under cantract with “the Vanderburgh County Drainage Bocard to perform

certain maintenance cn | //4,/ IV /)/TL':// , a regulated
drain in Vanderburgh Countv' Im:lianav, do certify that I, and/or the
fimm I represent, have/has paid in full all expenses incurred for
labor, supplies, and subcantracts except for any unpaid costs as
specified herein under:

ALosd

.
’

and further, that neither I, nor the firm I represent, will hold the
Varderburgh County Drainage Becard respensible for any cests, or any
clairs arising from such expenses, except for the fifteen (15) percent
of the total contract price which the Board presently holds in
retainage pending the receipt of this Certification of Payment.
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CONTRACT # AND/ER MCCOUNT #2234 .02

[ X7] AMNUAL MAINTENANCE COMPLETICN DATE Agg__%,z;_zé
(] ADDITICIGL MAINTENANCE INSFECTICN DATE Mé

[ ] BMERGENCY MAINTENRNCE

(L ] WCRX IS APERGVED
{ ] NOT APSRGVED: COMMENTS:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

—r - :
VENDOR NAME TERAN, F Jowslsond # 1057~
On Account of Appropriation for /(/Z//L f)g 72/‘-! #2334 -077
Invoice No. Itemized Claim Amount

/ Q‘Qé LFhile Moy
?lfo/l/ LF x; O. 5579 :& [ &4
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Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

| hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing ail just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.
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T 22/
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Title

Date ;f'n’/‘ yi '191/,
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CERTIFICATION OF PATMENT
FOR MAINTENANCE TO A REGULATED DRAIN
8y this Instrument, 1 " J222L/ K "f?zfé\f»\ ,
/(ﬁgqueinImd
reéresenting //712222q,’j2554J;:51\; o O and prasently

under centract with ‘the Vanderburgh County Drainage Bcard to verform

certain maintenance an | ,é/gp%g &/T -,f—,/ , a regulated
drain in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, do certify that I, and/or the
firm I represent, have/has paid in full all expenses incurred for
labor, supplies, and subcontracts except for any unpaid cests as
specified herein under:

/VD:'L//;.
TR

;
and further, that neither I, nor the firm I represent, will hold the
Varderburgh County Drainage Becard respcnsible for any costs, or any
claims arising fram such expenses, except for the fifteen (15) percent
of the total contract price which the Beard presently holds in
retainage pending the receipt of this Certificatien of Payment.
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CONTRACT 3 AND/CR ACCOUNT # _Z 2L .o /7
[5¢7 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COMPLETICN DATE
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[ ] ADDITICNAL MAINTENENCE INSFECTICN DATE W/

[ ] EMERGENCY MAINTENANCE

[ T WCEX IS APEROVED
[ ] NOT APTROVED: COMMENTS:

A s Z [ | /=2

7/ v

|4
VANCERSURGE CCUNTY SURVEICR DA



Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts > Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME 7’5«2}/ Ao Joiinisond - * /57
On Account of Appropriation for '/{A,,gq@( Ls b2 - 734_-0/ zZ
Invoice No. ltemized Claim ' Amount

2/,913‘0 Lz xo. 55/9 Ed Loz §. i
' PREY. Prar @ 250 = 3/71337. 79
Yo EM- 1215 ,gg}, Lyh < f 244 27" > Z 244 |7z

/294 /“74/3(4 fhmips

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

| hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

Name

Title




<Z F¥7 p V.LOL
._ m
TErT, bty w&@%@ e LAWY,
awd LNNOWY ‘'ON LNNOD2V Jilvd mO_O>Z_ "ON H3gwo ‘'ON 3DIOANI
: 3ISVYHIHNd

LINIWIHVEIA A8 I131dWOD 38 Ol — NOILN8IYLSIa LSO

[l

SJ18UOISSIWIWOY) JO pieog

Z, %@\

\\\\V\N A

\@W&\wm

¢ BxEjm m: )

Pamoily

i o l:ﬂw AT

loupny

,.. ~, , 4
gom:ooc_ 11081100 Apusiedde s) 31 1eY) Aoyine

Asoimess 7 10e.1U00 Uodn paseq s| Ji jey) 'mej Aqg nm::cm_ se um.mo:coc_:m >_:U S| )1 1ey) ‘unoy sedoid uj s URLATE

[} 3

'SMO}|0} Sse 2_:3 Em_mc n:m We[d UjYiMm 8y} PBUUBXE BARY |

I f
{ ¢

B 1

7%

J8ploH 82110 B\wxamcm_w

I

& f o

477/

“ZORT

1deox8 19811U02 )M 8DUBPIOIOE Ul SEM pue ‘pauofuaty seoud Je aw 0) __um5>__on ueeq sey waey| L19Aa
puB yows jey) 'ssauisng dl|gnd ay) 0} Aressaoau alem pue ew Aq paieplo ejem epew s| ebieyo yomym 104
pue paziwsa)} utelay) slelalew pue saljddns ayj eyl 11981109 pUB anj i {iig UIYM 8y jey) Ajies Ageley ]

.W\Q : .m\:mlﬁl ‘ON JUN022Y
lll#\vu.\%!&&v\\\ﬂ aweN puny 1dag

NOILVIHJOHddY 40 INNOJJV NO

S A AME 2

A S/ "oN iopusp

ey VI sweN Jopusp
40 HOAVA NI

a1eqg

"ON Wwield

"ON JUBLIBAA



Rabert W. 3remner, Vanderbwrgh Cownty Surveyar

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh
County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: [»4MQ£L fZ?uL

for [ annual -- [ ] additional maintenance to

Ditch, a legal drain

in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

fV%LL 14 s l92é , and was 1inspected by
our staff on Alos 72 , 195[ , and 1is
- - A
[><j approved =-- | ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

[ (aiatid

Robert W.[Brenner,‘@anderburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:




Form Prescribed by the Revised County

State Board of Accounts 1245 Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,

by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME Davigr  Paue #7390
On Account of Appropriation for SA‘/LLLL‘Z'A‘ZMIZyY[ﬂ D [T 4 234-- 040
Invoice No. Itemized Claim Amount

[996  Laii pgidT
8355 ir. o, 1499 "1 230 54
Gb-EM-4n 35 P/;\, S1% @% 103,06 ¥ il log) |06
"/e. //TAIHA/E -‘7&7 A

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.
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Title
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ALAN:

WE ARE READY TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT WITH
REGARD TO THE ONLY ITEM OPEN FOR DISCUSSION AT TONIGHT’S
DRAINAGE BOARD MEETING:

“THE DEVELOPER, HIS ENGINEER, HIS ATTORNEY AND OTHERS
ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROJECT KNOWN AS GLENWOOD HILLS
SECTION “B” HAVE RESPONDED POSITIVELY TO EACH OF THE ITEMS
REQUIRED FOR OUR REVIEW OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE PLAN.

“THE COUNTY SURVEYOR THEREFORE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF
THE PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE PLAN WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT
CERTAIN DETAILS BE INCLUDED IN THE VARIOUS DOCUMENTS AND
PLANS TO BE PRESENTED WITH THE FINAL DRAINAGE PLAN AT A
LATER DATE.

“THE DETAILS TO WHICH WE REFER HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED WITH THE
DEVELOPER, HIS ENGINEER AND HIS ATTORNEY WHO ARE ALL
WORKING TOWARD FINISHING THE FINAL DRAINAGE PLAN IN
ACCORDANCE WITH YOUR DRAINAGE ORDINANCE AND IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE SURVEYOR’S RECOMMENDATIONS.

“AGAIN: AT THIS TIME THE COUNTY SURVEYOR RECOMMENDS THE
APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE PLAN FOR GLENWOOD
HILLS SECTION “B”.”

I PASSED THIS NOTE TO YOU HOPING THE COMMISSIONERS WILL
CONSIDER RECONVENING THE DRAINAGE BOARD AT THE
CONCLUSION OF THE AUDITORIUM HEARING PORTION OF TONIGHT’S
MEETING JUST LONG ENOUGH TO ACT UPON THE SURVEYOR’S
RECOMMENDATION.
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Vanderburgh County
Drainage Board Meeting
December 23, 1996

President Borries: I would 1like to call the meeting of the
Vanderburgh County Drainage Board on this December 23, 1996 to
order. Let me begin by saying thanks to my colleagues on the
Drainage Board for their kind remarks that were made earlier in the
County Commissioners meeting and also state for the record that on
this day, having not had the final statistics, but I do believe
it's probably important to mark historically, with the continued
precipitation we've had today, that no doubt this year, 1996, will
go down as the wettest year in Vanderburgh County history. When
you think of the 1937 flood and 1950 the year, I don't remember
much about 1950, but I remember a lot about 1961 because I was a
senior in high school. I remember a lot of flooding on North Green
River Road and some of my classmates who lived out in that area and
1961 was also a very bad year, but this one has been truly a record
setter. Like it or not it certainly has been an issue not only
with this Board, but in the campaigns. So, I guess if I was to
wish immediate good wishes to my colleagues on the Drainage Board
it would be that good wish would be for much less rain in 1997.
Having said all that, I also want to express my gratitude to Mr.
Bill Jeffers for his work throughout the years that we've been on
this Drainage Board. He's steady and very thoughtful in all that
he does. His thinking has had to be much deeper this year with all
of our rainfall. So, Bill, I certainly want to express my
gratitude to you too for your work over the years. I will turn the
meeting over to you at this time, Mr. Bill Jeffers.

Bill Jeffers: Thank you for the compliments, and I'd like to let
you know that I've really gained a lot by working with you in a
constructive way, especially in the last two or three years. I
think it's been very constructive and I just really enjoyed it.

President Borries: Thank you.
Bill Jeffers: I wish you well.
President Borries: Thank you.

Bill Jeffers: I hope you're not over in the School Board building
and looking out at four or five feet of water in the street next
spring. I know you'll be laughing at us is you are.

President Borries: I don't if I'll be laughing, but I'll tell you
it'll be mighty, I tell you--

Bill Jeffers: 1It'll be different won't 1it?

President Borries: Yeah. I've learned that until a...maybe if
that's the only wise thing I've learned is certainly not to
criticize those who have been there. Anyone who has the courage
and the guts to run for County Commission it’s indeed the most
unique office I think that you could ever, ever be in because
you're never really your own person. There are three of you.
You've got to form a consensus at some point. You've got to listen
to what the others have to say and then kind of get something
moving. It's kind of a in your face, out front kind of place and
it's been even more so with all this rain this year and a lot of
angry people. But it is truly a unique experience. So anybody who
runs for the office, I sure won't ever criticize them and I won't
always say that they know what they're in for until they get here,
but, again, it's been a great ride and truly a unique experience.

Bill Jeffers: Now we have a pool going to see whether Pat gets
Drainage Board or APC next year. Or both--
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Drainage Board Meeting
December 23, 1996

President Borries: Or both!
Bill Jeffers: --if anybody wants to get in the pool--
Commissioner Mourdock: How much are the tickets?

Commissioner Tuley: Inside betting, that's not fair.

Bill Jeffers: Okay, the blue claims are signed and delivered to
your desk there with the recommendation from the County Surveyor to
pay the amount shown on each blue claim.

President Borries: Okay, may I have a motion to accept these blue
claims which, again, are progress reports on various maintenance
parts of legal drains? They have been signed by Robert Brenner,
the County Surveyor.

Commissioner Tuley: So moved.
Commissioner Mourdock: Second.
President Borries: So ordered.

Bill Jeffers: All the work is pretty much complete except for some
additional maintenance that Big Creek is doing that's been hampered
by the weather and the second half of Eagle Slough which has been
under water most of the year or else very muddy when it's not under
water. We're going to move forward with those at the first of the
year because it's work that can be done whether it's a...well we're
just waiting for the ground to freeze up solid.

Approvalof minutes |

Bill Jeffers: I believe the Auditor has some minutes for you.
President Borries: Yes, we have minutes from, let's see--
Commissioner Mourdock: November 25th.

President Borries: November the 25th. May I have approval of
those minutes?

Commissioner Mourdock: I'll move approval of the November 25th
minutes.

Commissioner Tuley: Second.

President Borries: So ordered.

Bill Jeffers: The first subdivision for which we will recommend
approval of the preliminary drainage plan 1is Shallenberg
Subdivision. It's is a small three lot subdivision located on
Heinlein Road, south and west of Edinborough Subdivision, across
from Burch Road. It's owned by the Effingers whose land was
developed into Edinborough Subdivision and Fox Hollow Subdivision.
The water from those other subdivisions passes along the north line
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of Shallenberg Subdivision. I show that in a green stripe. Then
it turns and flows along the west line out to Heinlein Road and
into the side ditch along Heinlein Road. This is a preliminary
drainage plan. The area of the subdivision is so small that it'll
be very insignificant increase in runoff. We're asking the Board
to waive the requirement for detention. I've marked some areas on
that plan which will be returned to the developer's engineer. He
already knows about it. The red marks indicate areas that need
riprap or some form of ditch protection. " Generally, the
requirements that I'm forwarding to the developer's engineer are
noted on that plan in front of you, things that'll be required for
a final drainage plan. What we're doing now is recommending and
asking you to waive the requirement for detention and recommending
the approval of the preliminary drainage plan, so it may be
forwarded to the Area Plan Commission in January.

Commissioner Mourdock: I'll move we waive a detention structure
for the Shallenbergh Subdivision.

Commissioner Tuley: Second.
President Borries: So ordered.

Commissioner Mourdock: I'll move approval of the preliminary
drainage plan for Shallenberg Subdivision.

A

President Tuley: Second.

I President Borries: So ordered.

fillow Creek Subdivision, Section E - Preliminary drainage plan__

Bill Jeffers: The second subdivision with a preliminary drainage
plan is Willow Creek, Section E. I've outlined the area of this
Section E in yellow outline for you. It's north of Section D which
had final drainage plan approval a couple months ago. The
developers engineer, Mr. Rodney Young, is here with the developer.
They have submitted sufficient data that's been checked by our
office to recommend approval of the preliminary drainage plan and
allow them to go forward to the Area Plan Commission in January.
I just showed you in blue there where the detention basin is. 1It's
going to be a permanent standing pool of water. I showed a couple
of the house sites in green to show that they do fit in between the
pond and the street. Basically, there's some requirements for what
we're looking for in the final drainage plan written in red down
there. The engineer is aware of those, they're pretty standard.
The Surveyor recommends approval of the preliminary drainage plan
for Willow Creek, Section E.

Commissioner Mourdock: I'll move approval of the preliminary plan
I for Willow Creek Subdivision, Section E.

Commissioner Tuley: Second.

President Borries: So ordered.

st Joe. Industrial Park, Lot 4 - Replat

Bill Jeffers: The next item is the replat of Lot 4 in St. Joe
Industrial Park. This is located on St. Joe Avenue south of the
County Garage and immediately south of Locust Creek Bridge that

.
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you're familiar with. Locust Creek forms a partial boundary along
the north or northeast line there. I believe that's Indiana Hi-
Rail railway track back there, too. What I've done there is shown
the detention swales in yellow; they're fine. Calculations were
submitted; they've been checked and approved. I have a red patched
area that shows an approximate floodway limit. What we're saying
there is that we do recommend approval of the preliminary drainage
plan for the replat of Lot 4, St. Joe Industrial Park, but when the
final plan comes back we're going to need to see Indiana Department
of Natural Resources' approval of construction in a £floodway
because part of the construction of the drainage facilities are in
the floodway. We'd also like for them to confirm or establish the
extent of the floodway so we know what area is definitely in the
floodway. We provided the engineer with a copy of our study of
that creek by the Corps of Engineers. He has given you an
approximate floodway limit. We just want the DNR to confirm that
and then the same as on Fretina Acres up in Hillsdale, they had to
approve the construction of the detention basin in the floodway,
which they'll do it.

Commissioner Mourdock: I'll move for preliminary approval of the
replat of Phase 4, I'm sorry the replat of Lot 4 for the St. Joe
Industrial Park.

Commissioner Tuley: Second.

President Borries: So ordered.

_Sycamore Hills, Phase 4 - Replat

Bill Jeffers: Item number 4 under preliminary plans was the replat
of Phase 4 of Sycamore Hills. I said tentative because we were
waiting for the developer to finish some items. He called his
engineer, Mr. Nicholson, this afternoon and said that those are
either completed or near complete. I haven't had time to go out
and inspect them and rather that going into real long complicated
explanation of why we're holding this one up, I'm sure most of
those notes are in Mr. Mourdock's laptop with regards to this
development. It also has to do with a new development that the
developer is proposing called Ascott or Astoria. It overlaps this
one to some extent and I would really like another month to take a
look at what he's done to make sure that it meets our punch list
that we gave them a year ago.

Commissioner Mourdock: When did you get the information Bill?
Bill Jeffers: We gave Mr. Williams a punch list about a yéar ago
and asked him to complete that before we went any further with

Phase 4.

Commissioner Mourdock: Yeah but I heard you say a moment ago,
maybe I misunderstood--

Bill Jeffers: -He's been working on that for about the last week
and he called this afternoon and said that he was either complete
or nearly complete.

Commissioner Mourdock: Qkay, so you still haven't--

Bill Jeffers: I have not been there personally.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.
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Bill Jeffers: So I'm a little hesitant to make a recommendation
without seeing it.

Commissioner Mourdock: Sure. So you're asking to defer that for
a month?

Bill Jeffers: One month, please.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.

Bill Jeffers: I did, you know, I say all this because our ordinance
allows the developer or his engineer to appeal to the Drainage
Board at this time.

Commissioner Mourdock: Well, pending any appeal that might be
made, I'll move the replat of Phase 4 for Sycamore Hills be
deferred until the month of January Drainage Board meeting.

Commissioner Tuley: Second.

President Borries: So ordered.

Square Industrial Park - Final drainage plan

Bill Jeffers: Under final drainage plans we have Burkhardt Square
Industrial which 1s Frank Richardson's one lot industrial
subdivision across Wedeking Avenue from his present plant. We
recommended approval of the preliminary plan last month and asked
for two modifications to be made before the final plan came back.
Mr. Morley's office made those modifications and we recommend
approval of the final drainage plan for Burkhardt Square Industrial
Park.

Commissioner Tuley: I'll move for the approval of final drainage
plans for Burkhardt Square Industrial Park as recommended by the
Surveyor.

Commissioner Mourdock: I will second.

President Borries: So ordered.

BurkhardtCrossmgs Detention Basin - Alteration to drainage plan

Bill Jeffers: The last final drainage plan is actually Jjust an
alteration being made to the Burkhardt Crossings detention basin.
That's a Woodward project where we have an off-site detention basin
on the east side of I-164 that is accessed from Oak Grove Road.
It's located so that it takes in water from Nurrenbern Ditch before
the excess storm water arrives down at the intersection of
Burkhardt and Morgan. I'm sure you guys remember all that
discussion. What happened is they had not discovered a gas line
and had to dip down under the gas line, put a gooseneck in the pipe
and they show that in the details here, if you'd like to see it.
They're available here. They had to make some other minor
alterations with regard to a flap gate being mounted directly on
the pipe rather than on a head wall. Then they added a poured
concrete slope wall on the intake end so that loose riprap, which
was formerly there, would not tumble down into that gooseneck and
stop it up. Okay, we are recommending approval of the alterations
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they have made to the previously approved drainage plan for this
detention basin, but we are still working with Mr. Morley and Mr.
Woodward on the exact wording of how the detention basin is to be
maintained by property owners within the subdivision itself because
Mr. Woodward has indicated that in the future he may sell the land
on which the detention basin is located. There's someone who has
expressed some interest, apparently, in the land because there's a
lake there now. We're working out some wording on annual
maintenance by the property owners in the industrial sub on the
intake pipes, the outlet pipes and the basin itself. So right now
what we're doing is recommending approval of the design of the
changes. ‘

Jim Morley: Do you want to incorporate the proposed language
within the motion or how did you want to handle that?

Bill Jeffers: I wanted to handle it at a later date.
Jim Morley: Okay.

Bill Jeffers: Because that...in other words, what Mr. Morley has
forwarded to our office is some language on how to tie the
responsibility for the maintenance of the pond to the property
owners through a Lot Owners’ Association which is probably going to
be fine. That language will appear on the plat for the
subdivision. That plat is brought to the County Surveyor's office
to be checked prior to the recording of the plat. So between now
and I would say probably in a couple of weeks he is going to want
to bring that plat in for recording and we are going to work out
the nuts and bolts of exactly how it should be worded to make sure
that it is understood by everyone buying into Burkhardt Crossings
that they will also have the responsibility to form a Lot Owners’
Association and to pay an annual assessment and to go over and make
annual repairs or maintenance on the site.

Commissioner Mourdock: I don't have a problem with what you're
saying, Bill, and certainly I want to see what you just defined,
see that done. I guess my question is what is it that we're
accepting for final drainage plan approval then? The design?
Bill Jeffers: Well, I just put it under final drainage plan
approval. Actually it's a alteration to a previously approved
final drainage plan. All major alterations have to come before
your Board.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay, so the major alteration is this bit
of design work that had to happen because of the gas line--

Bill Jeffers: Right.

Commissioner Mourdock: =--and then you would bring back to us on
another occasion the final wording of that subdivision or--

Bill Jeffers: Maintenance?

Commissioner Mourdock: Yeah, maintenance association wording?
Bill Jeffers: Yes, sir.

Commissioner Mourdock: Okay.

Jim Morley: Well, can I speak to that just briefly?




Vanderburgh County 7
Drainage Board Meeting
December 23, 1996

Bill Jeffers: Sure.

Jim Morley: Whenever we needed to do an inverted siphon under the
gas lines we incurred therefore some potential maintenance and you
need to check out an inverted siphon on an annual basis and make
sure it's not filling up with silt and can be cleaned out. We've
got the concrete there and Bill wanted to make sure that now that
we have that we had presented to you a way, you know your ordinance
provides for two things. It provides that they pay a fee to
provide for structure maintenance outside a public right of way,
they could pay the county a fee, or they form a Home Owners’
Association. This is not a home, this is commercial property. So,
we have a little problem of the language strictly meeting the
ordinance that we have and so I prepared what I thought was the
correct language of assurances that would provide that those people
who own the shopping center or hotel or whatever winds up being in
this commercial center, that they have an obligation to join
together and maintain that lake over there and the erosion control
on it. I provided the proposed wording for that. I think what
Bill wants to do is scrutinize that wording and perhaps he can have
the attorney look it over. Mr. Woodward indicated he probably
wanted to record the plat fairly soon, so I prepared the commitment
wording, but your ordinance doesn't exactly cover commercial parks.
So that was the reason for the wording and then for Bill's concern
about that. You know I'm not sure the wording is exactly the way
we want to say it, but I'm representing...I called Mr. Woodward,
told him that we needed that commitment and he said sure. So,
we're making that commitment and whatever modifications we need to
work out with Bill we'll be glad to do it. I have stated what I

I thought was sufficient wording. Bill may want to add a few things.
So that's really a part of what we're presenting is Mr. Woodward's
commitment that the owners, the property owners, would be committed
to that maintenance.

Bill Jeffers: So what it is really is a matter of time, he wants
to crunch it through. So why don't we do this? Why don't we take
Mr. Morley's wording, enter it into the record with a preliminary
okay from our office, or a recommendation from our office to okay
it, but our experience with Lot Owner's Association has been
promise them everything and give them nothing because I have yet to
see one be formed. I'm sorry I just...they're still out there.
That's one of the reasons why I was hesitant to speak to Sycamore
Hills, Phase 4 because I got a phone call from the man on whose
property some of the repairs had to be made and he said, hey, he
won't even let us form a Home Owner's Association. I can't talk
about it because I have a letter from his attorney saying I can't
talk about this situation, you know. Part of the deal is, hey,
somebody is going to have to take care of this stuff because I
don't think the County should have to take care of this particular
design. In other words, Mr. Morley is submitting it saying it will
work. And it will work, but this is the very same type of design
that failed on the east side and caused the, where Mr. Borries use

l to live, you know the area that a year or two ago all of the sudden
no one knew it and the gate had failed because there wasn't annual
maintenance done on it.

President Borries: Indian Woods.
Bill Jeffers: Now that maintenance responsibility was the city's
maintenance responsibility, you know it wasn't a Home Owners’

Association.

Commissioner Mourdock: I guess I see two things and neither of

B
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them are certainly insurmountable, but the Home Owners’
Association, if that's the right language, in other situations,
although it may not be here, traditionally haven't dealt with them
very well and the fact that this one is physically removed by a
quarter mile from the center itself, I mean, I guess my comments
are to say that the wording on that needs to be wvery, maybe the
right word is punitive. I don't know, I mean how do we get to that
point when it's a quarter mile down the road from those people when
the silt thing...when the siphon tube does plug up with silt, how
are they going to recognize it as being their problem? It's one
thing if it's at the foot of their property and it starts backing
up and it's immediately on them. So and I'm sure that's your
concern too, Bill.

Bill Jeffers: - That's one of them. We have a lot of agreements
with people. We have like about a ten page document with Skinner
Broadbent that was done in '81, I believe. They're supposed to

clean the debris off the grate, the protective grate behind Shoe
Carnival. We allowed them to pipe to Harper ditch and we get phone
calls two or three times a year. When are you all going to come
out here and clean all these corn stalks? Well, it's not corn
stalks anymore because there's no corn fields left out there, it's
plastic Walmart bags and 72 golf carts, I mean shopping carts, that
we took out there and blah, blah, blah. I guess as property
managers change they have to be reminded that there is a recorded
document. So, I'm just really going to pick apart any verbiage
submitted by anyone. Like Mr. Mourdock is saying, you know, Joe
Smith buys a lot, builds a plant and the first thing he wants to
know is where is this? He can't see it, it's on the other side of
the overpass embankment. Where are you talking about? So, yeah,
it's going to be depicted. I want it depicted, explained
precisely, set up as a legal document, you know sealed, recorded
and attached to the proper documents that go to the purchasers of
these lots so there's no question whatsoever. This thing could
stop up and just stop working all together. I mean, if that
gooseneck gets filled with silt the water will find the path of
least resistance which is straight down Kelly Ditch. Anyhow,
rather than belabor it tonight, I'm just saying I don't have any
problem with Mr. Morley's submittal including the language he's
submitted. I just not ready to give the Surveyor's blessing to the
language document, although the design by Mr. Morley and his staff
is adequate and receives our recommendation to approve it.

Commissioner Mourdock: So I'll move approval of the acceptance of
the final design alterations for Burkhardt Crossing's detention
basin.

Commissioner Tuley: Second.
President Borries: So ordered.

Commissioner Mourdock: I will look forward to hearing and seeing
whatever that final wording is on the maintenance.

Jim Morley: Do you wish to have the attorneys review that also?
Essentially, that's the question that we have. You, as the
government agency, want to make sure these home owners or property
owners out here maintain this in perpetuity. The only way we know
of is this association formally recorded and started, but as Bill
tells you, lots of times the subdivision home owners didn't do it.
Here we're trying to make sure-- ' '

Commissioner Mourdock: I have two answers to having a lawyer
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review it, yes and positively, because it's a different kind of
animal.

Bill Jeffers: Right. It's just a matter, you know...if things
were...if this was a year ago, I'd be asking you guys to give us
the authority to review this outside of your Board and get together
with your current attorney and hash it out with Mr. Morley and the
developer's attorney. However, you know, the political reality is
that would be asking too much at this time. I would feel like it
would be asking too much.

Jim Morley: I understand, we are completely willing. It's not a
problem of being unwilling, it's only a matter of the proper
language.

Commissioner Tuley: Okay.

Bill Jeffers: Did you all approve those design changes?

Commissioner Tuley: Design change is approved.

Bill Jeffers: Okay, and then under old business I wanted to let
you know that both of the hearings that you held on removing
obstructions last month resulted in orders by the Board to have the

obstructions removed. Neither of the obstructions has been
removed--~

Commissioner Tuley: Surprise, surprise!

Bill Jeffers: --and there is obvious defiance of your order by
both obstructioners, what are they called? Respondents.

Commissioner Tuley: Obstructioners?
Bill Jeffers: Obstructioners.
President Borries: Obstructionists.
Bill Jeffers: Obstructors.

Commissioner Mourdock: It sounds like a Stephen King novel, The
Obstructioners.

Bill Jeffers: One of them's running around talking to everybody
that she can talk to and her son has been up to talk to me and
blah, blah, blah. The other one has erected an American flag on
top of the obstruction. What I'd like to do at this time is notify
the Board that they will probably have to send a notice of some
sort that if the obstruction is not removed that the Surveyor is
going to have to go in and remove it physically which means we have
to go through a contract and hire someone to do it. If all these
cases, and we anticipate several more in 1997, end up with the
obstructioner resisting--

President Borries: Continuing to obstruct.
Bill Jeffers: --then we would anticipate that the total amount of

the contracts would exceed that which is allowed by emergency
contracts whatever that is--
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President Borries: It’s $25,000, I think.

Bill Jeffers: The law...the drainage statute states that if the
total of all services of that kind exceed that amount we have to go
through advertising. So number one, I'm going to ask you to think
about how we're going to notify people. Here's an example of what
the Surveyor would do if it was in a legal drain, give them a ten
day notice then hire somebody and remove it because it's an
emergency. We don't get very many of those so they don't ever
exceed $10,000 or $20,0000. People just don't do that, you know,
in a legal drain. The second thing is you're going to have to send
somebody to the County Council and get some money put into the
General Drainage Fund because that's the designated fund from which
we can draw payment to the contractors. Then, I guess, we need to
be thinking about telling the Surveyor to go find a contractor,
advertise for bidders, blah, blah, blah.

Commissioner Tuley: I'm sure glad as minority member I'm not going
to be President of the Drainage Board next year.

Bill Jeffers: Yeah, that's another issue. That's another
situation where you guys are changing. You know, you'll be
changing philosophy to some extent and maybe personnel to some
extent, so just something I'm passing onto you at the end of the
year.

Alan Kissinger: Just take that one under advisement.

Bill Jeffers: I guess we're changing Richards.

Commissioner Tuley: Merry Christmas.

Alan Kissinger: You know I think, Bill, there's a part of that
statute that indicates that if there is an American flag erected on
the obstruction, it's the duty of the Chief Deputy Surveyor to
remove that and make sure that there is no defiling of said flag.
I believe that's how the statute reads.

Bill Jeffers: 1It's a, right, and it says something about it being
exposed to the elements like rain, sleet, snow and then I have to
fold it properly. I just don't know where to stick it.
Commissioner Tuley: Well, I can give you an idea.

President Borries: Man I tell you...

Commissioner Mourdock: We knew this drainage thing would bring us
some constitutional implications, but we didn't know how much!

Commissioner Tuley: Right.
Commissioner Mourdock: Or how broad this would be!
Bill Jeffers: I'm looking at Fort Apache on Ward Road.

Commissioner Mourdock: I picture this up on the hill sort of like
Iwo Jima, I don't know why but--

Bill Jeffers: Yeah really it's, it's--
Commissioner Tuley: Don't tread on me, don't take my flag.

Bill Jeffers: Right, it's, you know it's--
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President Borries: You might have to call some law enforcement
assistance on this one. I'm not sure I'd want to go out there.

Bill Jeffers: I talked to a guy that's kind of got my position up
in Newton County, which is a farm community. There's just no urban
development to speak of and these farmers are very conservative.
He says every time they go out on an obstruction, which he's
talking about obstruction of legal drains, he takes a couple of
Deputy Sheriffs with him because just about every time he's been
out on one he gets to meet old Mr. Browning. So, you know...?

President Borries: Well, on that note and on the, again, record
rain, may you all have some droughty conditions next year, and
maybe...no, I won't wish that on you, that you might have as many
appeals next year if we have a below normal year in terms of
rainfall. This one has~--

Bill Jeffers: What was it you said about the fence in 'your
backyard?

President Borries: Oh, I may be one of those citizens, you know.
As we always say the highest office that you could ever run for is
that of U.S. citizen. So as a citizen I may be back before that
Board, that's right.

Bill Jeffers: I know you'll miss us.

President Borries: That's right.

Bill Jeffers: Like a sore thumb.

President Borries:  Well, again thanks to everybody. I'11
entertain a motion to adjourn at this time.

Commissioner Tuley: So moved.
Commissioner Mourdock: Second.
President Borries: So ordered.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Those in attendance:
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Bill Jeffers

Jim Morley

Members of the media
Others unidentified
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DRAINAGE BOARD
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Patrick

Richard E. Mourdock, Member

Recorded by Kathy Burklow
Transcribed by Todd Hochstetler




ITEMS COUNTY SURVEYOR WILL BRING TO
VANDERBURGH COUNTY DRAINAGE BOARD
MONDAY DECEMBER 23, 1996

I PRESENT BLUE CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT OF DITCH
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT WORK.

ti. PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE PLAN&‘:

. SHALLENBERG SUBDIVISION
2. WILLOW CREEK -- SECTION “E~
REPEATTIAT 4 --ST JOE INDUSTRIAL PARK

+. REPLAT OF "PHASE 47 -- SYCAMORE HILLS (TENTATIVE)

HL FINAL DRAINAGE PLANS:

. BURKHARDT SQUARE INDUSTRIAL

2. ALTERATIONS TO DRAINAGE PLAN
BURKHARDT CROSSINGS™ DETENTION BASIN

[V OLD BUSINESS:

. NOTICES TO REMOVE OBSTRUCTIONS AS ORDERED BY THE
BOARD LAST MONTH.
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Revised County

Form Prescribed by the
1245 Form No. 17

State Board of Accounts

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME LEfRy R. Nosusos # JoSo
On Account of Appropriation for fﬂ/\//\/rﬁé Trgyenls Oiperd £ 234 -03%
Invoice-No. itemized Claim Amount

/996 FAu A4
(D Zns [ ;xp O. 52T ~;é/ 172/
/ 7 4 7

B =33 35 /‘74}/ S5 @75 202, 3 > 5207 |H

(570 RergnAly s 59//?, 27

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

| hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

/Name

Title

oate __/)fr 20 1994




FALL

Robert W. 3renner, Vanderburgh Comnty Survejer

VANDERBURGH COUNITY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Hartin Luther Xing, Jr. Baulesvard
Evansville, Indianz 47708-1833
(812) 435-521¢

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certaliln

contract between the Board and: ;Z ég‘;g/;g é 3[;.5[,5"2'Qd

for [><] annual -~ [ ] additional maintenance to

Ditch, a legal drain

in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

J&éi‘ /? , 1994 ., and was inspected by
1 / .

our staff on 7%?’ 173 , 19<? , and 1is
[ij approved -~ [ ] disapproved for payment per the -

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

Kfﬁ&///m /(2-23-F,

obert W Brenner, VaEE/fburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Revised County

Form Prescribed by the
1245 Form No. 17

State Board of Accounts

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA
VENDOR NAME /£ Cpnzer Drayace Asroc  # Q?Q'B"fé%‘i’jﬁ-i

e -

. N/ . ) :
On Account of Appropriation for pof/y LLAT L ar £ A2 .034- -

Invoice-No. Itemized Claim Amount

199¢ _Faut Mamy.
g1 Lg x7 0.1 :"‘4319%

Qh-ern-32-37 | Ppy Ss% @ 5 308.87 > S 3¢5 193
//5°/-J Arza i MALE -7 ey a3

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

X@, 7.8 8 e i e THC

Name
if’/' Cz /6,A??7~ —égzéﬁfﬁ
Title

N
vt
o

-0
N

Date J"\,/ngf,




Rabert . 3reaner, Vanderdurgh County Survesar

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708-1833
{812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh
County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain
contract between the Board and: J[3/( CACEL. DQA;AQMQL
J@!fﬁﬁ_

for [>(] annual -- [ ] additional maintenance to
Loup. Elar Z_T,{YT-“}ZA/’ Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

lkﬂyn. 2/ , l%ié_, and was inspected by
our staff on ng A , laﬁéu and 1is
L)(] approved - ( ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

64{//%/% 7

Robert W. Brenner, Vanderburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the
State Board of Accounts

Revised County

1245 Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

-

VENDOR NAME _(Jjicny T2l D izetl As soe #1759

~

T T
On Account of Appropriation for 5/]ﬁ/Jf T Dl‘;ZL‘i Sl g;gﬂt'él [ ﬁﬁ%fzjiOOg '

Invoice-No. ltemized Claim Amount
(996 St Diepine, ‘?gouf
1 e £0.33 =72 7757 4
Y-Sp-8%-55 lay 5% @2 344 41 > Y2 344 Uy
/5% Becniae =P 413, 3

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

ZMQM%

Name

M\AJ e

Title

‘Ql

4

Date _Aloy- A .19

7




fodert A, dremner, Yanderdurgh Cownty Surverer

~i

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Raam 325 Civic Center Complex
arthwest HMartin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Bvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
{812) 435-321¢

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

JTo: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburghv

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: &l 7 . - g
for [ ] annual -- [:xq additional maintenance to
j%{ﬂﬂ@?77’ Ditch, a legal drain -
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on
Aﬂy. 24 , 19£4 , and was 1iLnspected by
our staff on ékz g? , 199/ , and is
(>] approved -- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

//é/(/ M 12-23-9¢

Robert W. Brenner, Vaﬁagrburgh Count&b@urveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts > Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME Bﬁlé CREFK Doainface Ag 40z, *OGFL
) y ]
On Account of Appropriation for ,po Np YCA/;?' LTL).—; £ ¢ = 234- 034
Invoice-No. Itemized Claim Amount

[996 Appmroger  AMgiur.
/ Z-Unv_l,/) ity @ 7 Loo =2
Gl-Arg 2455 | Ody P5% @V §/n - ¥ 5/0 lon
(5. ﬁifrf?,"'/,ﬁf-é P Gp e

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

| hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

1L ] @z
7 7

Name

—
/‘ AP M/’«:/..'/
Title

Date _Qf/ I ,19_‘%;___




Rabert ¥, 3renner, Vanderdurgh Camty Surveyar

VANDERBURGH COUNITY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

JTo:!: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh'
County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

0
contract between the Board and: A/ <kﬁ£é 24,18 cF

Lisor,
for [ ] annual =-- [x ] additional maintenance to
\* .
_é££ﬁﬂ LIAT L 5”/ Ditch, a legal drain
A ARGy A 7 = '
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on
AAXJ Z; s 1914_, and was inspected by
our staff on s . /3 , 1994 , and is
L f./ N
[;(1 approved -- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

JZZZ{/Z ﬁ//ﬁ’[///&{ /2-23-96

Robert W. Brenneé{lVanderbué%%}County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:




Raobert W. Breanaer, Yanderburgh Conaty Surveycr

VANDERBURGH COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE

September 23, 1996

Room 325 (ivic Center Complex
Oge Narthwest Martln Lather King, Jr. Bowlevard
Evansville, Indiana 477081833

Phoge: (812) 4355210

l Vanderburgh County Drainage Board
Room 305 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708

Dear Vanderburgh County Drainage Board,

In regard to Big Creek Drainage Association’s request for funds to continue work on Buente Upper Big
Creek, Pond Flat Main, and Pond Flat Lateral *E" legal drains, the Vanderburgh County Surveyor’s office

recommends approval.

Balances in each account are as follows:

Account
Number
234-010
| 234-029
234034

The balances shown above reflect contracted payments that have not yet been actuzally paid. Fall

Name

Buente Upper Big Creek
Pond Flat Main

Pond Flat Lateral “E"

Est. Year End

Balznce
S 8,111.48
511.163.98

S

766.56

Requested
Funds
$8,000.00
$8,400.00
S 600.00

payment credits have been added, based on amounts received in the fall of 195.

meandering flow lines, slumped off banks, and an overall need of additional maintenance. These projects

l A Surveyor’s office employes has inspected the above legal drains. She reported back silt bars,
can be completed in 1996. All projects should be completed within thirty days of starting, bamming adverse

weather conditions.

With the Toyota project and further development of the Highway 41 cormidor afiecting the northemn
Vanderburgh County area, the drainage systems need to be carefully maintained and improved whenever
the opportunity presents itself.

Sincerely,

ot L) Beeporesggr

Robert W. Brenner

Vanderhurgh County Surveyor

After Requested
Payments
S 11148
S 4,763.96 ,
S 166.56




Big Creek Dratnage Association, [nc.
c/o John Bittner
17700 Owensville Road
Evansville, [ndiana 47720-7028
Telephone: (812) 963-5647

September 20, 1996

Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

Room 305 Civic Center Complex

One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708

Uear Vanderburgh County Drainage Board Members,

Big Creek Drainage Association respectfully requests funds from the accounts of Buente Upper Big Creek, Pond Flat
Main, and Pond Flat Lateral “E”. Our Association will be continuing work on two of these legal drains from 1995, with
work on Pond Flat Lateral “E” to release standing water in a culvert under [-64.

The proposed project on Buente Upper Big Creek will start at the abandoaed rail line approximately one-half mile east of
Maasberg Road. This was the ending point of the additional maintenance completed in 1995. This year’s project will
end at the junction of Buente Upper Big Creek with Maidlow Ditch, for a total length of approximately four thousand
(4,000) feet. Costs are estimated to be $8,000.00 (eight thousand dollars), based on $2.00 (two dollars) per lineal foot.
The landowners have given their permission. They will be respoasible for spreading the spoil. The association proposes
to maintain 2-1/2 oc 3 to | side slopes.

The area to be worked on Pond Flat Main starts at the bridge on Darmstadt Road then continues east along the south bank
to the bridge at Princeton Road for a distance of approximately three thousand two hundred (3.200) lineal feet. The
property owners have given their permission and will be responsible for spreading the spoil. The association proposes to
maintain 2-1/2 or 3 to | side slopes. We are requesting that the Vanderburgh County Drainage Board provide funds for
the project estimated at $6,400.00 (six thousand four hundred dollars).

figc 2rea on Pond Flat Lateral “E” is approximately one thousand feet of flow line work t0 alleviate standing water at a
vert passing under [-64. This will also facilitate drainage of fanm field tiles in the area. The Big Creek Drainage
sociation is requesting six hundred dollars ($600.00) for this work.

Time is of the essence with all these projects. The weather, cooperation of the landowners, and harvesting of crops in the
fields are alf major factors that come into play whenever work is to be completed on these legal drains. It has beea
brought to our attention by other association members that the time has come for these projects.

All of these projecis will heighten the ability to serve the property owners and ease the maintenance of the legal drains.
Our association looks forward to the future development of the Highway 41 corridor. Projects like these should help
facilitate the growth of Vanderburgh County.

Thank you for your coasideration,
<

" David Ellison, President

Big Creek Drainage Association, Inc.

cc: Vanderburgh County Surveyor
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Form Prescribed by the
State Board of Accounts

Revised County

1245 Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, stc. '

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME ___ X Arplf ReEXinG #7278
) g /( ¢
On Account of Appropriation for ___AoNy  LLAT /a4 r 4 # 234 -03;
Invoice-No. Itemized Claim Amount

/996 Face Mawr.

2,292 tf. x¥0. 2 =* 39 5p
ILo£M-di-97 | Doy £5% g ¥ 332,88 > 7 332 |9
[ife Rpzauagd 2Y 58 72

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I'hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

X@»/&/’? /17 Lo
-/ \/ " Aa

Title

Date 05{5}4 pf , 19 C]%




Radert W, 3raaner, Vanderburgh County Surveyer

VANDERBURGH COUNITIY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-3210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as ‘nptification to the Vanderburgh

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: fgdeﬁi 4%X14Z
for [X'] annual -- [ ] additional maintenance to

Ditch, a legal drain

in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

!EV; a- , 1994 , and was inspected by
our staff on 4&@{ A , 19 f/, and 1s
L><f approved -- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

//MZ/W /2-23-9¢

Rob ert . Brenner, Vanderburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemmized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME @5)(/,4/(, EatreaQRisgs Tl * ALLIL
On Account of Appropriation for {,/ﬁ/j;{ [rou # 234.-032
Invoice-No. {temized Claim Amount

/996 Fare Magur
2450 /[ x? o 2. & 294 . 00
bo-fM-32-85 | Pay §5% @f 244.90 > X 749
/§7°1LR£74/¢4;; = % 44 . /n

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

\%w//w /{4« / Lo /’%//)

/ ~
/‘: L )ame
/ - .
e ) e . {
, : . A
K BArg o Lo G, =R
— / Titte /

pate _DF( 3/ .19 f/fn




Rabert ¥. Sremner, Vanderdurgh Cowmty Suzveyar

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Raom 325 Civic Center Complez
One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Zvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh
County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: f%ﬁﬂy} ENTERPRISFS

for [] annual =-- [ ] additional maintenance to
5?445? _ Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on
e 2, , 199 , and was inspected by
&~
our staff on ﬂk? |4 , 1924, and 1is
[><] approved =-- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

%@W// W /2-23-9¢

Rébert W. Brenner, Vanderburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the Revised County

State Board of Accounts 1245 v Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,

by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per faot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, ete.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME ___ F1 oy Maasaen ¢ #4ET
rggne  Qipen #7234 .027
Invoice-No. ltemized Claim Amount
L9906 Facl AqquT
2206 LE ¥ 0,07 =754 43
- 4 , I3 .t ,
36 -FM-23-§; fay gre @° 13(.7¢ - ? /3 1z
[5%0 Aergmase =% 23 43

el

On Account of Appropriation for A4

Pursuant to the provisions and penatties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

olon Mppolr,

A

Name

Title

vate __flgr &4 L 19.9L,




fabert #. 3renner, Vanderdurgh Cawty Surverar

VANDERBURGH COUNTITY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Raem 323 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Zvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5214

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

T

contract between the Board and: ;7ﬁ0&/ A/AA[ﬂél/
- b5t (L a ey

for L}(] annual =-- [ ] additional maintenance to

ﬂ/dﬁf%béﬁf Ditch, a legal drain

e/ g
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

P ’ .
4%71 A , l9g& , and was 1inspected by

our staff on Aer ? , l92‘ , and 1is
E>(] approved -- ( ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

@ﬂ/l/% - /z/w;@c

Robert W. Brenner, Vaﬁderburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the
State Board of Accounts

1245

Revised County

Form No.

17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,

by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME __ = L Danl  NMags zegs * 1455
On Account of Appropriation for 1£ NEEA &!'T(;J 4 234.024
Invoice-No. itemized Claim Amount
I996  Fare  Adg T
%.n3s 22 Xo.jo 27303 4n
9C-Fi.24-8¢| Pay 85% @725 ot > @ Z5g log
/JU ®lo Lera UL ALE =r45 54

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

Ellrr, Winooln,
Narg

Title

Date l?léff ]7 , 19 4/'




Rabert W. Bremner, Vanderdurgh Countj Surveyar

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Raom 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Bvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Yanderburgh

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: 45l4kg[_ﬂdﬁ%%@%@é@4~___*____

for [)(] annual =~ [ ] additional maintenance to
KI\JF;CR‘ Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on
pgd,'ld , 199[ , and was inspected by
our staff on ék%v §> ' , l9jf;, and 1s
[}(ﬁlapproved -- { ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

%}%//ﬂmm/ /2-23 -9

Robert W. Brénner, Véﬁﬂ%rburgh'County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the
State Board of Accounts

Revised County

1245 Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME //KAQQ\/ J. 5;41,‘5/ Excaya—iye *# 6045

/ Y )T H .
On Account of Appropriation for Wﬁw%— 817

Invoice-No. Itemized Claim Amount

1994 Exrﬂ;ﬁ} Weay - Eacig Sincd
l-Liswg Sps @7 1000 . 8D

@'Qﬂ'i’%fc pﬂ/\, Snse  Onocfgses lcj—r;/frz_ff_;ﬁ@i@ﬁ.m vlrfO(D OO

s

S0% Resdutacs = b 500 on

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

| hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has heen paid.

Date MA# . /4 , 1974




Rchert . 3remnsr, Vanderdurgh County Surversr

To:

VANDERBURGH COUNIY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Raam 323 Civic Ceater Cemplex
One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 433-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve. as notification to the Vanderburgh

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: AAQQ@A/ Je égkfééaigx/

for [ ] annual -- [X'] additional maintenance to
dalig ouy ___Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderbﬁrgh County, Indiana, was completed on

4&%‘ 2L , 199/ , and was inspected by
our staff on f@ﬁ‘ j , 1922_, and 1is

{ 7@ approved =-- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

V/@/M%M /225 S,

Robert W. Brenner, Vanderburgh Csunty Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind oi service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDORNAME __“Tgogy R Joguson o5
On Account of Appropriation for /,ﬁ{[zrﬂz Dyzes] £ _Z34.07%
Invoice-No. Itemized Claim Amount

I%qia FAT_LL MQI'L
3039 Lk WPo.5019 =71 33 a9
Uofiliqeas | Pay G5% @\ 5990 » Frep [
//‘i%» Iggr?/ll‘:,{‘,;_{!f,: @ p 2463.94

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

| hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

Tor R
f/’/

Ll \

Name

Title

Date _ gz - |} 1991




Robert ¥. 3remner, Vandsrburgh Cownty Surverar

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Raom 325 Civic Centasr Cemplex
One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708-1933
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: :ZEX??/ A \Zggmffaﬁ/
for [)(ﬁ annual =-- [ ] additional maintenance to
f%%&%ﬁz Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on
5&%4 l} s 1991_, and was inspected by
our staff on £k&f [Q , 192%_ and 1is
[>(ﬁ'approved -- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

%/Z/ﬁf//m/w /z-23 9/

Rébert W. Brenner, Vanderburgh Councx Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Revised County
Form No. 17

Form Prescribed by the
State Board of Accounts

A claim to be properly itemizad, must show: Kind of service, whers performed, dates servica rendered,
0y whom, rate per day, number of hours, rats per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundrad, per poundc,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME TERR/\/ A Joriricoul DS
On Account of Appropriation for /-’:,Ah{'f j{’,ﬁ' tig 6’1471‘/ N A 232 -a/4
Invoice-No. Iltemized Claim Amount
/994 Faii AMai |
21,22 17 x% o, 5722 /7 261 50
7 ya T
Paziyrous Pu= @ §o% f 6 ial. 9
Lhaifiods , ;
g‘/--ﬂ/!ajl{hz- 3 ﬂﬁ'}/ 23 e R4 302 73 =~ f4-/ G072 173

/5% gﬁ-rr_d‘:u'ﬂé,'? f?f?é‘—d-. o3
T ™ v 7

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I heredy centify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legaily due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

e 2al
T s

Titta

Date Des ) A . 18.4¢




VANDERBURGH COUNITY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE

Camsl e

AT Y

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

JTo: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as
County Drainage Board that

contract between the Board

notification to the Vanderburgh

the work required by a certatin

and: 7§$4£7L !ZJ \Aﬂﬁﬁ%;ng[

for

[>KJ annual -- [ ]

additional maintenance to

Ditch, a legal drain

£ 5t Mopry Yo

in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on
Do |4 , 1947 , and was inspected by
i -
our staff on 0¢., f% , 199/ , and 1Ls
: /

L>(] approved -~ [ ]

coniracted price indicated

Respactfully submitted by:

disapprovad for

%J MM

payment per tha

on the claim herewith attached.

/2-23-9(,

Brenner, V¥aderburgh County Surveyor Dace

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME Bie LoppK Dgninpcsg Assor. #0976
On Account of Appropriation for p‘u;ﬂ[ﬁ[L iredd £z DL oa:ﬁ’)’
" Invoice-No. Itemized Claim Amount

199 Fari Mapmr.

4444 o f X o.y7 =7 853375

74 -£)-35-35 | Lay 85% @% 453.79 > 7 453 179
15 gfcﬂza/,g g 29 79. 79

MAKEA R

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I'hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is tegally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

S/ Name 7
7 . 9
b )” / . 7 — /
' )i//i /(a-/ IM-:} /;.'/"’—:f/u’ -
% 7 Title

Date _[)Er /% 19 (]74

R * 2




Robert §. 3remner, Vanderburgh County Surveyar
3 ] )

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOCOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Kaorthwest Hartin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Zvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh'

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: Bz /CQQQK /Zﬂ&ﬂ¢4jff
Asser
for [)(] annual -- [ ] additional maintenance to
KZL<UZ% . Ditch, a legal drain

SEVETY

in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

1%9 A , , 197, and was inspected by

! * p

our staff / Z . 195G/ , d 1
on é&; // _ :% and 1s

(>X] approved -- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

%/ // W » (2-23-9C

Robert W. Bfenner, Vanderburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the 1945 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,

by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME 514 C/?/,ZJKH DRanpss Rsppr # 033C

On Account of Appropriation for éﬂﬁrﬁ,{ LRELHK, 4 Z 34 - OO?
Invoice-No. itemized Claim Amount

1998 Aari Manr
20 408 cF. xFna0 4 133 00
4 a/ > o b- -
QL-Fah-09- 85 Bas #5% ©7 3 5/3.5. —» £3 §3 Ly,
(Y % /7&7'4;/44{_5 ;\562010’\4

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 153, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

Name
% ﬁ//’é'/lfw J T
s Title
Date {’):’ J;; 1990




Rabert ¥. 3remner, Vanderdurgh Camty Surverar

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther Ting, Jr. Boulevard
Zvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-3210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: _éiQ:_JCL@QélQ__LZﬁLQ4#LQJQE_

Ascmr
T A
for [>] annual =-- [ ] additional maintenance to :
/34!{[2‘3’ CREFK ' Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on
Dge . y74 i 1996., and was inspected by
our staff on s 4; , l9§/ , and 1is

[)(T approved --

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

( ] disapproved for payment per the

Respectfully submitted by:

LAV Lo sz

T 7
R&EZrt W. Brenner, Vanderbu{gh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,

by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME __[J; ¢, C&f/ﬁ}( DeaslAcs Assor  # 098¢
On Account of Appropriation for ﬁf)FJJTﬂ L,I,Pﬂgfif' 5[(. (RELE "‘J 234 -p/D
Invoice-No. Itemized Claim Amount
(994 AS’[) srioNAL AMardT
[ Losp Sum ©7 $nom, =2
Ue-AMoin-gs | My F5°% @F L pag o2 7' ¢ s00 loo

(5% Rerarupre =% 7200 °F

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I'hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

Name

/—\
SO

Title

pate _Dfr 17 1996




Avoivsopfe Mair

Rabert ¥, Breaner, Vanderdurgh Countj Surverec

VANDERBURGH COUNITY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Bvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 433-521¢

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: /7[{ CﬁE/L Oﬂﬁll\/g,_,,
Assor .

for [ ] annual ~-- [X'] additional maintenance to
‘ﬁ‘/;‘!f&!'fi Q@Eﬁ f?[[ (ﬁwﬂ’f,ﬁ Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

R[dd- 72 , 1994 , and was 1inspected by
our staff on Der /3 , 1994, and 1is
[)(% approved -- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

%/// , /2-23 -9c,

/Robert W. Brenner anderburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:




Big Creek Drainage Association, Inc.
¢/o John Bittner
17700 Owensville Road
Evansville, [ndiana 47720-7028
Telephone: (812) 963-5647

September 20, 1996

Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

Room 305 Civic Center Complex

One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708

Dear Vanderburgh County Drainage Board Members,

Big Creek Drainage Association respectfully requests funds from the accounts of Buente Upper Big Creek, Pond Flat
Main, and Pond Flat Lateral “E”. Qur Association will be continuing work on two of these legal drains from 1995, with
work on Pond Flat Lateral “E” to release standing water in a culvert under [-64.

The proposed project on Buente Upper Big Creek will start at the abandoned rail line approximately one-half mile east of
Maasberg Road. This was the ending point of the additional maintenance completed in 1995. This year’s project will
end at the junction of Buente Upper Big Creek with Maidlow Ditch, for a total length of approximately four thousand
(4,000) feet. Costs are estimated to be $8,000.00 (eight thousand dollars), based on $2.00 (two dollars) per lineal foot.
The landowners have given their permission. They will be respoasible for spreading the spoil. The association proposes
to maintain 2-1/2 or 3 to | side slopes.

The area to be worked on Pond Flat Main starts at the bridge on Darmsiadt Road then continues east along the south bank
to the bridge at Princeton Road for a distance of approximately three thousand two hundred (5.200) lineal feet. The
property owners have given their permission and will be responsible for spreading the spoil. The association proposes to
maintain 2-1/2 or 3 to | side slopes. We are requesting that the Vanderburgh County Drainage Board provide funds for
the project estimated at $6,400.00 (six thousand four hundred dollars).

e area on Pond Flat Lateral “E” is approximately one thousand feet of flow line work to alleviate standing water at a
ulvert passing under [-64. This will also facilitate drainage of farm field tiles in the area. The Big Creek Drainage
sociation is requesting six hundred dollars ($600.00) for this work.

Time 1s of the essence with all these projects. The weather, cooperation of the landowners, and harvesting of crops in the
fields are all major factors that come into play whenever work is to be completed on these legal drains. It has beea
brought to our attention by other association members that the time has come for these projects.

All of these projects will heighten the ability to serve the property owners and ease the maintenance of the legal drains.
Our association looks forward to the future development of the Highway 41 corridor. Projects like these should help
facilitate the growth of Vanderburgh County.

Thank you for your consideration,
<

~ David Ellison, President
Big Creek Drainage Association, Inc.

cc: Vanderburgh Couaty Surveyor



Robert W. Brenaer, Yanderburgh County Surveyar

VANDERBURGH COUNTY SURVEYOR'S GFFICE

Room 325 Clvic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, [ndfana 47708-1833
Phone: (812)435-521C

September 23, 1996 -

Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

Room 305 Civic Center Complex

One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708

Dear Vanderburgh County Drainage Board,
In regard to Big Creek Drainage Association's request for funds to continue work on Buente Upper Big
Creek, Pond Flat Main, and Pond Flat Lateral “E” legal drains, the Vanderburgh County Surveyor’s office

recommends approval.

Balances in each account are as follows:

Account Est. Year End " Requested After Requested
Number Name Balance Funds Payments
234-010 Buente Upper Big Creek S 8,111.48 $8,000.00 S 11148
234-029 Pond Flat Main $11,163.96 $8,400.00 S 4,763.96
234-034 Pond Flat Lateral "E" S 7686.56 S 600.00 S 166.56

The balances shown above reflect contracted payments that have not yet been actually paid. Fall
payment credits have been added, based on amounts received in the fall of 1995.

A Surveyor's office employee has inspected the above legal drains. She reported back silt bars,
meandering flow lines, slumped off banks, and an overall need of additional maintenance. These projects
can be completed in 1996. All projects should be completed within thirty days of starting, barring adverse
weather conditions.

With the Toyota project and further development of the Highway 41 corridor affecting the northemn
Vanderburgh County areza, the drainage systems need to be carefully maintained and improved whenever
the opportunity presents itseff.

Sincerely,

Robert W. Brenner
Vanderburgh County Surveyor
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Revised County

Form Prescribed by the
1245 Form No. 17

State Board of Accounts

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind oi service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foat, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA
VENDORNAME __ iz, (agg (gpmnacy Assgy # 997¢ -
On Account of Appropriation for £ /sl [Jedlg 17/,,; /Irzvffg‘ 4 234 -0/

Invoice-No. itemized Claim Amount

/%94 ,C/;;r/‘ f%@'g’@‘
7o (95 iz l(yoL/} <$3 433, 5
Yok in-85 | Doy B5% m S 2gey > 0 A2.9/p |y
L5 FETdiipcy =ﬁj%i:?;

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

/) Name 4 -
N k&
. , ) <
LA A, e,
’ Title

Date ﬁfg i3 L 19.70




Robert ¥. 3remner, Vanderdurgh Cownty Surverar

VANDERBURGH COUNTITY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Centar Complez
One Horthwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh .

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: /£ ((k@%&;,ébﬁqnﬂ4¢gf
ﬁjfrzr.

for [><] annual -- [ ] additional maintenance to
éimyzg Lh%y% f&é c:«ﬂ£¢5 Ditch; a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

‘OFZ s , 197, , and was inspected by
our staff on Der . i , 1941 , and 1s
(X7] approved -- [ ] Eﬁsapproved for paymentTEZr the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

WZ/ Wj?/ /2-23-9¢C

Robert W. Brenner, Vé%ﬁgrburgh C&ﬂhty Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NaME _ Bie Crefic Depisncs Assor * 0996
On Account of Appropriation for pOJ(/] .LLg.f Ma io * 114—- 07 ,7
Invoice-No. ltemized Claim Amount

1994 Anpiziodal  AMair
L Lpmp Ty @ 64 90n o2
To=f4:- 2 P3| Pay 95% @¥§ dio0% 5 95440 oo
5% Leppnprz 5402

7

I

X!

1

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby cenrtify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

12 9 g

Name

//‘

}//',&/? e RN 44
Title

O
[V
@
N
n
N
™~
Ny
©
+D
N




A . -

Rabert W. 3remner, Yanderdurgh Cownty Surveyor

VANDERBURGH COUNTITY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Roam 325 Civic Centar Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Zvansville, Indiana 47708-1333
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh
County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: /gﬂfzﬂzﬂéﬁ,/ZZQQgZQ?(,4Z§n/

for [ ] annual -- [><] additional maintenance to

Ditch, a legal drain

in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

Aé%? 7;; , 1994 , and was inspected by
our staff on O /3 , 1954 , and is
L i
[)<] approved =-- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

4%4;2;2%//9//5%2%@a4@/ | /2 23 -9

Robert W. Brenner, anderburgh Councy Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:




Big CreeK Drainage Association, Inc.
c/o John Bittner
17700 Owensville Road
Evansville, Indiana 47720-7028
Telephone: (812) 963-35647

September 20, 1996

Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

Room 305 Civic Center Complex

One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708

ear Vanderburgh County Drainage Board Members,

Big Creek Drainage Association respectfully requests funds from the accounts of Buente Upper Big Creek, Pond Flat
Main, and Pond Flat Lateral “E”. Our Association will be continuing work on two of these legal drains from 1995, with
work on Pond Flat Lateral “E” to release standing water in a culvert under [-64.

The proposed project on Buente Upper Big Creek will start at the abandoned rail line approximately one-half mile east of
Maasberg Road. This was the ending point of the additional maintenance completed in 1995. This year’s project will
end at the junction of Buente Upper Big Creek with Maidlow Ditch, for a total length of approximately four thousand
(4,000) feet. Costs are estimated to be $8,000.00 (eight thousand dollars), based on $2.00 (two dollars) per lineal foot.
The landowners have given their permission. They will be respoasible for spreading the spoil. The association proposes
to maintain 2-1/2 or 3 to 1 side slopes.

The area to be worked on Pond Flat Main starts at the bridge on Darmstadt Road then continues east along the south bank
to the bridge at Princeton Road for a distance of approximately three thousand two hundred (5.200) lineal feet. The
property owners have given their permission and will be responsible for spreading the spoil. The association proposes to
maintain 2-1/2 or 3 to 1 side slopes. We are requesting that the Vanderburgh County Drzinage Board provide funds for
the project estimated at $6,400.00 (six thousand four hundred dollars).

area on Pond Flat Lateral “E” is approximately one thousand feet of flow line work to alleviate standing water at a
ert passing under [-64. This will also facilitate drainage of farm field tiles in the area. The Big Creek Drainage
ociation is requesting six hundred dollars (3600.00) for this work.

Time 1s of the essence with all these projects. The weather, cooperation of the landowners, and harvesting of crops in the
fields are all major factors that come into play whenever work is to be completed on these legal drains. [t has beea
brought to our attention by other association members that the time has come for these projects.

All of these projects will heightea the ability to serve the property owners and ease the maintenance of the legal drains.
Our association looks forward to the future development of the Highway 41 corridor. Projects like these should help
facilitate the growth of Vanderburgh County.
Thank you for your consideration,

<

" David Ellison, President
Big Creek Drainage Association, Inc. #

cc: Vanderburgh County Surveyor



Robert W. Brenaer. Yanderburgh Councy Surveyor

VANDERBURGH COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE

September 23, 1996

Room 325 Civic Center Complex

One Northwest Martin

Luther King, Jr. Boulevard

Evansville, Indlana 47708-1833
Phoge: (812)435-521C

Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

Room 305 Civic Center Complex

One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Evansville, Indiana 47708

Dear Vanderburgh County Drainage Board,

[n regard to Big Creek Drainage Association's request for funds to continue wark on Buente Upper Big
Creek, Pond Flat Main, and Pond Flat Lateral “E” legal drains, the Vanderburgh County Surveyor’s office

recommends approval.

Balances in each account are as follows:

Account
Number
234-010
234-029
234-034

Name

Buente Upper Big Creek
Pond Flat Main

Pond Flat Lateral "E”

Est. Year End Requestsd

Balance Funds

S 8,111.48 $86,000.00
$11,163.96 $£,400.00
S 766.56 S 600.00

After Requested
Payments
S 11148
S 4,763.96
S 166.56

The balances shown above refiect contracted payments that have not yet been actuzlly paid. Fall
payment credits have been added, based on amounts received in the fall of 1995.

A Surveyor’s office employee has inspected the above legal drains. She reported back silt bars,
meandering flow lines, slumped off banks, and an overall need of additional maintenance. These projects
can be completed in 1996. All projects should be completed within thirty days of starting, baming adverse

weather conditions.

With the Toyota project and further development of the Highway 41 corridor affecting the northem
Vanderburgh County area, the drainage systems need to be carefully maintained and improved whenever
the opportunity presents itseff.

Sincerely,

ottt Cetrncgy

Robert W. Brenner

Vanderburgh County Surveyor
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts > Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,

by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME _ R 1. ~acil. Deaniace Asior #0498

W"W\" T

.
On Account of Appropriation for /po&/g ,ELAZZ M 18] € 7 54 . o7 9

1T

Invoice-No. ltemized Claim Amount

1734 FAr M41;z/7’-
3¢ 95 e X7 ol P4 o57.7)
Y - z14.73-95 lay 857 @F 3444 Gt > AF 445 4L
15 % Rezpinges F Epp ol -

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

! hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

S O fe o LTI
- 7

Name ’
/) J ! — :_C'\
(MA« ﬂJZZ/ , //C/C;C/d_, ~
7 V4
Title

Date /{;/O/’ ;7”5{ , 19

~’\()
LN




Robert W. Bremner, Tapderburgh County Surveser

VANDERBURGH COUNIY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard
Bvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

Jo: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh
County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: 61(, CReL ke /jﬂ/‘}///ﬂéf

/7gﬂ3/
for [7(] annual -- [ ] additional maintenance to
FPown FLar A/ng.'./ Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on
i&ﬂyi 26 , l9:ﬂé, and was inspected by
our staff on !Zﬂi, 3, , l9iﬁ_, and 1s
(X] approved -- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

L 1 B gy se23%

Robert W. Brenner, nderburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,

by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME _31¢ [ 2Ll [DRAINACE Assor. ¥ o454
On Account of Appropriation for Po 34s) :CZ_IA,.;- L,aguﬁ 8 4 13%;/11‘7/
Invoice-No. ' Iltemized Claim Amount

NALNIA /CALL Mrflu.g;

1t Loz Finzago
Ukt 32-85 | Zay 959 @ F G711 ¢z > 7 921 ez
% k’@m;gﬁzcﬁ - fi¢z . ex

4

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

>( /L L. b ﬂwﬂ;,o (Lowe THC

Name ¢

IA 7 Yoad .

7 Title

Date _ Aoy 232 L1990




Achert ¥, Bremner, Vanderdurqd Cownty Surverar

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 323 Civie Center Complex
One Naorthwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Zvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: & 4 /
Arsac.

for [gy] annual -- [ ] additional maintenance to

pOML) FK/,J;‘;r L,A,L?UCU Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

AJﬂLL'l{- , 1994 , and was inspected by

our staff on EMZ y , 1951_, and 1is
[fx% approved -~-- | ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

&MA/ MW/ /2-23-9¢

RBbert W. Brenner,'Vaﬁtgrburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts = Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,

by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NaME ___|isA A X Ton P Coq?
On Account of Appropriation for Koo 3 Dirrid 4 234 -025
Invoice-No. Itemized Claim Amount
l9aé Farl Moy

FadiE - ‘ ’
5593 i < 0,335 -7, 153 3,

e
PRCY. Qur. @ 35 % = [ 30 3
QG- Ean-25 55 Pas. 15% Qrraiipss. @323 =25

Pursuant to the provisions and penalties of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby cenrtify that the foregoing account is just and cori'ect. that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

Name

Title

Date _ Q¢+ 20 1997, 194/
T T 187




CERTIFICATION OF DPATMENT
FOR MAINTENANCE TO A REGULATED DRAIN

. mim Tee - ) :« : 7~
3y this Instrument, I <LLVvack C%Z ; ;

7 : :
representin \)irhy /ixfﬁcwj : ~ , and presently

under centract with the Vanderburgh County Drainage Bcard to perform

certain maintenance on B , a ragulated
drain in Vanderturgh County, Indiana, do certify that I, and/or the
g}rm [ represent, have/has paid in full all expenses incurred for
labor,; supplies, and subcantracts except for any unpaid cests as
specified herein under:

’

1

Varderuurgh County Drainage Bcard respansible  for any cests, or any
claims arising fram such expenses, except for the fifteen (15) percent
of the total contract price which the Beard presently holds in

ard further, that neither I, nor the firm I represent, will hold the

retainage pending the receipt of this Certificatien of Payment.

CONTRACTCR VENICR 3

CONTRACT 3 AND/CR ACOCUNT %

[ ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COMPLETICN DATE Q<47 i9_J99¢
[ ADDITICNAL MAINTEGNCE INSEECTION DATE Aoz 2/ (49(
[ EMERGENCY MAINTENANCE

~ ™
1
g
—
v
hy
"
C
1

g_//ééf%//\/ﬁm%) [t-23-9¢

VANDEREURGH COUNTY SURVEYCR DATE
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts . Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA
venoor Name __Bie Crerk Doanace Asep, # 093¢

- o o
On Account of Appropriation for [\A,AJQL:V\ wl DyqeH 5 _Z 24L-071F
Invoice-No. Itemized Claim Amount

/996 Lars AMANT
(8. ¢ o XPe.i1 s g Z40.57
; / —Z40.;

/ ,
9-E-28- 55 2ay 5% @f Loog 44 > v”i.goz.; 44
(5% Bezamacg <% 33, 08

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same ha

id.
Cedd2eSps

Name

[AelZ ——

Title

Date _Al2i2.22, 199/
f T~




Robert W. Bremner, Vanderburgh Comnty Surverar

VANDERBURGH COUNITY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Bvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh -
County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: [ o Z, /[

’454h[-
for [><] annual =- [ ] additional maintenance to

_#¢44AQL(NLI Ditch, a legal drain

in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

ﬁ/gg, Zé;*, , 19 /., and was 1inspected by
our staff on I , 194/, and is
[(OX1 approved -- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

Robert W. Brenner, Vanderburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 : Revised County
State Board of Accounts - Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,

by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENOOR NaMe | ERRY R Jowin sou t josy
On Account of Appropriation for __ /=457 S, QE [IRAA] D Vv F234.0/5

invoice-No. itemized Claim Amount

1996 LAl Moi

33,934 irX?0. o Qjﬁ:%zz/?};_ 49
PRey  Togr @ §5 %o = 2o (33

16-FM-i5-j 5 Pay 1% A2zn 1z @3, 55937223 45 lag

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

Name

Title

Date _Orz 27 197/




CERTIFICATION OF PATMENT
FOR MAINTENANCE TO A REGULATED DRAIN

/
— * ——
8y this Instrument, I /G,CP—W :/? —Je /%«J Ser ,
(Signature in Ink)
. L. B -—— A L
representing T 2o 2@y T Mo Se i F , and presentl;
under centract with the Vanderburgh County Drainage Board to perform

certain maintenance cn Ea}-z jgc%ﬁ (Spaar/ 5//1/ , a regulated
drain in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, do certify that I, and/or the
firm I represent, have/has paid in full all expenses incurred for
labor,. supplies, and subcentracts except for any unpaid cecsts as
specified herein under:

/\/A,: 7z

’

and further, that neither I, nor the firmm I reprasent, will hold th.e_
Varcderburgh County Drainage Bocard respensible for any costs, or any
claims arising fram such expenses, except{for the fifteen (15) percent
of the total contract price which the Bcard presently holds in
retainage pending the receipt of this Certificatien of Payment.

e oF TRAIN: _Fas7 Sige lgagy S Yoo P 23E-0/7
CONTRACTCR:  _TLh@v, £ Josucey __ VENDRR ¥ /0527
CCNTRACT 2 AND/CR ACCCUNT 32

(X7 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COMPLETICN DATE  _Oc7. (9479
(] ADDITIGNAL MAINTENANCE INSFECTICN DATE Orz 7/ /994
[ ] EMERGENCY MAINTENANCE

/ 7
VANDERBEURGH COUNTY SURVEYCR DATE
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Form Prescribed by the
State Board of Accounts

Revised County

1245 Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME _£/2L 74 Rexoslc LYY, 4
On Account of Appropriation for FPo slp  Flar Layr A" A A74.-039
Invoice-No. ltemized Claim Amount

[994 _Fprr M aiur.
8.3 LE. x’fo‘/{z, -9 747 54
VooLir-30-35 | Pay g9cr ©? 637 .0/ 7 &332 o/
[52f  Rezqnasf =7 1. 53

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

Title

pate __[Jfr. & J19_GL




fabert §. 3renner, Vandsrdurgh Cownty Surveyar

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE
Room 325 Civic Center Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr. Boulevard
Zvansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

To: The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

-

This report shall serve as notification to the Vanderburgh

County Drainage Board that the work required by a certain

contract between the Board and: A%iﬂﬁf ﬁ&%gﬂf
T}l" v T~

for [X] annual -- [ ] additional maintenance to

ﬂz;,zv/[? ]5/,47' /74:/" “,/,l// Ditch, a legal drain
in Vanderburgh County, Indiana, was completed on

UE/‘ 4 , 19G¢ , and was inspected by

taf 7 , 1954 . d is

our staff on Og A and 1
[><j approved =-- [ ] disapproved for payment per the

contracted price indicated on the claim herewith attached.

Respectfully submitted by:

g%%// M /2-25-9¢

Robert W. Brenner, Vanderburgh County Surveyor Date

Additional Comments:
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Form Prescribed by the 1245 Revised County
State Board of Accounts Form No. 17

A claim to be properly itemized, must show: Kind of service, where performed, dates service rendered,
by whom, rate per day, number of hours, rate per hour, price per foot, per yard, per hundred, per pound,
per ton, etc.

VANDERBURGH COUNTY, INDIANA

VENDOR NAME ___fa/ pi R ExypC * 1728
M ”
On Account of Appropriation for 2 N'O IKA/J;/' LAT- 8 d 2]4—‘0 ?3
Invoice-No. Itemized Claim Amount

[99¢&  Fari  Maow
4.529 /€ xToa ?gei o6
MA-EM.33-35 | tay §5° @Fradas = I sa4 o

/5% PerainAacE :’P—?élzh

Pursuant to the provisions and penaities of Chapter 155, Acts of 1953,

I hereby certify that the foregoing account is just and correct, that the amount claimed is legally due, after
allowing all just credits, and that no part of the same has been paid.

p& //Z/Q 4/

Na

Title

Date Qgé L . 1994




Robert ¥. 3remner, Vanderdurgh County Survers

~i

VANDERBURGH COUNTY
SURVEYOR 'S OFFICE

Roem 325 Civic Centsr Complex
One Northwest Martin Luther Xing, Jr.

Baulevard

Evansville, Indiana 47708-1833
(812) 435-5210

To:

This report shall serve as
County Drainage Board that

contract between the Board

SURVEYOR'S REPORT

The Vanderburgh County Drainage Board

notification to the Vanderburgh
the work required by a certain

‘AQ;?Z‘FUQ/ ,4Z£§y VA

and:

for

[}(] annual -- [ ]

PDowp fFipr Lar. “pn

additional maintenance to

Ditch, a legal drain

in Vanderburgh County,

Dec. 5

Indiana,

was completed on

, 197¢

and was inspected by

our staff on

Ls . 6

) l9ié_, and 1is

approved -- [ ]

(X ]

contracted price indicated

Respectfully submitted by:

disapproved for payment per the

on the claim herewith attached.

/1/2}9(,

Robert Brenner,

/WL/W

Vanderburgh County Surveyor

Date

Additional Comments:




